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PART |
ITEM 1. BUSINESS
OVERVIEW

Owens Corning was founded in 1938. Since then thrafgainy has continued to grow as a market-leadimgviator of glass fiber technology.
Owens Corning is a world leader in composite arittlimg materials systems, delivering a broad raofgeigh-quality products and services.
Our products range from glass fiber used to reag@omposite materials for transportation, eleétsgmmarine, infrastructure, wind-energy
and other high-performance markets to insulatichraoefing for residential, commercial and indudtapplications. As a sustainability-
focused company, Owens Corning creates value focustomers and stockholders, positively impaatsatfivironment and enhances the li
of those with whom we interact.

Unless the context indicates otherwise, the tel@wsens Corning,” “Company,” “we” and “our” in thigport refer to Owens Corning and its
subsidiaries. References to a particular year fea@ompany’s year commencing on January 1 anchgruai December 31 of that year. The
term “Predecessor” in this report refers to Owenshg’s predecessor company, Owens Corning Shl&3.and its subsidiaries.

SEGMENT OVERVIEW

We operate within two segments: Composites, whicludes our Reinforcements and Downstream busisgasd Building Materials, which
includes our Insulation, Roofing, and Other bussess Our Composites and Building Materials reptetabgments accounted for
approximately 37% and 63% of our total reportalelgnsent net sales, respectively, in 2010.

Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statementsadasinformation regarding net sales to externat@mers and total assets attributabl
each of Owens Corning’s reportable segments angrgpbic regions, earnings before interest and thotesach of Owens Corning’s
reportable segments, and information concerninglépendence of our reportable segments on forgigrations, for each of the years 2010,
2009 and 2008.

Composites

Owens Corning glass fiber materials can be fourml/ar 40,000 end-use applications within seven grynmarkets: power and energy,
housing, water distribution, industrial, transptian, consumer and aerospace/military. Such endxppbcations include pipe, roofing
shingles, sporting goods, computers, telecommubitsicables, boats, aircraft, defense, automaiieistrial containers and wind-energy.
Our products are manufactured and sold worldwide.pimarily sell our products directly to parts iheds and fabricators. Within the
building and construction market, our Compositegrsent sells glass fiber and/or glass mat directlg $mall number of major shingle
manufacturers, including our own Roofing business.

Our Composites segment is comprised of our Reirfosmts and Downstream businesses. Within the Rearfeents business, the Company
manufactures, fabricates and sells glass reinfoeoésrin the form of fiber. Within the Downstreansimess, the Company manufactures and
sells glass fiber products in the form of fabrivst, veil and other specialized products.

Demand for composites is driven by general globahemic activity and, more specifically, by ther@asing replacement of traditional
materials such as aluminum, wood and steel withpasites that offer lighter weight, improved stréndack of conductivity and corrosion
resistance. We estimate that over the last 15 yearaverage, annual global demand for compositenats grew at about 1.5 times to 2 tit
global GDP.



ITEM 1. BUSINESS (continued)

We compete with composite manufacturers worldwiiteording to various industry reports and Compastyneates, our Composites
segment is a world leader in the production ofgjféser reinforcement materials. Primary methodsarfhpetition include innovation, quality,
customer service and global geographic reach. tlocammodity products, price is also a method ofpetition. Significant competitors to
the Composites segment include China FiberglassL@h, PPG Industries, Taishan Glass Fiber Cal, &bd Johns Manville.

Our manufacturing operations in this segment aneiggdly continuous in nature, and we warehouse noficur production prior to sale since
we operate primarily with short delivery cycles.

Building Materials

Our Building Materials reportable segment is corsguli of the following businesses:
Insulation

Insulation includes insulating products, Buildingtdrials Europe and Construction Services.

Our insulating products help customers conserveggnerovide improved acoustical performance aridrafonvenience of installation and
use, making them a preferred insulating produché&w home construction and remodeling. These ptsdaoclude thermal and acoustical
batts, loose fill insulation, foam sheathing andessories, and are sold under well-recognized bmantes and trademarks such as Owens
Corning PINK FIBERGLAS?® Insulation. We sell our insulation products prirhato insulation installers, home centers, lumbedgaretailer
and distributors in the United States and Canada.

Demand for Owens Corning’s insulating productsrigeth by new residential construction, remodeling aepair activity, commercial and
industrial construction activity, increasingly sigent building codes and the growing need for gnefficiency. Sales in this business
typically follow seasonal home improvement, remoughnd renovation and new construction industitygpas. Demand for new residential
construction follows on a three-month lagged badie peak season for home construction and remmagdieliour geographic markets
generally corresponds with the second and thirenzidr quarters, and therefore, our sales levelypieally higher during the second half of
the year.

Our Insulation business competes primarily with ofaoturers in the United States. According to vasiomdustry reports and Company
estimates, Owens Corning is North America’s largestiucer of residential, commercial and indusiriaulation, and the second-largest
producer of extruded polystyrene foam insulatiaind®al methods of competition include innovatemd product design, service, location,
quality, price and compatibility of systems solato Significant competitors in this business inel@krtainTeed Corporation, Johns Manv
Dow Chemical and Knauf Insulation.

Working capital practices for this business histalty has followed a seasonal cycle. Typically, msulation plants run continuously
throughout the year. This production plan, alonthuwlhe seasonal nature of the business, geneealyts in higher finished goods inventory
balances in the first half of the year. Since salesease during the second half of the year, oooants receivable balances are typically
higher during this period.

Roofing

Our primary products in the Roofing business anginate and strip asphalt roofing shingles. Othedpcts include oxidized asphalt and
roofing accessories. We have been able to meefrtveing demand for longer lasting, aestheticaltyaative laminate products with modest
capital investmen



ITEM 1. BUSINESS (continued)

We sell shingles and roofing accessories primahiigugh home centers, lumberyards, retailers,idigtrs and contractors in the United
States and sell other asphalt products internalipanufacture residential roofing products andrextiéy to other roofing manufacturers. We
also sell asphalt to roofing contractors and distiors for builtup roofing asphalt systems and to manufactureasviariety of other industrie
including automotive, chemical, rubber and condtouc

Demand for products in our Roofing business is galyedriven by both residential repair and remaughctivity and by new residential
construction. Roofing damage from strong stormssignificantly increase demand in this businessaAssult, sales in this segment do not
always follow seasonal home improvement, remodadimgd) new construction industry patterns as cloaelgur Insulation business.

Our Roofing business competes primarily with maotufeers in the United States. According to varimaiistry reports and Company
estimates, Owens Corning’s Roofing business is¢itend largest producer of asphalt roofing shiniglélse United States. Principal methods
of competition include innovation and product desigroximity to customers and quality. Significaeimpetitors in the Roofing business
include GAF-ELK, CertainTeed Corporation and TAMKO.

Our manufacturing operations are generally contisuia nature, and we warehouse much of our prostugtiior to sale since we operate v
relatively short delivery cycles. One of the rawtemils important to this business is sourced feosole supplier. We have a loteym supph
contract for this material, and have no reasoretiebe that any availability issues will existttiis supply was to become unavailable, our
production could be interrupted until such timdtessupplies again became available or the Compefoymulated its products. Additionally,
the supply of asphalt, another significant raw matén this segment, has been constricted at ticAleough this has not caused an
interruption of our production in the past, proledgasphalt shortages would restrict our abilitprmduce products in this business.

Other

Other includes our North America Masonry Productsitbess (“Masonry Products”). On December 31, 26 Company sold Masonry
Products to Boral Industries Ltd. (“Boral”). Thrduiylasonry Products, Owens Corning manufacturedsatddmanufactured stone and brick
veneers used in residential and commercial newtgrieon and remodeling under a number of brandesimcluding Cultured Storfe and
ProStonegM . Manufactured stone veneer replicatetegtiere and colors of natural stone while offerimgproved features such as reduced
weight, ease of installation and cost efficienoge Slote 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statenfenisformation regarding the sale of
Masonry Products to Boral.

GENERAL
Major Customers

No one customer accounted for more than 10% otonsolidated net sales for 2010. A significant iporbf the net sales in our Buildir
Materials segment is generated from large UnitedeSthome improvement retailers.

Patents and Trademarks

Owens Corning continuously works toward improvimgdgucts and processes. Because of this continnowsation process, patents and
trademarks play a key role in each of our busireg3e/ens Corning has numerous United States ae@fjfopatents and trademarks issued
and applied for relating to products and processeach business, resulting from research and dprednt efforts. Owens Corning does not
expect the expiration of existing patents and tnaais to have a material adverse affect on thenbasias a whol



ITEM 1. BUSINESS (continued)

Through continuous and extensive use of the cdlKRince 1956, Owens Corning became the first avafi@ single color trademark
registration in the United States. For over 25 ge@wens Corning has licensed from Metro-Goldwyny®&teStudios Inc. (the owner of the
Pink Panther character) the exclusive right totheePink Panther in all of our major market segmamid we make extensive use of the Pink
Panther character in the marketing of our prodiwfs believe our PINK trademark and the Pink Pantharacter are some of the most
widely recognized marks in the building productdustry.

We have issued royalty-bearing patent licensestapanies in several foreign countries.

Including registered trademarks for the Owens Guridgo and the color PINK, Owens Corning has axiprately 250 trademarks registered
in the United States and approximately 1,500 trad&sregistered in other countries. Owens Cornamydpproximately 400 patents in the
United States and approximately 1,300 patents dssuether countries.

Backlog
Our customer volume commitments are generally sieom, and we do not have a significant backlogrders.
Research and Development

The Company’s research and development expensegdesich of the last three years is presented itathie below (in millions):

Research and

Period Development Expens
Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2! $ 76
Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2( $ 61
Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2( $ 69

Environmental Control

Owens Corning is committed to complying with alveonmental laws and regulations that are applieablour operations. We are dedicated
to continuous improvement in our environmental ltheand safety performance.

We have not experienced a material adverse effeart our capital expenditures or competitive posias a result of environmental control
legislation and regulations. Operating costs assediwith environmental compliance were approxitge#84 million in 2010. We continue
invest in equipment and process modifications toai@ in compliance with applicable environmentaldaand regulations worldwide.

Our manufacturing facilities are subject to numerpational, state and local environmental protedtovs and regulations. Regulatory
activities of particular importance to our operatianclude those addressing air pollution, watdlugion, waste disposal and chemical con
The most significant current regulatory activitythe United States Environmental Protection Agesioyigoing evaluation of the past air
emission and air permitting activities of the glastustry, including fiberglass insulation. We egppassage and implementation of new laws
and regulations specifically addressing climatengiea toxic air emissions, ozone forming emissiors fine particulate during the next two
five years. However, based on information knowthtoCompany, including the nature of our manufactuoperations and associated air
emissions, at this time we do not expect any cfereew laws, regulations or activities to have senal adverse effect on our results of
operations, financial condition or lo-term liquidity.



ITEM 1. BUSINESS (continued)

We have been deemed by the United States Envirdiaihf@rotection Agency to be a Potentially Respdedtarty (“PRP”) with respect to
certain sites under the Comprehensive Environm&w#aponse Compensation and Liability Act. We hdse been deemed a PRP under
similar state or local laws and in other instarméer PRPs have brought suits against us as a&RBrftribution under such federal, state, or
local laws. At December 31, 2010, we had envirortaieemediation liabilities as a PRP at 19 sitegrghwe have a continuing legal
obligation to either complete remedial actionsamtdbute to the completion of remedial actionpart of a group of PRPs. For these sites we
estimate a reserve to reflect environmental libdithat have been asserted or are probable eftiass in which liabilities are probable and
reasonably estimable. At December 31, 2010, o@rvesfor such liabilities was $9 million.

Number of Employees

As of December 31, 2010 Owens Corning had appraeiima5,000 employees. Approximately 7,600 of seniployees are subject to
collective bargaining agreements. We believe thatelations with employees are good.

AVAILABILITY OF INFORMATION

Owens Corning makes available, free of chargeutats website the Company’s Annual Report on Fb0K, Quarterly Reports on Form
10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8-K and all amendstnthose reports as soon as reasonably praatiaétbl such material is electronically
filed with or furnished to the Securities and Exepa Commission. These documents are availabledghrthe Investor Relations page of the
Compan’s website at www.owenscorning.co



ITEM 1A. RISKFACTORS
RISKS RELATED TO OUR BUSINESS AND OUR INDUSTRY

Low levels of residential or commercial constructia activity can have a material adverse impact on albusiness and results of
operations.

A portion of our products are used in the marketgédsidential and commercial construction, repait improvement, and demand for certain
of our products is affected in part by the levehefv residential construction, although typicallgytamber of months after the change in the
level of construction. Historically, constructioatizity has been cyclical and is influenced by @iéng economic conditions, including the
level of interest rates and availability of finamgiand other factors outside our control.

Worldwide economic conditions and credit tighteningcould have a material adverse impact on the Compan

The Company’s business may be adversely impactethdényges in United States or global economic camdif including inflation, deflation,
interest rates, availability of capital, consumgersding rates, energy availability and costs, &edeffects of governmental initiatives to
manage economic conditions. Volatility in finanaiaérkets and the deterioration of national and glelsonomic conditions could materially
adversely impact the Company’s operations, findmegults and/or liquidity including as follows:

» the financial stability of our customers or supgienay be compromised, which could result in addl bad debts for the Compe
or nor-performance by supplier

» one or more of the financial institutions syndichtmder the Credit Agreement applicable to our catechsenior revolving credit
facility may cease to be able to fulfill their fund obligations, which could adversely impact dquidity;

» it may become more costly or difficult to obtaindincing or refinance the Compi’s debt in the future
» the value of the Compa’s assets held in pension plans may decline; a
» the Compan’s assets may be impaired or subject to write dovwmrive off.

Uncertainty about global economic conditions mayseaconsumers of our products to postpone speirdi@gponse to tighter credit,
negative financial news and/or declines in incomasset values. This could have a material adwergact on the demand for our products
and on our financial condition and operating resut deterioration of economic conditions woulcelikexacerbate these adverse effects and
could result in a wide-ranging and prolonged impacgeneral business conditions, thereby negatiwghacting our operations, financial
results and/or liquidity.

We face significant competition in the markets weesve and we may not be able to compete successfully

All of the markets we serve are highly competitie compete with manufacturers and distributorsh Bathin and outside the United Sta
in the sale of insulating products and compositelpcts. We also compete with other manufacturedsdsstributors in the sale of roofing
materials, industrial asphalts, and other produotsome cases, we face competition from manufactun countries able to produce similar
products at lower costs. We also face competitiomfthe introduction by competitors of new produmtsechnologies that may address our
customers’ needs in a better manner, whether barsednsiderations of cost, usability, effectivenasstainability or other features or
benefits. If we are not able to successfully conuiadize our innovatiot
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS (continued)

efforts, we may lose market share. Price compatibioovercapacity may limit our ability to raiseqas for our products when necessary, may
force us to reduce prices and may also resultdnaed levels of demand for our products and casige lose market share. Our inability to
compete and the loss of customers and pricing pres€aused by such competition, overcapacityf@mratasons could reduce the sales of
our products, thereby adversely impacting our lessnfinancial condition and results of operations.

Our sales may fall rapidly in response to declinein demand because we do not operate under long-termolume agreements to supply
our customers and because of customer concentratiom certain segments.

Many of our customer volume commitments are sharti therefore, we do not have a significant mactuféng backlog. As a result, we do
not have the hedge provided by long-term volumereets against downturns in customer demand armd.salrther, our costs are not
susceptible to immediate adjustment in responshdages in sales. In addition, although no singtamner represents more than 10% of our
annual sales, sales of some of the products ibwilding materials product category are dependerd bmited number of customers, who
account for a significant portion of such salese Toss of key customers for these products, ogrifgiant reduction in sales to those
customers, could significantly reduce our reveningkese products. If key customers experiencentiizd pressure, they could attempt to
demand more favorable contractual terms, which dpldce additional pressure on our margins and tasfs. Lower demand for our
products could adversely impact our business, firzdicondition and results of operations.

Adverse weather conditions and the level of sevestorms could have a material adverse impact on ouesults of operations.

Weather conditions and the level of severe stomnshave a significant impact on the markets fodeggial and commercial construction,
repair and improvement.

. Generally, any weather conditions that slow ortiresidential or commercial construction activigncadversely impact
demand for our product

. A portion of our annual product demand is attribigzgo the repair of damage caused by severe stomnpgriods with below
average levels of severe storms, demand for swathupts could be reduce

Lower demand for our products could adversely impac business, financial condition and resultspdrations.

Our level of indebtedness could adversely impact oability to refinance such indebtedness when desd or to raise additional capital
to fund our operations and limit our ability to react to changes in the economy or our industry.

Our debt level and degree of leverage could hay®itant consequences, including the following:

» they may limit our ability to obtain additional dedr equity financing for working capital, capietpenditures, debt service
requirements, acquisitions and general corporatghar purpose:

e asubstantial portion of our cash flows from operat could be required for the payment of princigmadl interest on our
indebtedness and may not be available for othénésss purpose:

« certain of our borrowings, are at variable rategtsrest, exposing us to the risk of increaseerest rates
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS (continued)

» if due to liquidity needs we must replace any bwaings upon maturity, we would be exposed to thie thsit we will be unable to ¢
so as the result of market, operational or othetiofs;

» they may limit our ability to adjust to changing mket conditions and place us at a competitive diaathge compared to our
competitors that have less debt; :

* we may be vulnerable in a downturn in general endo@onditions or in our business, or we may beblm#o carry out important
capital spending

In addition, the credit agreement governing ouiaerredit facility and the indentures governing senior notes contain various covenants
that impose operating and financial restrictionsisrand/or our subsidiaries.

Our ongoing efforts to increase productivity and r@luce costs may not result in anticipated savings ioperating costs.

Our cost reduction and productivity efforts, indhgithose related to our existing operations, patida capacity expansions and new
manufacturing platforms, may not produce anticipatsults. Our ability to achieve cost savings aiier benefits within expected time
frames is subject to many estimates and assumpfitiese estimates and assumptions are subjegrificant economic, competitive and
other uncertainties, some of which are beyond outrol. If these estimates and assumptions ararec if we experience delays, or if other
unforeseen events occur, our business, financralitton and results of operations could be advgrsaepacted.

We may be exposed to increases in costs of enemgpgterials and transportation or reductions in avaibbility of materials and
transportation, which could reduce our margins andharm our results of operations.

Our business relies heavily on certain commodadigs raw materials used in our manufacturing preeessdditionally, we spend a
significant amount on inputs and services thaifreteenced by energy prices, such as natural gashat, a large number of chemicals and
resins and transportation costs. Price increasdhldse inputs could raise costs and reduce ouyinsaif we are not able to offset them by
increasing the prices of our products, improvingductivity or hedging where appropriate. Availayilof certain of the raw materials we use
has, from time to time, been limited, and our smgof some of these raw materials from a limitedniver of suppliers, and in some cases a
sole supplier, increases the risk of unavailabildgspite our contractual supply agreements withymad our suppliers, it is possible that we
could experience a lack of certain raw materialgctvicould limit our ability to produce our produgctiereby adversely impacting our
business, financial condition and results of openat

Our hedging activities to address energy price flucations may not be successful in offsetting increas in those costs or may reduce or
eliminate the benefits of any decreases in thosests.

In order to mitigate short-term variation in oureogting results due to commodity price fluctuatiome hedge a portion of our near-term
exposure to the cost of energy, primarily natues.drhe results of our hedging practices coulddsitige, neutral or negative in any period
depending on price changes of the hedged exposures.

Our hedging activities are not designed to mitidgaitg-term commaodity price fluctuations and, theref will not protect us from long-term
commodity price increases. In addition, in the fataur hedging positions may not correlate to @tma energy costs, which would cause
acceleration in the recognition of unrealized gaind losses on our hedging positions in our opegatsults



ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS (continued)

The Company’s income tax net operating loss carryfovards may be limited and our results of operationsnay be adversely impacted.

The Company has substantial deferred tax assetedeio net operating losses (NOLs) for UnitedeStéederal and state income tax purpc
which are available to offset future taxable incofewever, the Company’s ability to utilize the N®inay be limited as a result of certain
events, such as insufficient future taxable incqmer to expiration of the NOLs or annual limitspwsed under Section 382 of the Internal
Revenue Code, or by state law, as a result of ageha control. A change in control is generalljied as a cumulative change of 50% or
more in the ownership positions of certain stocbad during a rolling three year period. Changdhénownership positions of certain
stockholders could occur as the result of stoakstmations by such stockholders and/or by the issuafhstock by the Company. Such
limitations may cause the Company to pay incomedaearlier and in greater amounts than would bedke if the NOLs were not subject to
such limitations.

Should the Company determine that it is likely it@tecorded NOL benefits are not realizable,Gloenpany would be required to reduce the
NOL tax benefits reflected on its financial statesgo the net realizable amount by establishikglaation reserve and recordin
corresponding charge to current earnings. If them@any is required to establish a valuation reseaagrding the corresponding charge to
current earnings would have an adverse effect @eCdmpany’s financial condition and results of @piens in the period in which it is
recorded. Conversely, if the Company is requiredtt@rse any portion of the accounting valuatioaitag its deferred tax assets related to its
NOLs, such reversal could have a positive effedthenCompan’s financial condition and results of operationsghie period in which it is
recorded.

Our operations require substantial capital, leadingto high levels of fixed costs that will be incurrd regardless of our level of business
activity.

Our businesses are capital intensive, and reguleglyire capital expenditures to expand operatior@sntain equipment, increase operating
efficiency and comply with environmental laws, lesgto high fixed costs, including depreciation erpe. Also, increased regulatory focus
could lead to higher costs in the future. We argtéd in our ability to reduce fixed costs quickiyresponse to reduced demand for our
products and these fixed costs may not be fullpdded, resulting in higher average unit costs ameéf gross margins if we are not able to
offset this higher unit cost with price increaséternatively, we may be limited in our ability tpuickly respond to unanticipated increased
demand for our products, which could result inrsability to satisfy demand for our products andsloEmarket share.

We may be subject to liability under and may make gbstantial future expenditures to comply with envionmental laws and
regulations.

Our manufacturing facilities are subject to numerfareign, federal, state and local laws and remura relating to the presence of hazardous
materials, pollution and the protection of the esmiment, including those governing emissions tpdifcharges to water, use, storage and
transport of hazardous materials, storage, tredtarehdisposal of waste, remediation of contamihattes and protection of worker health
and safety.

Liability under these laws involves inherent unagtties. Violations of environmental, health antesalaws are subject to civil, and, in some
cases, criminal sanctions. As a result of thesemainties, we may incur unexpected interruptiansgerations, fines, penalties or other
reductions in income which could adversely impastlusiness, financial condition and results ofrapens. Continued and increased
government and public emphasis on environmentaksss expected to result in increased future invests for environmental controls at
ongoing operations, which will be charged againsbime from future operations. Present and futuvr@mmental laws and regulations
applicable to our operations, and changes in th&rpretation, may require substantial capitalestures or may require or cause us to
modify or curtail our operations, which may havmaterial adverse impact on our business, finarciatiition and results of operatiol
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS (continued)
We are subject to risks associated with our internonal operations.

We sell products and operate plants throughouvidréd. Our international sales and operations abgest to risks and uncertainties,
including:

* possible government legislatic

» difficulties and costs associated with complyinghna wide variety of complex laws, treaties andutations;
e unexpected changes in regulatory environme

» economic and political condition

» taxrates that may exceed those in the United §

» tax inefficiencies and currency exchange contitwdd imay adversely impact our ability to repatrizash from non-United States
subsidiaries

» the imposition of tariffs or other import or expoestrictions

» costs and availability of shipping and transpootat

e nationalization of properties by foreign governnsgiaind

e currency exchange rate fluctuations between théedr8tates dollar and foreign currenc

As we continue to expand our business globallymag have difficulty anticipating and effectively neging these and other risks that our
international operations may face, which may adslgrisnpact our business outside the United Statdsoar financial condition and results
operations.

If our efforts in acquiring and integrating other businesses, establishing joint ventures or expandiraur production capacity are not
successful, our business may not grow.

We may face difficulties associated with growing business through acquisitions, joint venturetherexpansion of our production capacity.
Our ability to grow our business through these @tweents depends upon our ability to identify, negetand finance suitable arrangement
we cannot successfully execute on our investmentstimely basis, we may be unable to generatécgrit revenue to offset acquisition,
integration or expansion costs, we may incur cimséxcess of what we anticipate, and our expectatas future results of operations,
including cost savings and synergies, may not béeeged. Acquisitions, joint ventures and productiapacity expansions involve substantial
risks, including:

» unforeseen difficulties in operations, technolog@®educts, services, accounting and persot
» diversion of financial and management resources &gisting operation:
« unforeseen difficulties related to entering geofrapegions or markets where we do not have pripedence

» risks relating to obtaining sufficient equity orddinancing;
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS (continued)

» potential loss of key employees; ¢
» potential loss of customet

Ouir failure to address these risks or other problentountered in connection with our past or fuaoguisitions and investments could cause
us to fail to realize the anticipated benefits wfls acquisitions or investments, incur unanticigdibilities, and harm our business generally.
Future acquisitions and investments could alsdtr@sdilutive issuances of our equity securitig incurrence of debt, contingent liabilities,
or amortization expenses, or write-offs of goodvahy of which could harm our financial conditigdso, the anticipated benefits of our
investments may not materialize.

Our intellectual property rights may not provide meaningful commercial protection for our products or brands, which could adversely
impact our business.

Owens Corning relies on its proprietary intelletfu@perty, including numerous registered tradersaals well as its licensed intellectual
property. We monitor and protect against activitrest might infringe, dilute, or otherwise harm gatents, trademarks and other intellectual
property and rely on the patent, trademark andrdéves of the United States and other countriesvéi@r, we may be unable to prevent third
parties from using our intellectual property withour authorization. To the extent we cannot priodec intellectual property, unauthorized
use and misuse of our intellectual property coaldrhour competitive position and have a materigkagk impact on our business, financial
condition and results of operations. In additidve kws of some non-United States jurisdictioniol®less protection for our proprietary
rights than the laws of the United States. If wew@amable to maintain certain exclusive licensespoand recognition could be adversely
impacted.

We could face potential product liability claims, we may not accurately estimate costs related to suchaims, and we may not have
sufficient insurance coverage available to cover pduct liability claims.

Our products are used and have been used in avaitity of residential and commercial applicationg face an inherent business risk of
exposure to product liability or other claims ire tvent our products are alleged to be defectithairthe use of our products is alleged to
have resulted in harm to others or to property.ridég in the future incur liability if product liality lawsuits against us are successful.
Moreover, any such lawsuits, whether or not sudags=ould result in adverse publicity to us, whiobuld cause our sales to decline.

In addition, consistent with industry practice, previde warranties on many of our products and \a§ Bxperience costs of warranty or
breach of contract claims if our products have clsfen manufacture or design or they do not meetractual specifications. We estimate our
future warranty costs based on historical trendsmoduct sales, but we may fail to accuratelynesste those costs and thereby fail to
establish adequate warranty reserves for them. @etain insurance coverage to protect us againstyat liability claims, but that coverage
may not be adequate to cover all claims that meg ar we may not be able to maintain adequateanse coverage in the future at an
acceptable cost. Any liability not covered by iremure or that exceeds our established reserves gwmiktially and adversely impact our
financial condition and results of operations.

We are subject to litigation in the ordinary courseof business and uninsured judgments or a rise imgurance premiums may adversel
impact our results of operations.

In the ordinary course of business, we are sulijeearious claims and litigation. Any such claimdether with or without merit, could be
time consuming and expensive to defend and couwktidnanagement’s attention and resources. In daoge with customary practice, we
maintain insurance against some, but not all, e$¢hpotential claims. We may elect not to obtasaiance if we believe that the cost of
available insurance
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS (continued)

excessive relative to the risks presented. Thddedfansurance we maintain may not be adequateallifocover any and all losses or liabilitit
Further, we may not be able to maintain insuran@®@mercially acceptable premium levels or atlaliny significant accident, judgment,
claim or other event is not fully insured or indefieal against, it could have a material adverseaatn our business, financial condition i
results of operations. We cannot assure that tteome of all current or future litigation will nbave a material adverse impact on the
Company and its results of operations.

We depend on our senior management team and othekiled and experienced personnel to operate our birsess effectively, and the
loss of any of these individuals could adversely ipact our business and our future financial conditio or results of operations.

We are highly dependent on the skills and expeei@iour senior management team and other skilddeaiperienced personnel. These
individuals possess sales, marketing, manufactulaggstical, financial, business strategy and adstiative skills that are important to the
operation of our business. The loss of any of tliedi®iduals or an inability to attract, retain amdintain additional personnel could prevent
us from implementing our business strategy anddcadirersely impact our business and our futurenfired condition or results of operations.
We cannot assure that we will be able to retainfadiur existing senior management personnel atttact additional qualified personnel
when needed.

Increases in the cost of labor, union organizing diwity, labor disputes and work stoppages at our failities could delay or impede our
production, reduce sales of our products and increse our costs.

The costs of labor are generally increasing, incdlgdhe costs of employee benefit plans. We argestito the risk that strikes or other types
of conflicts with personnel may arise or that weyrbacome the subject of union organizing activitpdditional facilities. In particular,
renewal of collective bargaining agreements tyhydalvolves negotiation, with the potential for vkastoppages or increased costs at affected
facilities. Currently, all of our union employeag @overed by collective bargaining agreements.

Downgrades of our credit ratings could adversely irpact us.

Our credit ratings are important to our cost ofizdpThe major debt rating agencies routinely aat our debt based on a number of factors,
which include financial strength as well as tramepay with rating agencies and timeliness of finalhneporting. A downgrade in our debt
rating could result in increased interest and ogx@enses on our existing variable interest ralé, d@ad could result in increased interest and
other financing expenses on future borrowings. Dgrades in our debt rating could also restrict meoeas to capital markets and affect the
value and marketability of our outstanding notes.

We will not be insured against all potential losseand could be seriously harmed by natural disastersatastrophes or sabotage.

Many of our business activities involve substarifi@estments in manufacturing facilities and mamyduoicts are produced at a limited nunr
of locations. These facilities could be materiglgmaged by natural disasters such as floods, tosnadirricanes and earthquakes or by
sabotage. We could incur uninsured losses andifiabiarising from such events, including damageur reputation, and/or suffer material
losses in operational capacity, which could hawgagerial adverse impact on our business, finamciatlition and results of operations.

RISKS RELATED TO OWNERSHIP OF OUR COMMON STOCK
The market price of our common stock is subject toolatility.

The market price of our common stock could be sliwide fluctuations in response to numerousofac many of which are beyond our
control. These factors include actual or anticigateriations in our operation
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results and cash flow, our earnings relative tocmmpetition, changes in financial estimates bys#ges analysts, trading volume, sales by
holders of large amounts of our common stock, sballing, market conditions within the industriaswhich we operate, seasonality of our
business operations, the general state of theisesunarkets and the market for stocks of commaimeur industry, governmental legislation
or regulation and currency and exchange rate fatins, as well as general economic and marketittonsl, such as recessions.

A small number of our stockholders could be able tgignificantly influence our business and affairs.

A few financial institutions and the Asbestos Paeddnjury Trust formed as part of the Predecessemergence from Chapter 11 bankruptcy
proceedings in 2006 (the “Asbestos Pl Trust”) owhstantial amounts of our outstanding common stbakge holders, such as these parties,
may be able to affect matters requiring approvablaystockholders, including the election of diogstand the approval of mergers or other
business combination transactions. In addition,bylaws give the Asbestos PI Trust the right to mate two directors for as long as it holds
shares representing at least 1% of our common stock

We are a holding company with no operations of ouown and depend on our subsidiaries for cash.

We are a holding company and most of our assetseddeby our direct and indirect subsidiaries amdwill primarily rely on dividends and
other payments or distributions from our subsiéistio meet our debt service and other obligatiodst@ enable us to pay dividends. The
ability of our subsidiaries to pay dividends or raather payments or distributions to us will dependheir respective operating results and
may be restricted by, among other things, the lafitkeir jurisdiction of organization (which mayriit the amount of funds available for the
payment of dividends or other payments), agreenwdrtsose subsidiaries, agreements with any cositove in non-wholly-owned
subsidiaries, the terms of our credit facility ahior notes and the covenants of any future oudstg indebtedness we or our subsidiaries
may incur.

Provisions in our amended and restated certificatef incorporation and bylaws or Delaware law might dscourage, delay or prevent a
change in control of our company or changes in oumanagement and therefore depress the trading pricef our common stock.

Our amended and restated certificate of incorpamadind bylaws contain provisions that could deptilesdrading price of our common stock
through provisions that may discourage, delay ev@nt a change in control of our company or chailgesr management that our
stockholders may deem advantageous. These prasision

* require a 75% sup-majority vote to amend some provisions in our aneenahd restated certificate of incorporation andwy;

» require approval of the Asbestos PI Trust with eespo the amendment of certain provisions in enermded and restated certificate
of incorporation and bylaws, if the amendment caddersely impact certain rights granted to theeAsis Pl Trust

» authorize the issuance of “blank check” prefertedisthat our Board of Directors has a restricigttrto issue to increase the
number of outstanding shares to discourage a t&kexdtempt

e create a staggered Board of Directt
» prohibit stockholder action by written consent, aaquire that all stockholder actions be takenraeating of our stockholder
« provide that the Board of Directors is expresslthatized to make, amend or repeal our bylaws exiogpnited circumstances; ar

» establish advance notice requirements for nominatior elections to our Board of Directors or foopmosing matters that can be
acted upon by stockholders at stockholder meet
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Additionally, we are subject to Section 203 of Belaware General Corporation Law, which generalbhfbits a Delaware corporation from
engaging in any of a broad range of business caatibims with any “interested” stockholder for a pérbf three years following the date on
which the stockholder became an “interested” stolddr and which may discourage, delay or prevefitaage in control of our company.

We may pay no cash dividends on our common stock.

The payment of any future cash dividends to ouldtolders will depend on decisions that will be mag our Board of Directors and will
depend on then existing conditions, including qoerating results, financial conditions, contractestrictions, corporate law restrictions,
capital agreements, applicable laws of the Staf@etdware and business prospects. We may pay hoddadends for the foreseeable future.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

Owens Corning has nothing to report under this I



ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Composites

Our Composites segment operates out of 37 manuiiagtiacilities. Principal manufacturing facilitiésr our Composites segment, all of
which are owned by us except the Ibaraki, Japaiitjaevhich is leased, include the following:

Amarillo, Texas
Anderson, South Carolir
Besana, Ital

Chambery, Franc

Gous, Russii

Hangzhou, Zhejiang, Chir

Building Materials

Ibaraki, Japal
Jackson, Tenness
Kimchon, Koree
L’Ardoise, Franci
Rio Claro, Brazil
Vado Ligure, Italy

Our Building Materials segment operates out of @huafacturing facilities, primarily in North Americahese facilities are summarized be

by each of the businesses within our Building Matsrsegment.

Our Insulation business operates out of 29 manurfiagt facilities. Principal manufacturing facilisdor our Insulation business, all of which

are owned, include the following:

Delmar, New York
Edmonton, Alberta, Canac
Fairburn, Georgi
Guangzhou, Guandong, Chi
Kansas City, Kanse

Mexico City, Mexico

Newark, Ohic

Rockford, lllinois

Santa Clara, Californi
Tallmadge, Ohic
Toronto, Ontario, Canac
Waxahachie, Texe

Our Roofing business operates out of 28 manufamUecilities. Principal manufacturing facilitiesrfour Roofing business, all of which are

owned by us, include the following:

Atlanta, Georgit
Compton, Californie
Denver, Colorad:
Irving, Texas
Jacksonville, Floridi

Kearny, New Jerse
Medina, Ohic
Portland, Orego
Savannah, Georg
Summit, Illinois

We believe that these properties are in good camdénd well maintained, and are suitable and aalegio carry on our business. The
capacity of each plant varies depending upon pitoahirc

Our principal executive offices are located in @eens Corning World Headquarters, Toledo, Ohi@aséd facility of approximately
400,000 square feet.

Our research and development activities are prignaoinducted at our Science and Technology Celtteated on approximately 500 acres of
land owned by us outside of Granville, Ohio. It sists of approximately 20 structures totaling mian 650,000 square feet. In addition, we
have application development and other productraaket focused research and development centeesiwus locations
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ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

On September 1, 2006, various members of the ImergtReview Committee of the Predecessor were nasmdéfendants in a lawsuit
captioned Brown v. Owens Corning Investment Rev@wnmittee, et al., in the United States Districu@dor the Northern District of Ohio
(Western Division). Neither the Company nor thedermessor is named in the lawsuit but such indivgdwauld have a contingent
indemnification claim against the Predecessor. Sthie brought by former employees of the Predegessas brought under ERISA alleging
that the defendants breached their fiduciary dutiesrtain pension benefit plans and to class neesnin connection with the investments
Predecessor company common stock fund. A motialistoiss was filed on behalf of the defendants omdi&, 2007. Subsequently, the
court converted the Motion to Dismiss to a Motion Summary Judgment. On March 31, 2008, the canied the defendants’ Motion for
Summary Judgment. On April 15, 2008, the defendfietsa Motion for Reconsideration. On December 2308, the court granted the
defendants’ Motion for Reconsideration and dismdgbe action. On January 9, 2009, the plaintitesdfia Motion to Amend Judgment. On
February 6, 2009, the defendants filed an OppasttidPlaintiff’s Motion to Amend Opinion and Ordefr Judgment. On June 3, 2009, the
plaintiffs filed a Notice of Appeal in the UniteddBes Court of Appeals for the Sixth Circuit. Caiejument was held on March 11, 2010. On
September 27, 2010, the United States Court of Algder the Sixth Circuit affirmed the judgmenttbé United States District Court.

Certain of the defendants in the lawsuit descréteolve are officers or directors of the Company.

ITEM 4. Removed and reserved
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EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF OWENS CORNING

The name, age and business experience during shéymyears of Owens Corning’s executive officassof February 16, 2011 are set forth
below. Each executive officer holds office untis lir her successor is elected and qualified ot kistior her earlier resignation, retirement or
removal. All those listed have been employees oe@nCorning or the Predecessor during the pasyéaes except as indicated. Unless
otherwise noted, all positions provided below reéfepositions held with the Predecessor for pertbdsugh October 31, 2006, and with

Owens Corning for periods thereafter.

Name and Agt
Charles E. Dana (55)

Arnaud Genis (46)

David L. Johns (52)

Stephen K. Krull (46
Mark W. Mayer (53)

Duncan J. Palmer (45)

Daniel T. Smith (45)

Michael H. Thaman (46)

Position*
Group President, Building Materials since Decenfte&0; formerly Group President,
Composite Solutions (2008) and Vice President aedifent, Composite Solutions
Business

Group President, Composite Solutions since Dece@®H0; formerly Vice President and
Managing Director, European Composite Solutionsifiass (2007), President of Saint-
Gobain Reinforcement and Composites Business axtildl 8olutions Business, Paris
(2006), President of Sa-Gobain Textile Solutions Business, Pa

Senior Vice President and Chief Information TecbgglOfficer since December 2009;
formerly Senior Vice President and Chief Supply i@lend Information Technology
Officer.

Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Segrsitace February 200

Vice President and Chief Accounting Officer sinoecBmber 2007; formerly Vice President
Corporate Accounting and External Reporti

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Offidace September 2007; formerly Vice-
President, Upstream Commercial Finance for Shedrivational Exploration and Production
BV (2007) and Vice-President Finance Global Lubmtsgor the Royal Dutch Shell Group
of Companies

Senior Vice President, Human Resources since Septe2d09; formerly Executive Vice
President/Chief Administrative Officer, Borders @pp Inc. (2009), Executive Vice
President, Human Resources, Borders Group, In06)2@nd Senior Vice President, Hun
Resources, Borders Group, |i

President and Chief Executive Officer since Decen2id@7 and also Chairman of the Board
since April 2002; formerly also Chief Financial @#r until September 2007. Director since
January 200z

* Information in parentheses indicates year duthgpast five years in which service in positiogdre The last item listed for each
individual represents the position held by suchviiddial at the beginning of the five year peri
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Part Il

ITEMS5. MARKET FOR OWENS CORNING 'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND IS SUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Market Information

Owens Corning’s common stock trades on the New Y&tdck Exchange under the symbol “OC.” The follogvtable sets forth the high and
low sales prices per share of Owens Corning comstaek for each quarter from January 1, 2009 thrddgbember 31, 2010:

Period High Low

First Quarter 200! $18.6¢€ $ 5.0¢
Second Quarter 20( $20.7: $ 8.61
Third Quarter 200! $26.2¢ $11.7¢
Fourth Quarter 200 $26.8( $20.0¢
First Quarter 201! $26.8: $22.5¢
Second Quarter 201 $37.3¢ $25.5¢
Third Quarter 201 $32.8¢ $23.0¢
Fourth Quarter 201 $31.5¢ $25.5¢

Holders of Common Stock
The number of stockholders of record of Owens Gaysicommon stock on January 31, 2011 was 406.
Cash Dividends

Owens Corning did not pay cash dividends on itsroomstock during the two most recent years. Thengay of any future cash dividends
our stockholders will depend on decisions that bélimade by our Board of Directors and will dependhen existing conditions, including
our operating results, financial condition, contuat restrictions, corporate law restrictions, talpiequirements, the applicable laws of the
State of Delaware and business prospects. AlthougBoard of Directors is expected to consider ftame to time the payment of quarterly
cash dividends, there can be no assurance weayilapy cash dividend, or if declared, the amourstuch cash dividend.

As a consequence of certain provisions of the Caoryipaenior notes and senior credit facilities, @@mpany and its subsidiaries are subject
to certain restrictions on their ability to pay idiends and to transfer cash and other assets lhoottaer and to their affiliates.

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities; Use of Reeds from Registered Securities

Owens Corning has nothing to report under this I
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ITEM5. MARKET FOR OWENS CORNING’S COMMON EQUITY, R ELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES (continued)

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

The following table provides information about Owe®orning’s purchases of its common stock durimgthinee months ended December 31,
2010:

Maximum Number
(or Approximate
Dollar Value) of

Total Number of Shares (or Units) tha
Total Number of Shares (or Units)
Average Price Purchased as Part ¢ May Yet Be
Shares (or Units Paid per Share Purchased Under the
Publicly Announced
Period Purchased (or Unit) Plans or Programs** Plans or Programs**
October -31, 201C — $ — — 8,211,29
November -30,
2010 — — — 8,211,29
December 1-31,
2010 733,10: 31.0¢ 550,00( 7,661,29
Total 733,10 $ 31.0¢ 550,00(

*  The Company retained 183,102 shares surrendersatisfy tax withholding obligations in connectieith the vesting of restricted
shares granted to our employe

** On August 4, 2010, the Company announced a shayeback program under which the Company is aighdrto repurchase up to
10 million shares of Owens Corning’s outstandinmomn stock. Under the buyack program, shares may be repurchased througt
market, privately negotiated, or other transactidme timing and actual number of shares repurchadlédepend on market conditions
and other factors and will be at the Com(’s discretion
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Successor (a

Predecessor (¢

Twelve Twelve Twelve Twelve Two
Months Months Months Months Months
Ten
Ended Ended Ended Ended Ended Months
Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Ended
Oct. 31,
2010 (b 2009 (c 2008 (d 2007 (e 2006 (f) 2006 (g)
(in millions, except per share amounts
Statement of Earnings (Loss) Dat:
Net sales $ 4997 $480: $ 5847 $497¢ $ 77z $ 4,627
Gross margir $ 95€ $ 84¢ $ 922 $ 77€ $ 84| % 914
Marketing and administrative expen: $ 51€ $ 52z $ 617 $ 49 $ 86| $ 40¢
Earnings (loss) from continuing operations before
interest and taxe $ 206 $ 192 $ 234 $ 144 $ (76)| $ 47¢
Interest expense, n $ 11 $ 111 $ 1l1€ $ 12z $ 29 $ 241
Gain on settlement of liabilities subject to compise $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ (5,869
Fresl-start accounting adjustmer $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ (2,919
Income tax expense (benet $ B840 $ 14 $ 931 % ® $ @Y ¢ 991
Earnings (loss) from continuing operatic $ 94 $ 67 $ (81) $ 29 3 (70| $ 8,03¢
Earnings (loss) from discontinued operations $ — $ — $ — $ 69 $ (@A1n| $ 127
Net earnings (loss) attributable to Owens Corl $ 932 $ 64 $ Bl) $ 95 3 (89| 3 8,151
Amounts attributable to Owens Corning common
stockholders:
Earnings (loss) from continuing operations, net of
tax $ 932 $ 64 $ Bl $ 26 3 (79| $ 8,03(
Discontinued operations, net of t — — — 69 (12) 127
Net earnings (loss) attributable to Owens Cort $ 932 $ 64 $ (BLY) $ 95 3 (8Y| % 8,151
Basic earnings (loss) per common share attributabl
to Owens Corning common stockholders
Earnings (loss) from continuing operatic $ 74z $ 051 $ (639 $ 02 $ (059 $ 145.2(
Earnings (loss) from discontinued operati — — — 0.54 (0.09) 2.3(C
Basic earnings (loss) per common st $ 745 $ 051 $ (6.3) $ 074 $ (0.67) $ 147.5(
Diluted earnings (loss) per common shar
attributable to Owens Corning common
stockholders
Earnings (loss) from continuing operatic $ 737 $ 05C $ (639 $ 02 $ (059 $ 134.0¢
Earnings (loss) from discontinued operati — — — 0.54 (0.09) 2.12
Diluted earnings (loss) per common sh $ 737 $ 05C $ (6.3) $ 074 $ (0.67) $ 136.1¢
Weighted-average common shares
Basic 125.¢ 124.¢ 127.¢ 128. 128.1 55.c
Diluted 126.¢ 127.] 127.¢ 129.( 128.] 59.¢
Balance Sheet Dat:
Total asset $ 7,15¢ $ 7,167 $ 7,222 $ 7,851 $ 8,45( $ 8,851
Long-term debt, net of current portic $ 1,62¢ $ 2177 $ 2,17 $ 199 $ 1,29¢ $ 1,30(
Total equity $ 3686 $ 285 $ 2,78 $ 4004 $ 3,71 $ 3,911

No dividends were declared or paid for any of thequals presented abo\
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA (continued)

(@)

(b)

(©

(d)

()

(f)

(9)

(h)

The Company adopted fresh-start accountinganhi@r 31, 2006. Fresh-start accounting requirasttie reporting entity allocate the
reorganization value of the company to its assedsliabilities in a manner similar to the mannenddn an acquisition. Under the
provisions of fresh-start accounting, a new erftag been deemed created for financial reportinggaas. The financial information set
forth in this report, unless otherwise expresshfaeh or as the context otherwise indicates g the consolidated results of
operations and financial condition of Owens Corrangl its subsidiaries for the periods following @ur 31, 2006 (“Successodhd of
Owens Corning Sales, LLC and its subsidiariestiergeriods through October 31, 20" Predecess”).

During 2010, the Successor recorded impairmkatges of $117 million, $40 million of chargesateH to cost reduction actions and
related items (comprised of $29 million of severmnosts and $11 million of other costs), and cteagj&13 million of integration cos
related to the acquisition of Se-Gobair's reinforcement and composite fabrics busines®07 32007 Acquisitior”).

During 2009, the Successor recorded $53 miltiboharges related to cost reduction actions atadad items (comprised of $34 million
of severance costs, and $19 million of other castdysive of $13 million of accelerated depreaa), charges of $33 million of
integration costs related to the 2007 Acquisitamd $29 million for charges related to our emploge®rgence equity progra

During 2008, the Successor recorded $85 miltibimtegration costs related to the 2007 Acquasitfincluding charges of $10 million to
impair assets related to the divestiture in 2008vaf composite manufacturing plants (“2008 Divesst)), $26 million of expenses
related to our employee emergence equity progr@miflion in expenses related to leases of cepagtious metals used in production
tooling, $7 million for charges related to costuetion actions and a gain of $48 million relatedhe sale of certain precious metals
used in production tooling

During 2007, the Successor recorded $54 milliorcfarges related to cost reduction actions andectitems (comprised of $28 milli
of charges related to severance and $26 milliastioér costs, which is inclusive of $21 million afcelerated depreciation), charges of
$101 million of integration and transaction cogtlated to the 2007 Acquisition (including $60 naifiiof charges to impair assets rele
to the 2008 Divestiture and charges of $12 millielated to the impact of inventory write-up) and $8illion of expenses related to our
employee emergence equity progri

During the two months ended December 31, 2886 Successor recorded $32 million for chargedadl cost reduction actions and
related items (comprised of $20 million of chargelated to cost reduction actions and $12 millibotber costs), $6 million of
transaction costs related to the 2007 Acquisititiarges of $10 million for Chapter 11-related remigation expenses, charges of $91
million related to the impact of fresh-start acctiog (comprised of $70 million related to the impatinventory write-up and $21
million related to the write-off of in-process raseh and development) and $6 million of expenskde® to our employee emergence
equity program

During the ten months ended October 31, 2@ Predecessor recorded income of $34 million iarges related to cost reduction
actions and related items (comprised of $12 milbbcharges related to cost reduction actions,B#on of gains on the sale of cert:
precious metals used in production tooling, andnfilion of other gains), $7 million of transactignsts related to the 2007 Acquisition,
charges of $45 million for Chapter 11-related remigation expenses, income of $13 million for atdmselated insurance recoveries
and $247 million for accrued post petition inter:

Discontinued operations consist of the Compai8jtling Solutions business and Fabwel unit, whiehe both sold during the third
quarter of 2007
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This Management’s Discussion and Analysis (“MD&#Ag)intended to help the reader understand Owensi@gr our operations and our
present business environment. MD&A is provided as@plement t— and should be read in conjunction with — our Giigated Financial
Statements and the accompanying Notes theretoinenta this report. Unless the context requirdsestvise, the terms “Owens Corning,”
“Company,” “we” and “our” in this report refer to Qvens Corning.

GENERAL

Owens Corning is a leading global producer of gfdmss reinforcements and other materials for cosilgs and of residential and commercial
building materials. The Company’s business opematfall within two reportable segments, Composited Building Materials. Composites
includes our Reinforcements and Downstream busgsesuilding Materials includes our Insulation, Rog and Other businesses. Through
these lines of business, we manufacture and sedlysts worldwide. We maintain leading market posisiin many of our major product
categories.

EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW

In 2010, we generated $381 million in adjusted isasbefore interest and taxes, despite continuegkmess in many of our end markets, and
$933 million in net earnings attributable to Ow&wning, driven by the reversal of a valuation wlmce against certain of the Company’s
United States deferred tax assets.

The diversity of our portfolio of businesses serusdvell. Our Composites segment grew EBIT by $2dBon for the year as the business
delivered significant operating leverage on higjlebal demand. Despite weak U.S. markets in ouldBiyg Materials segment, we were able
to sustain strong performance in our Roofing bussrend improve selling prices in our Insulationibess. See below for further information
regarding Adjusted EBIT, including a reconciliatitmnet earnings (loss) attributable to Owens Gayni

In our Composites segment, the positive trend mated demonstrated during 2009 continued througk@1® leading to an increase in sales
of 17 percent over 2009. The higher level of glaehand, which supported increased utilizationuwsfproduction capacity and favorable
pricing, drove a $208 million improvement in EBIVes 2009 for the segment.

In our Building Materials segment, our Roofing mesis continued to perform well and delivered EBEArgins of 22 percent, despite the
United States market demand for roofing shinglésdgdown approximately 10 percent in 2010 comp&oe2D09. In the Insulation business,
challenging market conditions more than offsetfmiging actions and disciplined capacity management

During 2010, we continued our focus on generataghcand maintaining a strong balance sheet withHealigpidity. We generated $488
million in cash flow from operating activities. Téeresults are primarily due to the performanceuwfComposites segment and Roofing
business as well as our favorable tax position.

We repurchased 4.2 million shares of the Compastgisk for $117 million during the year under pressly announced share repurchase
programs. As of December 31, 2010, we have 7.7amihares available for repurchase under the réngaprogram.

At the end of 2010, we had $739 million availabteour $800 million senior revolving credit faciljtgnd cash on hand of $52 million. As a
result of our refinancing in the second quarter®®le have no significant debt maturities until 2(
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Consolidated Results (in millions)

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,

2010 2009 2008
Net sales $4,997 $4,80: $5,841
Gross margir $ 95€ $ 84c¢ $ 927

% of net sale: 19% 18% 16%

Charges related to cost reduction acti $ 29 $ 34 $ 7
Employee emergence equity program expt $ — $ 29 $ 26
Earnings before interest and ta: $ 20¢€ $ 192 $ 234
Interest expense, n $ 11C $ 111 $ 11€
Income tax expense (benet $ (840) $ 14 $ 931
Net earnings (loss) attributable to Owens Corl $ 933 $ 64 $ (819

The Consolidated Results discussion below provédesmmary of our results and the trends affectirgbasiness, and should be read in
conjunction with the more detailed Segment Reglittsussion that follows.

NET SALES

2010 Compared to 200Net sales increased in 2010 as compared to 2D0@n by higher net sales in our Composites segjriéris
increase was partially offset by lower net salessgour Building Materials segment as a resudivefrall weakness within these markets.

2009 Compared to 2008let sales decreased in 2009 as compared to 2008ndry lower net sales in our Composites segmeahtimour
Insulation business. Overall demand for our prosluas lower in 2009 as a result of continued weskinethe United States housing market
and the global economy.

GROSS MARGIN

2010 Compared to 2009Gross margin as a percentage of sales improv2@lf as compared to 2009. This improvement wasgpiiy the
result of gross margin improvements in our Compgssitusiness. The increase in gross margin pereentag tempered by margin declines in
our Roofing business. Despite this decline, thertass still delivered EBIT margins in excess ofp20cent for the year.

2009 Compared to 20085ross margin as a percentage of sales improv2@08 as compared to 2008. This improvement wasgpiiy the
result of significant gross margin improvementsim Roofing business, coupled with our Roofing hast representing a greater proportion
of gross margin in 2009. The overall increase osgmargin as a percentage of sales was tempemdirgyn declines in our Insulation
business and our Composites segment.

CHARGES RELATED TO COST REDUCTION ACTIONS

2010 Compared to 2009Charges related to cost reduction actions wexeildn 2010 compared to 2009. During 2010, as @leotur
continuing review of our manufacturing network, twek actions to further balance global capacity sspond to market conditions.

2009 Compared to 2008Charges related to cost reduction actions wegkdriin 2009 compared to 2008. During 2009, we gigkificant
actions to reduce production and lower operatirgiscim response to weak market conditions, reguitirseverance charge
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EMPLOYEE EMERGENCE EQUITY PROGRAM EXPENSE

2010 Compared to 2009As part of our 2006 emergence from bankruptcyestablished a one-time employee emergence equaigyqm.
The cost of this program was amortized over a nggteriod of three years beginning in November 200& cost related to this program was
fully amortized by the end of 2009.

EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST AND TAXES

2010 Compared to 2009n addition to the items noted above, year-owearycomparability of earnings before interest axes were
impacted by the sale of Masonry Products, whichlted in total charges of $114 million, and othedefinite lived asset impairment charges
of $10 million in 2010 which was recorded as otlvgpenses (income) on the Consolidated Statemeritarafngs (Loss).

2009 Compared to 2008n addition to the items noted above, year-owearycomparability of earnings before interest axes were
impacted by gains on sales of certain preciousImated in production tooling. In 2009, we recorde®b million gain on the sale of certain
precious metals used in production tooling. In 2008 recorded gains of $48 million on such salé®&sE items were recorded in other
expenses (income) on the Consolidated Statememiarafngs (Loss).

INTEREST EXPENSE, NET

2010 Compared to 2009nterest expense was generally flat between 2002009.

2009 Compared to 2008nterest expense in 2009 was in line with tha2@®8. Higher average borrowing levels in 2009 wdfget by lowel
weighted-average interest rates.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Income tax benefit for 2010 was $840 million. Thedme tax benefit was the result of reversing $®8Iion of the valuation allowance
primarily related to the Company’s United Statedefal and state deferred tax assets. The valualimwance was originally established in
2008 based primarily on negative evidence of them@any’s losses before income taxes in the UnitateStduring 2007 and 2008. Other
negative evidence considered at the time was tinep@oy’s then estimates for ndarm results in the United States. Financial pentonce ir
the United States during that time period was ablgrimpacted by the decline in United States haustarts. Since that time, earnings
performance in our United States operations hasgthened and has resulted in positive cumulatveiegs in recent years as of June 30,
2010, which was the primary evidence used in deténg to reverse the valuation allowance in theoselcquarter. Other positive evidence
considered was the Company’s forecast, which inescthe Company’s positive earnings trend will ourg in the long-term.

After the removing the effect of valuation allowasauring 2010, the effective tax rate was 69%. difference between the 69% effective
tax rate and the statutory tax rate of 35% is prilattributable to increases in global tax resmrand the impact of the goodwill impairment.

our cash taxes and tax provision related to oerinational operations.

Income tax expense for 2009 was $14 million. THeeEnce between the effective tax rate in 20097%86 and the statutory tax rate of 35% is
primarily attributable to the increased level ofrgéags in the United States, in which there istreddy little income tax expense due to the
valuation allowance against the United States dedeiax assets. Also contributing to the lower @ffee tax rate are the various tax planning
initiatives implemented in 2007 and 2008, whichéaignificantly reduced our cash taxes and taxipiav related to ou
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international operations. Offsetting the reductiase increases to the valuation allowance reltedir international operations and
increases in other tax reserves.

Income tax expense for 2008 was $931 million primalue to a non-cash charge of $906 million tablsh an accounting valuation
allowance against our United States deferred tagtasrelated to our net operating losses. Aferémoving the effect of valuation
allowances during 2008, the effective tax rate #&#%. The difference between this effective rate thedederal statutory tax rate of 35% \
primarily attributable to various tax planning iattves implemented in 2007 through 2008 which hsigaificantly reduced our cash taxes
and tax provision related to our international agiens.

Adjusted Earnings Before Interest and Taxes“(Adjusted EBIT”)

Adjusted EBIT excludes certain items that managerdees not allocate to our segment results bedabséieves they are not a result of the
Company’s current operations. Additionally, managetiviews net precious metal lease expense asuaciimg item included in net interest
expense rather than as a product cost includedsinat sales. Adjusted EBIT is used internally by €Company for various purposes,
including reporting results of operations to theaBbof Directors of the Company, analysis of perfance and related employee
compensation measures. Although management belieaethese adjustments result in a measure tbaidas it a useful representation of
our operational performance, the adjusted measun@ld not be considered in isolation or as a stulistfor net earnings (loss) attributable to
Owens Corning as prepared in accordance with aticouprinciples generally accepted in the Uniteat&s.

Adjusting items are shown in the table below (itlions):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,

2010 2009 200¢

Net precious metal lease expe! $ 2 $ — $ (9
Charges related to cost reduction actions andeckligéms (40 (53 @)
Acquisition integration and transaction cc (13 (33 (85)
Gains (losses) on sales of assets and relatedes (120 1) 33
Employee emergence equity program expt — (29) (26)
Total adjusting item $ (175 $ (11€) $(949)

The reconciliation from net earnings (loss) atttiiile to Owens Corning to Adjusted EBIT is showithie table below (in millions):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,

2010 2009 2008

NET EARNINGS (LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWENS CORNIN $ 93¢ $ 64 $(813)
Less: Net earnings attributable to noncontrollintgiests 7 3 2

NET EARNINGS (LOSS 94C 67 (811)
Equity in net earnings of affiliate 4 — 2
Income tax expense (benel (840 14 931
EARNINGS BEFORE TAXES 96 81 11€
Interest expense, n 11C 111 11€
EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST AND TAXE: 20€ 192 234
Less: adjusting items from abo a9 (11€) (94)

ADJUSTED EBIT $ 381 $ 30¢ $ 32
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Segment Results

Earnings before interest and taxes (“EBIT”) by seghtonsists of net sales less related costs grehegs and are presented on a basis that i
used internally for evaluating segment performa@artain items, such as general corporate expemsesome and certain other expense or
income items, are excluded from the internal et@naof segment performance. Accordingly, thesmgeare not reflected in EBIT for our
reportable segments and are included in the Caigadtaher and Eliminations category, which is pnése following the discussion of our
reportable segments.

Composites
The table below provides a summary of net sale$T BRd depreciation and amortization expense forGamposites segment (in millions):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2010 2009 2008
Net sales $1,90¢ $1,63¢ $2,36:
% change from prior yee 17% -31% 39%
EBIT $ 17¢ $ (39 $ 20¢
EBIT as a % of net salt 9% 2% 9%
Depreciation and amortization expenst $ 117 $ 117 $ 13€

NET SALES

2010 Compared to 200 ubstantially all of the increase in net sales die to higher sales volumes as global demandiredrin 2010.
Increases in selling prices also improved net dalethe year. The upward trend in selling pridest tboegan in the fourth quarter 2008
continued during the fourth quarter 2010. As altesalling prices for all markets within our Reanfements business at the end of 2010 are
approaching levels seen prior to the 2008 globahemic downturn.

2009 Compared to 2008 ower sales volumes, resulting from reduced datawvels, represented approximately two-thirdshefdecrease in
net sales for 2009 as compared to 2008. The remaofdhe decrease in net sales was the restteahtlusion of four months of sales from
the 2008 divestiture of certain European manufagguiacilities in 2008 net sales, unfavorable prtduix, lower selling prices and
unfavorable currency translation.

EBIT

2010 Compared to 200%¥EBIT in our Composites segment was $208 milliggher in 2010 than in 2009. More than three-foudhthe
improvement was driven by higher sales volumesuding the impact of improved utilization of ourguluction capacity. As a result of
improvements in demand and actions we took durd@p2our capacity utilization at the end of 201G waline with the high levels seen in
the first three quarters of 2008. Higher sellinipgs accounted for the remainder of the increakesd@ improvements resulted in Composites
achieving 12 percent EBIT margin for the fourth gqeaof 2010.

2009 Compared to 20080ur Composites segment EBIT was $241 million Ibime2009 than in 2008. The decline was primarifiveh by
lower sales volumes, including the impact of untkization of our production capacity. Also impaugi EBIT for our Composites segment
were lower selling prices, partially offset by lawearketing and administrative expens
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OUTLOOK

We believe that demand in this segment will growglakal industrial demand increases. However, #ite and extent of the market growth is
expected to vary among products, end-use magketgeographic regions. Our new Reinforcementéitfaiti China has begun operations
will contribute to segment profitability in 2011.

Building Materials

The table below provides a summary of net sale$¢T BBd depreciation and amortization expense (itiong) for the Building Materials
segment and our businesses within this segmenhdeisehave been made to reflect the sale of Mageragucts. Prior period amounts have
been recast to reflect the inclusion of the Comsitmn Services and Building Materials Europe busses within Insulation. Other primarily
consists of Masonry Products:

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2010 2009 2008

Net sales

Insulation $1,30¢ $1,32¢ $1,62¢

Roofing 1,843 1,89¢ 1,86:

Other 87 92 16¢
Total Building Materials $3,24: $3,314 $3,65¢€

% change from prior yez -2% -9% 6 %

EBIT

Insulation $ (102) $ (96) $ 8

Roofing 40¢ 53C 18t

Other (22) (33 (18)
Total Building Materials $ 281 $ 401 $ 17E

EBIT as a % of net sal¢ 9% 12% 5%

Depreciation and amortization expense

Insulation $ 117 $ 12z $ 121

Roofing 42 42 42

Other 9 10 10
Total Building Materials $ 16€ $ 174 $ 173
NET SALES

2010 Compared to 2009Net sales in our Building Materials segment weredoin 2010, primarily due to lower net sales im Boofing
business.

In our Roofing business, 2010 net sales were ddightly from 2009. Nearly all of the decrease irt sales for 2010 as compared to the same
period 2009 was due to lower sales volumes. Weakinamarket demand that began late in the secoadar?010 persisted throughout the
remainder of the year. Selling prices for our rogfshingle products were down slightly in 2010 @spared to 2009. However, this was
offset by increases in selling prices to our exdkasphalt customers. Selling prices of our roofingducts have been relatively stable since
the fourth quarter 2008, with some fluctuation ¢esiato quarter
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In our Insulation business, net sales were relgtiseable year-over-year. Higher selling prices] #me impact of foreign currency translation,
were offset by lower sales volumes. Our Insulabasiness includes a diverse portfolio with a geplgi@mix of United States, Canada, Asia-
Pacific and Latin America, a market mix of residalhitommercial, industrial and other markets, andhannel mix of retail, contractor and
distribution. The lower sales volumes in 2010 wanigen by the absence of demand from the 2009 Aliatr stimulus and broad weakness in
our end markets, predominantly in our retail chdsne

2009 Compared to 2008\Net sales in our Building Materials segment wekedoin 2009, primarily driven by demand weaknessiiteng
from lower United States housing starts.

Sales in our Roofing business were comparable gear-year, as higher selling prices offset lowdesaolumes. We increased selling prices
in our Roofing business in the months leading ugnéofourth quarter 2008 to recover inflation iwnaaterial costs, particularly asphalt. Si
that time, selling prices have been generally stabibwer demand, associated with both reduced shativity and reduced new residential
construction, resulted in the lower level of salekimes and decreased net sales by approximatghgrb@ent.

In our Insulation business, lower sales volumesasgnted more than three-fourths of the declimetrsales. Demand was down primarily as
a result of the lower level of housing starts. ®xperience is that our residential insulation desiags United States residential housing
starts by approximately three months. Lagged Uriittdes housing starts for 2009 (the period frorroler 1, 2008 through September 30,
2009) were 43 percent lower than those for the gzemnied one year earlier according to data repdstethe United States Census Bureau. In
aggregate, the diverse portfolio within our insigdlatbusiness moderated the impact of lower UniteedeS housing starts on overall Insulation
demand.

EBIT

2010 Compared to 200Substantially all of the decrease in EBIT durihg year is the result of lower profitability withihe Roofing
business.

In our Roofing business, unit margins were loweg thuhigher raw material costs, particularly asplaadd slightly lower selling prices. This
accounted for more than three-fourths of the ye@r-gear decrease in EBIT. During 2010, the busineproved EBIT due to manufacturing
productivity improvements, primarily in materialstdake out. However, these gains were more thigetdby lower volumes that resulted
from market weakness that began in the secondequz01.0.

In our Insulation business, EBIT was relativelyt flm2010 compared to 2009. Higher selling priced favorable product mix increased EBIT
by more than $40 million from 2009. This impact vedfset by lower sales volumes, including undeizdtion of our production capacity, a
material inflation.

2009 Compared to 2008The substantial increase in EBIT was driven big omargin improvements in our Roofing business,clhivere
partially offset by lower EBIT performance in thest of the Building Materials segment.

In our Roofing business, higher unit margins actedfor substantially all of the increase in EBThe EBIT margin momentum from the
fourth quarter 2008 continued throughout 2009 essalt of generally stable selling prices and diftain certain raw materials costs,
primarily asphalt. Partially offsetting the higharit margins was the impact of lower sales volunreguding underutilization of our
production capacity.

In our Insulation business, lower sales volumeduiting the impact of underutilization of our pration capacity, accounted for substantii
all of the decrease in EBIT. Other items impact®)T were slightly lowel
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selling prices, which were offset by improved mamutfiring productivity, deflation in raw materialssts and lower marketing and
administrative expenses.

OUTLOOK

Fourth quarter 2010 United States housing starte generally flat from the fourth quarter 2009, #imerefore we expect new residential
construction related market demand in our Buildifegerials segment to be relatively flat in thetfiysiarter 2011. As compared to the first
quarter 2010, we expect overall demand weaknessrtiinue through at least the first half 2011, restiming and pace of any recovery of the
United States housing market in 2011 remains uaicert

In our Roofing business, we have sustained signifienargin improvements over recent years throuige pliscipline and gains in
manufacturing productivity and material efficiergi®Ve expect that these margin improvements we g will continue to drive
profitability despite weak demand. Uncertaintiegt tinay impact our Roofing gross margins include petitive pricing pressure and the cost
and availability of raw materials, particularly asit.

In our Insulation business, we believe the geogeapinoduct, and channel mix of our portfolio wiklp moderate the impact of continued
demand-driven weakness associated with new comistniio 2011. Should the recovery of new constarctie sooner and faster than
anticipated, we are prepared to respond to incdedsmand by bringing additional production capabégk on-line. Conversely, we are
prepared to take further actions to reduce ourymrtion if further weakening occurs.

Corporate, Other and Eliminations

The table below provides a summary of EBIT and éeption and amortization expense for the Corpofateer and Eliminations category
(in millions):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,

2010 2009 2008
Net precious metal lease expel $ 2 $ — $ (9
Charges related to cost reduction actions andeckiédms (40 (53 @)
Acquisition integration and transaction cc (13 (33 (85)
Gains (losses) on sales of assets and relatedes (120 (§N)] 33
Employee emergence equity program expt — (29) (26)
General corporate exper (75) (60) (55
EBIT $ (250 $(176) $ (149
Depreciation and amortizatic $ 35 $ 3 $ 20
EBIT

2010 Compared to 200During 2010 we recorded $124 million in chargelated to the sale of Masonry Products and theinmgat of
other indefinite lived intangible assets. See No#snd 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statememtiefims included in gains (losses) on sal
assets and related items. Acquisition integratimhteansaction costs were lower in 2010 than 2@0@tagration work associated with the
2007 Acquisition was completed. Our employee emargequity was fully amortized in 2009. See Notedlthe
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Consolidated Financial Statements for chargesaglat cost reduction actions and related itemse@éicorporate expense for 2010 was
driven by increased foreign currency transacti@sés and other general corporate expenses.

2009 Compared to 2008uring 2009, we took significant actions to reelyroduction and lower operating costs in resptmseeak market
conditions, resulting in severance and other rdlatearges of $53 million. Acquisition integratiomdstransaction costs were lower in 2009
than 2008 because the majority of the integratiorkwvas completed before 2009 and the 2008 changksie a $10 million impairment
related to the 2008 Divestiture. In 2009, we reedrd $6 million gain on the sale of certain presimetals used in production tooling, while
in 2008, we recorded gains of $48 million on suales.

SAFETY

Working safely is a condition of employment at Oweprning. We believe this organization-wide exptgah provides for a safer work
environment for employees, improves our manufactuprocesses, reduces our costs and enhancegatatien. Furthermore, striving to be
a world-class leader in safety provides a platftomall employees to understand and apply the vesoécessary to be a high-performing,
global organization. We measure our progress atysbhsed on Recordable Incidence Rate (“RIR™)adimed by the United States
Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statisticsr fdll year performance improved 23% in 2010 over performance in 2009.

LIQUIDITY, CAPITAL RESOURCES AND OTHER RELATED MATT ERS

Liquidity

We have an $800 million senior revolving creditiligg which does not mature until May of 2014 asefves as our primary source of
liquidity. During 2010, we repaid the $600 millitgrm loan and refinanced the prior senior revoléredit facility. We have no other

significant debt maturities before 2014. As of Daber 31, 2010, we had $739 million available ongéeior revolving credit facility and
$1.6 billion of total debt and cash-on-hand of #&Rion.

We expect that our cash on hand, coupled with éutash flows from operations and other availables of liquidity, including our senior
revolving credit facility, will provide ample liqdity to allow us to meet our cash requirements. &hicipated uses of cash include capital
expenditures, working capital needs, pension doumtiins, meeting financial obligations and reduamgstanding amounts under the senior
credit facility. We have an outstanding share repase authorization and will evaluate and consielgurchasing shares of our common stock
as well as strategic acquisitions, divestitureiitjeentures and other transactions to create btdkr value and enhance financial
performance. Such transactions may require castneipires beyond current sources of liquidity aneyate proceeds.

While the economic environment has greatly improveel are closely monitoring the potential impactiénges in the operating conditions
of our customers on our operating results. To dd&tanges in the operating conditions of our custerhave not had a material adverse im
on our operating results; however, it is possibl twve could experience material losses in theduficurrent economic conditions continue
or worsen.

The credit agreement applicable to our senior kerglcredit facility contains various covenantglirding a maximum allowed leverage ratio
and a minimum required interest expense coveradgethat we believe are usual and customary foeagpents of this type. We were well
within compliance with these covenants as of Deaarilti, 2010
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Cash flows

The following table presents a summary of our dadhnce and cash flows (in millions):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2010 2009 2008
Cash balanc $ 52 $ 564 $ 23¢€
Cash provided by operating activiti $ 48¢ $ 541 $ 192
Cash used for investing activiti $ (249 $ (209 $(162)
Cash provided by (used for) financing activit $ (750 $ (17) $ 67
Unused committed credit line $ 73¢ $ 94€ $ 61F

Operating activitiesin 2010, we generated $488 million of cash fromrapeg activities compared to $541 million in 20@mposites
earnings performance in 2010 partially offset th84bmillion of working capital reductions that werg able to achieve in 2009.

Investing activitiesThe increase in cash used for investing activiti€?010 compared to 2009 is the result of addilicapital expenditures.
In 2010 we spent $314 million in capital expendigjrwhich included our new Reinforcement facilitydhina as compared to $243 million in
2009. This was partially offset by higher procesgtzived from the sale of assets during 2010, piiyndriven by the sale of Masonry
Products.

Financing activitiesin 2010, we used $733 million more in financinghaties than in 2009. This change was primarily doi¢he repayment
of our $600 million senior term loan and the repase of 4.2 million shares of the Company’s stackSfL17 million during 2010.

2011 Investments

Capital ExpendituresThe Company will continue a balanced approachéaite of its cash flow. Operational cash flow wélused to fund
the Company’s growth and innovation. Capital exjemes in 2011 are expected to be greater tharedigion and amortization. The
Company will also continue to evaluate projects aoguisitions that provide opportunities for growtrour businesses, and invest in them
when they meet our strategic and financial criteria

Tax Net Operating Losses

Upon emergence and subsequent distribution of mgaitit stock and cash in January 2007, we genesaigphificant United States federal -
net operating loss of approximately $3.0 billiors éf December 31, 2010, our federal tax net opggdtisses remaining were $2.4 billion.
Our net operating losses are subject to the limitatimposed under section 382 of the Internal RegeCode. These limits are triggered w

a change in control occurs, and are computed bgsen several variable factors including the shaieepf the Company’s common stock on
the date of the change in control. A change inrobiit generally defined as a cumulative chang®0d86 or more in the ownership positions
certain stockholders during a rolling three yeaiquk Our initial three year period for measuringavnership change started at October 31,
2006.

As discussed previously, the Company reversed $8Bdn of valuation allowance primarily related its United States federal and state
deferred tax assets. This reversal was the rekalirostrong earnings performance in our UnitedeStaperations during 2009 and the first
half of 2010, as well as favorable forecasts. Bwersal of this valuation allowance has no impacbar cash flow or liquidity
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In addition to the United States net operatingdestescribed above, we have net operating lossesious foreign jurisdictions, which
totaled $552 million as of December 31, 2010. (hilityg to utilize these net operating losses mayiimited as a result of certain events, such
as insufficient future taxable income prior to eafion of the net operating losses. Should we detes that it is likely that our recorded net
operating loss benefits are not realizable, we del required to reduce the net operating losbeaefits reflected on our Consolidated
Financial Statements to the net realizable amoymistablishing an accounting valuation allowanag r@cording a corresponding charge to
current earnings. To date, we have recorded valatiowances against certain of these deferreddagts.

Pension contributions

The Company has several defined benefit pensiarsplehe Company made cash contributions of $32Z48dnmillion to the plans during the
twelve months ended December 31, 2010 and 2008 ctgely. The Company expects to contribute $1ilRam in cash to its pension plans
during 2011. Actual contributions to the plans nehginge as a result of a variety of factors, ineclgdihanges in laws that impact funding
requirements. The ultimate cash flow impact toGeenpany, if any, of the pension plan liability athé timing of any such impact will
depend on numerous variables, including future gharin actuarial assumptions, legislative chang@ension funding laws, and market
conditions.

Derivatives

To mitigate some of the near-term volatility in @arnings and cash flows, we use financial andrdivie instruments to manage certain
exposures, principally energy- and interest-rela@aing forward, the results of these practiceddbe positive, neutral or negative in any
period depending on relevant price changes.

Our policy is to hedge up to 75% of our total f@sted natural gas exposures for the next two mpuath® 50% for the following four
months, and lesser amounts for the remaining perik currently have hedged a portion of our expasstor the next 15 months. These
hedges will tend to mitigate near-term volatilitythe exposures hedged. The practice is neithemdetd nor expected to mitigate longer term
exposures.

Our current practice is to manage our interesteaposure by balancing the mixture of our fixed sadable rate instruments. We utilize,
among other strategies, interest rate swaps t@eeliis balance in interest rate exposures. 19,208 entered into interest rate swaps to
convert $500 million of our fixed rate debt due2®il6 to a variable rate based on LIBOR.

OFF BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

The Company has entered into limited off balan@eshrrangements, as defined under Securities xctthRge Commission rules, in the
ordinary course of business. These arrangemeritgma limited amount of unrecorded contingent paxyhobligations under acquisition
purchase agreements which are not material. Thep@oyndoes not believe these arrangements will havaterial effect on the Company’s
financial condition, changes in financial conditioevenues or expenses, results of operationsditgucapital expenditures or capital
resources
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(continued)

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

In the ordinary course of business, the Compangrsiimto contractual obligations to make cash pays® third parties. The Company’s
known contractual obligations as of December 31028re as follows (in millions):

Payments due by perioc

2016 anc

2011 201z 201: 201¢ 201t Beyond Total

Long-term debt obligation $ 2 $3 $3 $15 $ 5 $ 1558 $1,58:
Interest on fixed rate de 83 83 83 83 83 947 1,36
Interest on variable rate debt | 21 24 29 34 38 40 18¢€
Capital lease obligatior 3 3 3 3 3 37 52
Operating lease obligatiol 49 37 27 22 15 79 22¢
Purchase obligations (. 16¢ 42 21 14 9 62 31€
Pension contributions ( 112 74 78 68 65 62 45¢
Total (4) $43€  $26€ $244 $23¢ $21&€ $ 2,78: $4,18i

(1) Interest on variable rate debt is calculatadgithe weightedrverage interest rate in effect as of Decembe@10 for all future perioc
including the expected effect of interest rate ssuaging the projected market forward interest catees.

(2) Purchase obligations are commitments to sugpl@purchase goods or services, and includedalpay arrangements, capital
expenditures, and contractual commitments to pseleguipment. We did not include ordinary courseusiness purchase orders in
this amount as the majority of such purchase onderg be canceled and are reflected in historicatatng cash flow trends. We do not
believe such purchase orders will adversely affectiquidity position.

(3) The 2011 pension contributions are based omatds the Company currently projects contributimnsur pension plans will be. For
other years presented, contributions representthenum amount that the company is required to rdonte to the plan

(4) The Company has not included its accountingufarertainty in income taxes liability in the cattual obligation table as the timing of
payment, if any, cannot be reasonably estimated.bEftance of this liability at December 31, 201G &9 million.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

Our discussion and analysis of our financial caoditand results of operations is based upon ous@iated Financial Statements, which
have been prepared in accordance with accountingiples generally accepted in the United Statbée fireparation of these financial
statements requires management to make estimatessanmptions that affect the reported amountss#ta and liabilities and the disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities at the dattheffinancial statements and the reported amafrresvenues and expenses during the
reporting period. On an ongoing basis, managemaitiates its estimates and judgments related sethssets, liabilities, revenues and
expenses. We believe these estimates to be redsamater the circumstances. Management basediitsa¢ss and judgments on historical
experience, expected future outcomes, and on \adther factors that are believed to be reasonatzler the circumstances, the results of
which form the basis for making judgments aboutdeying values of assets and liabilities thatreoereadily apparent from other sources.
Actual results may differ from these estima
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(continued)

We believe that the following accounting estimatesscritical to our financial results:

Tax EstimatesThe determination of our tax provision is compl@edo operations in several tax jurisdictions aleghe United States. We
apply a more-likely-than-not recognition threshfidall tax uncertainties. Such uncertainties idel@any claims by the Internal Revenue
Service for income taxes, interest, and penaltietbatable to audits of open tax years.

In addition, we record a valuation allowance touaaour deferred tax assets to the amount thaelievie is more likely than not to be
realized. We estimate future taxable income ancttfeet of tax planning strategies in our consitlereof whether deferred tax assets will
more likely than not be realized. In the event vaxemto determine that we would not be able tozealil or part of our net deferred tax assets
in the future, an adjustment to reduce the netroeddax assets would be charged to earnings ipdhied such determination was made.
Conversely, if we were to determine that we wowddhble to realize our net deferred tax assetseirfiufure in excess of their currently
recorded amount, an adjustment to increase theefietred tax assets would be credited to earnmgsei period such determination was
made.

Impairment of AssetThe Company exercises judgment in evaluating agseisipairment. Goodwill and other indefinite-livéntangible
assets are tested for impairment annually, or vdirenmstances arise which indicate there may benpairment. Long-lived assets are tested
for impairment when economic conditions or managardecisions indicate an impairment may exist. €htests require comparing recorded
values to estimated fair values for the assetsumdéew.

The Company has recorded its goodwill and condutetstihg for potential goodwill impairment at a ogfing unit level. Our reporting units
represent a business for which discrete finanofakination is available and segment managementadgueviews the operating results.
There are 10 reporting units within the Companyhwiearly 90% of the goodwill recorded in 2 repagtunits within the Building Materials
operating segment. Generally, fair values for gatidesting are estimated using a discounted chsh &pproach unless circumstances
indicate that a better estimate of fair value iailable.

Significant estimates in the discounted cash flpparaach are cash flow forecasts of our reportingsuthe discount rate, the terminal
business value and the projected income tax rdie cash flow forecasts of the reporting units @seld upon management’s long-term view
of our markets and are the forecasts that are lmgsdnior management and the Board of Directoev&tuate operating performance. The
discount rate utilized is management’s estimatetwdt the market’'s weighted average cost of cajatiir a company with a similar debt
rating and stock volatility, as measured by betee projected income tax rates utilized are the taslnates that a prospective buyer would
most likely factor into a fair value calculatiorr feach reporting unit. Key factors considered heestatutory rate for the countries where each
reporting unit operates and the implementation i@asonable level of income tax planning stratedige terminal business value is
determined by applying a business growth factdhéolatest year for which a forecast exists. Ounuahtest of goodwill, which was
conducted as of October 1, 2010, resulted in nortiE units that were reasonably close to haviegraying value in excess of its fair value,
and thus, no impairment charges being requireghaksof our goodwill testing process, we evaluakethier there are reasonably likely
changes to management’s estimates that would henagexial impact on the results of the goodwill amment testing. For the testing
performed in 2010, management concluded that #ier@o reasonably likely changes that would mdlgiiapact the results of the goodwill
impairment testing. However, changes in strategttook by management on the best use of the compasget portfolio or decreases in the
Compan’s lon¢-term view for any of our reporting units could iease the likelihood of recognizing an impairmergrgke in the future
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Other indefinite-lived intangible assets are thenPany’s trademarks. Fair values used in testingpédential impairment of our trademarks
are calculated by applying an estimated marketevedyalty rate to the forecasted revenues of tisénegses that utilize those assets. The
assumed cash flows from this calculation are distaiback using the Company’s weighted averagedfastpital.

Fair values for long-lived asset testing are calmd by estimating the undiscounted cash flows fiteenuse and ultimate disposition of the
asset or by estimating the amount that a willingdtparty would pay. For impairment testing, lotggd assets are grouped at the lowest level
for which identifiable cash flows are largely in@ejplent of the cash flows of other groups of asmedsliabilities. We group long-lived assets
based on manufacturing facilities that produce Isingroducts either globally or within a geograpiggion. Management tests asset groups
for potential impairment whenever events or chanigegrcumstances indicate that the carrying vathasy not be recoverable. Current market
conditions have caused the Company to have idleciyp We consider such idled capacity to be uninggiabecause there has not been a
significant change in the forecasted long-term dhshs at the asset group level to indicate thatdhrrying values may not be recoverable.
While management’s current strategy is to utilizis tapacity to meet expected future demand, anjfiiant decrease in this expectation or
change in management’s strategy could result iréumpairment charges related to this excess dgp¥i¢e evaluated and concluded that
there are not any reasonably likely changes to gemant’s estimates that would indicate that theyoay value of our long-lived assets is
unrecoverable.

In addition, changes in management intentions, atarinditions, operating performance and otherlamsircumstances could affect the
assumptions used in these impairment tests. Chamdgles assumptions could result in impairment gearthat could be material to our
Consolidated Financial Statements in any giverogleri

In December 2010, management’s strategic outloatherest use of the Company’s asset portfolio gbdnThis triggered a requirement to
test goodwill and indefinitéived intangible assets in our Masonry Products Bnitding Materials Europe reporting units. Thetiteg resultec

in a pre-tax impairment charge of $36 million todwill, $60 million to indefinite-lived intangiblassets and $21 million to long-lived assets
in December 2010. In addition to the Masonry Preéslirapairment charges, we recognized a $7 millims lassociated with the sale of this
business.

Pensions and Other Postretirement Bent. Accounting for pensions and other postretiremengelits involves estimating the cost of bene
to be provided well into the future and attributth@t cost over the time period each employee wdr@saaccomplish this, extensive use is
made of assumptions about investment returns, giggates, inflation, mortality, turnover, and meadicosts. Changes in assumptions used
could result in a material impact to our ConsokdiaFinancial Statements in any given period.

Two key assumptions that could have a significargact on the measurement of pension liability aglspn expense are the discount rate
and expected return on plan assets. For our laptgstthe United States plan, the discount ragel Gisr the December 31, 2010 measurement
date was derived by matching projected benefit aytmto bond yields obtained from the Citigroup ¥bdledian Pension Discount Curve
developed at these respective dates. The Citightngwe Median Pension Discount Curve is a yield euteveloped monthly by Citigroup

and is based on corporate bonds rated AA+, AA or BAStandard & Poor’s or Aal, Aa2 or Aa3 by MoaglyThe result supported a
discount rate of 5.30% at December 31, 2010 condptar.80% at the December 31, 2009 measurement &5 basis point increase
(decrease) in the discount rate would decreasesfise) the December 31, 2010 projected benefijatiitin for the United States pension
plans by approximately $30 million. A 25 basis paitrease (decrease) in the discount rate woutdedse (increase) 2011 net periodic
pension cost by approximately $2 millic
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The expected return on plan assets in the UnitatStvas derived by taking into consideration #nget plan asset allocation, historical rates
of return on those assets, projected future ats&s ceturns and net outperformance of the maskattive investment managers. We use the
target plan asset allocation because we rebalarrgeootfolio to target on a quarterly basis. Aneigsturn model was used to develop an
expected range of returns on plan investments @2€ryear period, with the expected rate of resatacted from a best estimate range within
the total range of projected results. This processlted in the selection of an expected return 0% at the December 31, 2010
measurement date, which is used to determine miediepension cost for the year 2011. This assionps 0.25% lower than the 8.00%
return selected at the December 31, 2009 and Demredih 2008 measurement dates. A 25 basis poirddase (decrease) in return on plan
assets assumption would result in a respectiveedser(increase) of 2011 net periodic pension goapproximately $2 million.

The discount rate for our United States postretinginplan was selected using the same method astobtor the pension plan. The result
supported a discount rate of 5.05% at Decembe2@®l) compared to 5.60% at December 31, 2009. Aads Ipoint increase (decrease) ir
discount rate would decrease (increase) the UMitates postretirement benefit obligation by apprately $6 million and decrease (incree
2011 net periodic postretirement benefit cost Isg kaan $1 million.

The methods corresponding to those described arevesed to determine the discount rate and expeetiern on assets for nahS. pensio
and postretirement plans, to the extent applicable.

ADOPTION OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

There were no accounting standards issued durengehr that the Company believes would have a rmbiepact on the financial
statements.

ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

We have been deemed by the United States Envirdiahf@rotection Agency to be a Potentially Respdedtarty (“PRP”) with respect to
certain sites under the Comprehensive Environmé&tdaponse Compensation and Liability Act. We hdse been deemed a PRP under
similar state or local laws and in other instartber PRPs have brought suits against us as a@&RBrftribution under such federal, state, or
local laws. At December 31, 2010, we had envirortaleemediation liabilities as a PRP at 19 sitegrghwe have a continuing legal
obligation to either complete remedial actionsantabute to the completion of remedial actionpag of a group of PRPs. For these sites we
estimate a reserve to reflect environmental linedithat have been asserted or are probable eftass in which liabilities are probable and
reasonably estimable. At December 31, 2010, o@rvesfor such liabilities was $9 million.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING STA TEMENTS

Our disclosures and analysis in this report, inclgdvlanagemens Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditiod &®esults of Operatior
contain forward-looking statements within the megnif Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 &wttion 21E of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934. Forward-looking statemenésent our current forecasts and estimates of fetweats. These statements do not
strictly relate to historical or current resultslazan be identified by words such as “anticipateglieve,” “estimate,” “expect,” “intend,”
“likely,” “may,” “plan,” “project,” “strategy,” “will” and other terms of similar meaning or importdonnection with any discussion of future
operating, financial or other performance. These/&od-looking statements are subject to risks, tag#ies and other factors that could
cause actual results to differ materially from #hpsojected in the statements. These risks, unigemand other factors include, without
limitation:

« economic and political conditions, including newgitdation or other governmental actio
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» levels of residential and commercial constructiotivity;

» competitive factors

e pricing factors

» weather conditions

» our level of indebtednes

« industry and economic conditions that affect thekegand operating conditions of our customerspbers or lenders

e availability and cost of raw materia

» availability and cost of credi

» interest rate movement

» issues related to expansion of our production dgp:

» issues related to acquisitions, divestitures amd jentures

» our ability to utilize our net operating loss cdonwards;

» achievement of expected synergies, cost reductindfr productivity improvement

* issues involving implementation of new businesdesys;

» foreign exchange fluctuation

» research and development activiti

» difficulties in managing production capacity; €

» labor disputes
All forward-looking statements in this report shibble considered in the context of the risk andrdidetors described above and as detailed
from time to time in the Company’s Securities angliange Commission filings. Any forward-lookingtstaents speak only as of the date
the statement is made and we undertake no obligtdiapdate or revise any forward-looking statemenhether as a result of new
information, future events or otherwise. It is possible to identify all of the risks, uncertaistend other factors that may affect future
results. In light of these risks and uncertaintiee,forward-looking events and circumstances d@ised in this report may not occur and actual

results could differ materially from those antidigd or implied in the forward-looking statementgcArdingly, users of this report are
cautioned not to place undue reliance on the fa-looking statement:
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The Company is exposed to the impact of chang&séign currency exchange rates, interest rateglangrices of various commodities ut

in the normal course of business. To mitigate sofitee near-term volatility in our earnings anditfisws, the Company manages certain of
our exposures through the use of certain finamdatracts, contracts for physical delivery of atipatar commodity, and derivative financial
instruments. The Company’s objective with thesérimsents is to reduce exposure to fluctuationsaimiegs and cash flows. The Company’s
policy enables the use of foreign currency, intera® and commodity derivative financial instrurseonly to the extent necessary to manage
exposures as described above. The Company doesteotinto such transactions for trading purposes.

A discussion of the Company’s accounting polic@sderivative financial instruments, as well as @@nmpany’s exposure to market risk, is
included in the Notes to the Consolidated Finan8tatements.

For purposes of disclosing the market risk inheieiits derivative financial instruments the Compaises sensitivity analysis disclosures that
express the potential loss in fair values of mar&gg sensitive instruments resulting from charigésterest rates, foreign currency exchange
rates, and commodity prices that assume instansanearallel shifts in exchange rates, interestyatld curves, and commodity prices. The
following analysis provides such quantitative imf@tion regarding market risk. There are certaimtsbmings inherent in the sensitivity
analyses presented, primarily due to the assumphietrexchange rates change instantaneously ahohtégest rates change in a parallel
fashion. In addition, the analyses are unablefteathe complex market reactions that normallyuldaarise from the market shifts modeled.

Foreign Exchange Rate Risk

The Company has foreign currency exposures retatbdying, selling, and financing in currenciesestthan the local currencies in which it
operates. The Company enters into various forwantdracts, which change in value as foreign curren@hange rates change, to preserv
carrying amount of foreign currency-denominatec#sdiabilities, commitments, and certain antitgobforeign currency transactions.
Exposures are primarily related to the Canadiaadaind European Euro exchange rates versus theddll&r. The net fair value of financial
instruments used to limit exposure to foreign aueserisk was approximately $3 million and break+eas of December 31, 2010 and 2009
respectively. The potential change in fair valueath December 31, 2010 and 2009 for such finamesatuments from an increase (decrease)
of 10% in quoted foreign currency exchange rateglevbe an increase (decrease) of approximatelyn$izdn and $11 million, respectively.

Interest Rate Risk

The Company is subject to market risk from exposomhanges in interest rates due to its finandimgesting, and cash management
activities. The Company has a revolving creditlfggiother floating rate debt and cash and cashivedents which are exposed to floating
interest rates and may impact cash flow. As of Ddmer 31, 2010, the Company had $12 million outstepdn the senior revolving credit
facility and the balance of other floating rate dehs $12 million. As of December 31, 2009, theahak of the senior term loan facility, and
other floating rate debt was $600 million, and $&8ion, respectively. Cash and cash equivalentsevi#®2 million and $564 million at
December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. A onegpéage point increase (decrease) in interest aatesth December 31, 2010 and 2009
would increase (decrease) our annual net interpsrese for each period by $1 million.

The fair market value of the Compasygenior notes are subject to interest rate risk.dstimated that at December 31, 2010, a oneeptag!
point increase (decrease) in interest rates walddréase) increase the fair market value of thesndie in 2016 by 5%, the notes due in 2019
by 7% and the notes due in 2036 by 13%. At DecerBbeP009, it is estimated that a one percentage pwrease (decrease) in interest rates
would decrease (increase) the fair market valubehotes due in 2016 by 6%, the notes due in B§1@% and the notes due in 2036 by
13%.
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In 2009, the Company entered into fixed to floafimgrest rate swaps totaling $500 million, desigdaas a Fair Value hedge of the senior
notes due in 2016. A one percentage point incr@eseease) in absolute interest rates would deer@asease) the fair value of the swaps
$25 million and increase (decrease) annual intesgetnse by $5 million.

Commodity Price Risk

The Company is exposed to changes in prices of amiiiies used in its operations, primarily assodatéth energy, such as natural gas, and
raw materials, such as asphalt and polystyrene Cdmpany enters into caslettled natural gas and crude oil swap contragbsdtect again:
changes in natural gas prices that mature withimabths; however, no financial instruments areantty used to protect against changes in
raw material costs. At December 31, 2010 and 20@9pet fair value of such swap contracts washidlitia of approximately $2 million and

$3 million, respectively. The potential changeair falue at December 31, 2010 and 2009 resultimg fin increase (decrease) of 10%
change in the underlying commodity prices wouldabéncrease (decrease) of approximately $3 mibiod $3 million, respectively. This
amount excludes the offsetting impact of the prisk inherent in the physical purchase of the ulyiley commodities.

The Company has entered into several energy sepplyacts to fix energy costs at certain facilitiégor to the first quarter of 2009, none of
these contracts were required to be accountedsfarderivative because they met the criteria ohtitenal purchase scope exception. As a
result of first quarter 2009 capacity curtailmetadsen at certain facilities, the normal purchasgpscexception is no longer met for one of
these supply contracts. As of December 31, 20E0n¢h fair value of this contract was a liabilify$d million. The potential change in fair
value resulting from an increase (decrease) of &bé&thge in the underlying commodity prices wouldihéncrease (decrease) of
approximately $1 million. This amount excludes #fffsetting impact of the price risk inherent in {ieysical purchase of the underlying
commodities
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

Pages 46 through 89 of this filing are incorpordiete by reference.

ITEM9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON AC COUNTING AND FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE

The Company has nothing to report under this Item.
ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

The Company maintains (a) disclosure controls andgulures (as such term is defined in Rules 13a}#5(d 15d-15(e) under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, (the “Exchange Act”)), aniliftternal control over financial reporting (as Buerm is defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and
15d-15(f) under the Exchange Act).

The Company’s management, with the participatiothefCompany’s Chief Executive Officer and Chigfdticial Officer, has evaluated the
effectiveness of the Compamsytisclosure controls and procedures as of theetite period covered by this report. Based on syauation
the Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chiefdfinial Officer have concluded that, as of the eénslich period, the Company’s
disclosure controls and procedures are effective.

A report of the Company’s management on the Conipanternal control over financial reporting is ¢aimed on page 44 hereof and is
incorporated here by reference. Pricewaterhouse@edp P’s report on the effectiveness of interraiteol over financial reporting is
included in the Report of Independent Registerdali®éccounting Firm beginning on page 45 hereof.

There have not been any changes in the Compamtgrnal control over financial reporting duriting fiscal quarter to which this report rele
that have materially affected, or are reasonakbflyito materially affect, the Company’s internahtrol over financial reporting.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

The Company has nothing to report under this It
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ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNA NCE

Information with respect to directors and corpogdgernance will be presented in the 2011 ProxieStant in the sections entitled
“Information Concerning Directors,” “Governance dnfnation” and “Section 16(a) Beneficial OwnershigpRrting Compliance,” and such
information is incorporated herein by reference.

Information with respect to executive officersnsluded herein under Part I, “Executive Officer&afens Corning.”
Code of Ethics for Senior Financial Officers

Owens Corning has adopted an Ethics Policy for {Executive and Senior Financial Officers that &pto our Chief Executive Officer,
Chief Financial Officer and Chief Accounting Offic& he Company has filed this policy as an exHibithis Annual Report on Form 10-K.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Information regarding executive officer and direatompensation will be presented in the 2011 P®tatement under the section entitled
“Executive Compensation,” exclusive of the subsecgntitled “Compensation Committee Report,” arelgbction entitled “2010 Non-
Employee Director Compensation,” and such infororats incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Information regarding security ownership of certb@neficial owners and management and relatedisbdadér matters, as well as equity
compensation plan information, will be presentethan2011 Proxy Statement under the sections emtiBecurity Ownership of Certain
Beneficial Owners and Management” and “Securitiath@rized for Issuance Under Equity Compensati@am®l' and such information is
incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS, RELATED TRANSACTIONS AND DIR ECTOR INDEPENDENCE

Information regarding certain relationships anated transactions and director independence witirbsented in the 2011 Proxy Statement
under the sections entitled “Certain Transactioitk Related Persons,” “Review of Transactions viRilated Persons,” “Director
Qualifications Standar” and“Director Independenc” and such information is incorporated herein bynesfee.
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ITEM 14.  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

The aggregate accounting fees billed and serviasded by the Company’s principal accountantsiieryears ended December 31, 2010
and 2009 are as follows (in thousands)

2010 2009
Audit Fees (1 $ 5,162 $ 5,34(
Audit-Related Fees (: 32 90
Tax Fees 30¢€ 27C
All Other Fees (3 35C 121
Total Fees $ 5,85( $ 5,821

(1) Amounts shown reflect fees for the years ended Dbee 31, 2010 and 2009, respectivi

(2) The fees included relate primarily to reviewttod Company’s required franchise disclosure documia 2010 and 2009 as well as
employee benefit plan audits in 2009. Amounts shoflect fees billed in the years ended DecembefB10 and 200¢

(3) Amounts shown include fees related primarily to diligence work in 2010 and information systemstoaireview in 2009

It is the Company’s practice that all services fed the Company by its independent registeredipaltounting firm be prapproved eithe
by the Audit Committee or by the Chairman of thed&ommittee pursuant to authority delegated leyAldit Committee. No part of the
independent registered public accounting firm smwirelated to the Audit-Related Fees, Tax Feesll @ther Fees listed in the table above
was approved by the Audit Committee pursuant taetteamption from pre-approval provided by paragré(v)(i)(C) of Rule 2-01 of
Regulation -X.
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ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
(&) DOCUMENTS FILED AS PART OF THIS REPOR
1. See Index to Consolidated Financial Statementsage g6 hereo
2. See Index to Financial Statement Schedules on bafgéereof

3.  See Exhibit Index beginning on page 107 her

Management contracts and compensatory plans aadgaments required to be filed as an exhibit puntsisaForm 10-K are denoted in the
Exhibit Index by an asterisl“*").
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Section 15€t)1of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, thgiReant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereduatyp authorized.

OWENS CORNING

By /s/ Michael H. Thaman Date February 16, 20:
Michael H. Thamar
Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Exeeufficer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on behalf of
the Registrant and in the capacities and on thesdatlicated.

/s/ Michael H. Thaman Date February 16, 20:
Michael H. Thaman

Chairman of the Board, President,

Chief Executive Officer and Directt

/s/ Duncan J. Palmer Date February 16, 20:
Duncan J. Palme
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Offi

/s/ Mark W. Mayer Date February 16, 20:
Mark W. Mayer,
Vice President and Chief Accounting Offic

/sl Norman P. Blake, Jr. Date February 16, 20:
Norman P. Blake, Jr
Director

/sl Gaston Caperton Date February 16, 20:
Gaston Capertot
Director

/sl J. Brian Ferguson Date February 16, 20:
J. Brian Fergusor
Director

/s/ Ralph F. Hake Date February 16, 20:
Ralph F. Hake
Director

/sl F. Philip Handy Date February 16, 20:
F. Philip Handy
Director

/sl Landon Hilliard Date February 16, 20:
Landon Hilliard,
Director

/s! Ann Iverson Date February 16, 20:
Ann Iverson,
Director




/sl James J. McMonagle

James J. McMonagl
Director

/s/ W. Howard Morris

W. Howard Morris,
Director

/sl Joseph F. Neely

Joseph F. Neel
Director

/s/ W. Ann Reynolds

W. Ann Reynolds
Director
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OWENS
CORNING

Management'’s Report on Internal Control Over Finandal Reporting

Management of the Company is responsible for dstdbfy and maintaining adequate internal contr@rdinancial reporting as such term is
defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) underSeeurities Exchange Act of 1934.

Management has assessed the effectiveness of thpadg’s internal control over financial reporting @ December 31, 2010 based on the
criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsorimg@hizations of the Treadway Commission (COSOhterhal Control-Integrated
Framework.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP has audited the effawdiss of the internal controls over financial répgras of December 31, 2010 as stated
in their Report of Independent Registered PublicdAmting Firm on page 45 hereof.

Based on our assessment, management determingdgtudtDecember 31, 2010, the Company’s intermatrol over financial reporting was
effective.

/sl Michael H. Thaman Date February 16, 20:
Michael H. Thaman
President and Chief Executive Offic

/s/ Duncan J. Palmer Date February 16, 20:
Duncan J. Palme
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Offi




-48-

Report of Independent Registered Public Accouriinm

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Ow€onming:

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated ba#asheets and the related consolidated statemiesdsrongs (loss), stockholders’ equity
and cash flows present fairly, in all material g, the financial position of Owens Corning asdubsidiaries at December 31, 2010 and
2009, and the results of their operations and ttash flows for each of the three years in theggeended December 31, 2010 in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted m thmited States of America. In addition, in ourropn, the financial statement schedule
listed in the index appearing under Item 15(a){2gpnts fairly, in all material respects, the infation set forth therein when read in
conjunction with the related consolidated finansiatements. Also in our opinion, the Company naanetd, in all material respects, effective
internal control over financial reporting as of Batber 31, 2010, based on criteria establishedt@mrial Control — Integrated Framework
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidrise Treadway Commission (COSO). The Companygaagement is responsible for
these financial statements and financial statesamtdule, for maintaining effective internal cohtreer financial reporting and for its
assessment of the effectiveness of internal cootret financial reporting, included in ManagemeiRegport on Internal Control Over
Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to exgg@pinions on these financial statements, onitla@d¢ial statement schedule, and on the
Company’s internal control over financial reportingsed on our integrated audits. We conductedwitsain accordance with the standards
of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Boaraifeld States). Those standards require that wegpldrperform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the finanatehsénts are free of material misstatement andhgheffective internal control over
financial reporting was maintained in all materggdpects. Our audits of the financial statememisiited examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the &ilahstatements, assessing the accounting prirsciled and significant estimates made by
management, and evaluating the overall financéestent presentation. Our audit of internal cordka@r financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal control dgaincial reporting, assessing the risk that aemaltweakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectivenégst@rnal control based on the assessed risk.aQdits also included performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the gtanoes. We believe that our audits provide a redse basis for our opinions.

A company'’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonablesassuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordanttiegenerally accepted accounting
principles. A company'’s internal control over fircgal reporting includes those policies and proceduhat (i) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accuratelyfainly reflect the transactions and dispositionshaf assets of the company; (ii) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recasdeztessary to permit preparation of financékstents in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipdsexpenditures of the company are being madeinrdgcordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and(idyide reasonable assurance regarding preventitmely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the companygseds that could have a material effect on then@izé statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or @¢taisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods afgect to the risk that controls may become inadégbecause of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policieprocedures may deteriorate.

/sl PricewaterhouseCoopers L
Toledo, Ohio
February 16, 201
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS (LOSS)
(in millions, except per share amounts)

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2010 2009 2008
NET SALES $4,991 $4,80: $5,8417
COST OF SALES 4,041 3,95¢ 4,92t
Gross margir 95€ 84¢ 922
OPERATING EXPENSE:!
Marketing and administrative expent 51€ 522 617
Science and technology expen 76 61 69
Charges related to cost reduction acti 29 34 7
Employee emergence equity program expt — 29 26
Other expenses (income), | 12¢ 11 (31)
Total operating expens 75C 657 68¢
EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST AND TAXES 20¢€ 192 234
Interest expense, n 11C 111 11€
EARNINGS BEFORE TAXES 96 81 11¢
Less: Income tax expense (bene (840) 14 931
Equity in net earnings of affiliate 4 — 2
NET EARNINGS (LOSS) 94C 67 (811
Less: Net earnings attributable to noncontrollintgiests 7 3 2
NET EARNINGS (LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWENS CORNING $ 93z $ 64 $ (819
EARNINGS (LOSS) PER COMMON SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO OBNS CORNING COMMON
STOCKHOLDERS
Basic $ 7.42 $ 0.51 $(6.3¢)
Diluted $ 7.37 $ 0.5C $(6.3¢)
WEIGHTED-AVERAGE COMMON SHARES
Basic 125.¢ 124.¢ 127.¢
Diluted 126.¢ 127.1 127.¢

The accompanying Notes to the Consolidated FinaBtéements are an integral part of this Staten
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(in millions)

Receivables, less allowances of $19 at Dec. 310 208 $23 at Dec. 31, 20

Inventories

Assets held for sal current

Other current asse

Total current asse

Property, plant and equipment, |
Goodwill
Intangible asset
Deferred income taxe
Assets held for sa~ nor-current
Other nol-current assel

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued liabilit
Shor-term deb!
Long-term deb~ current portior
Liabilities held for sale current
Total current liabilities
Long-term debt, net of current portic
Pension plan liability
Other employee benefits liabili
Deferred income taxe
Other liabilities
Commitments and contingenci
Mandatorily redeemable noncontrolling inter
OWENS CORNING STOCKHOLDER EQUI

TY

Preferred stock, par value $0.01 per shar:
Common stock, par value $0.01 per share

Additional paid in capita

Accumulated earnings (defic
Accumulated other comprehensive det
Cost of common stock in treasury

Total Owens Corning stockhold’ equity

Noncontrolling interest
Total equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

(&) 10 shares authorized; none issued or outstandiBbg@t31, 2010 and Dec. 31, 2C
(b) 400 shares authorized; 133.2 issued and 124.laodisg at Dec. 31, 2010; 132.6 issued and 127 fanding at Dec. 31, 20(
(¢) 9.1 shares at Dec. 31, 2010 and 4.8 shares at3e200¢

Dec.
31,
2010

3,87¢
194

(194)

(22)
3,64¢
38
3,68¢

$7,15¢

The accompanying Notes to the Consolidated FinhBtédements are an integral part of this Staten

Dec.
31,
2009

$ 564
552
61%

12¢
1,854
2,80¢
1,12¢

2,17

14z

30

3,847
(739)
(185)
(104)

2,82(

‘0.)
w

2,85¢
$7,165
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Balance at December 31, 2007
Comprehensive defici

Net loss

Currency translation adjustme

Pension and other postretirement adjustment (nx)
Deferred loss on hedging transactions (net of

Total comprehensive defic

Purchase accounting adjustments to noncontrolfiterests
Purchases of treasury stc
Stoclk-based compensatic

Balance at December 31, 2008
Comprehensive earning

Net earning:

Currency translation adjustme

Pension and other postretirement adjustment (nieb
Deferred gain on hedging transactions (net of

Total comprehensive earnin

Changes in subsidiary shares from noncontrollingrasts
Transfer of subsidiary shares to MRNCI

Purchases of treasury stc

Stock-based compensatic

Balance at December 31, 2009

Comprehensive earning

Net earning:

Currency translation adjustme

Pension and other postretirement adjustment (niebx)
Deferred gain on hedging transactions (net of

Total comprehensive earnin

Changes in subsidiary shares from noncontrollingrests
Stock issuanc

Purchases of treasury stc

Stoclk-based compensatic

Balance at December 31, 2010

(a)
(b)
(©
()

Additional Paid in Capital*APIC")

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Earnings (Def(*AOCI”)
Noncontrolling Interest*NCI")
Mandatorily Redeemable Noncontrolling Intere‘MRNCI”)

The accompanying Notes to the Consolidated FinhBtédements are an integral part of this Staten

(in millions)
Common Stock Treasury
Qutstanding Stock
Shares Par Value  Shares Cost
130.¢ $ 1 — $ @
4.7) — 4.7 (100)
0.¢ — — —
127.C $ 1 47  $(10))
0.7 — 0.1 3
0.¢ — — —
127.¢ $ 1 4.8  $(109
0.1 — — —
4.9 — 4.2 (125)
0.5 — — —
124.1 $ 1 9.1  $(229

Accumulated

Earnings

APIC (a) (Deficit) AQOCI (b) NCI (c) Total
$ 378 % 10 $ 17 $ 37 $4,00¢
— (813 — 2 (811)
— — (83) (5) (88)
— — (254) — (254)
— — (19) — (19
(1,172
— — — 8 8
— — — — (100)
40 — — — 40
$ 382 % (803 $ (189 $ 42 $2,78C
— 64 — 3 67
_ — 44 1 45
— — (64) — (64)
— — 18 — 18
66
— — — 4 (4
(21) — — ©) (30)
— — — — [€)
44 = = = 44
$ 3841 % (739) $ (185 $ 33 $2,85%
— 932 — 7 94C
— — 25 1 26
— — (36) — (36)
— — 2 — 2
932

3 — — 3) —
3 — — — 3
— — — — (125)
23 — — — 23
$ 387t $ 194 $ (199 $ 38 $3,68¢
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(in millions)

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2010 2009 2008
NET CASH FLOW PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net earnings (loss $ 94C $ 67 $ (81))
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings (loss) tdgasvided by operating activitie
Depreciation and amortizatic 32C 32t 331
(Gain) loss on sale of businesses and fixed a 2 9 (52)
Asset Impairment 117 3 11
Deferred income taxe (867) 17 893
Provision for pension and other employee benéétslities 26 40 30
Stocl-based compensation expel 23 52 43
Other noi-cash (19 (15) a7
Restricted cas — 7 2
Change in working capit: 15 134 (169
Pension fund contributio (32 (43 (73
Payments for other employee benefits liabili (26) (25) (29
Other (11) (12 23
Net cash flow provided by operating activit 48¢ 541 19z
NET CASH FLOW USED FOR INVESTING ACTIVITIE!
Additions to plant and equipme (319 (243 (439
Proceeds from the sale of assets or affili 65 39 272
Net cash flow used for investing activiti (249 (204) (162)
NET CASH FLOW PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) FINANCING ACVITIES
Proceeds from senior revolving credit facil 631 26C 1,13¢
Payments on senior revolving credit facil (61¢ (58€) (95%)
Proceeds from lor-term debt 5 35C 12
Payments on lor-term debt (60¢ (15) (©)]
Investment in subsidiaries and affiliates, netastcacquire (30 — —
Net decrease in sh-term debi (20 (20) (26)
Purchases of treasury stc (120 ©)] (100
Other 2 3) —
Net cash flow provided by (used for) financing witigés (750 a7 67
Effect of exchange rate changes on ¢ (@) 8 3
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis (512 32¢ 101
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of pe 564 23€ 13t
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD $ 52 $ 564 $ 23€
DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid during the year for income ta $ 16 $ 18 $ 33
Cash paid during the year for inter $ 11E $ 12C $ 12C

The accompanying Notes to the Consolidated FinaBtéements are an integral part of this Staten
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIN G POLICIES

Description of Business

Owens Corning, a Delaware corporation, is a leadiobal producer of glass fiber reinforcements athebr materials for composite systems
and of residential and commercial building materidlhe Company operates within two segments: Coitgsosvhich includes the Compasy’
Reinforcements and Downstream businesses; andiByiMaterials, which includes the Company’s Insiolat Roofing, and Other
businesses. Through these lines of business, OGeming manufactures and sells products worldwidtee Company maintains leading
market positions in all of its major product categs.

Basis of Presentation

Unless the context requires otherwise, the termsei@® Corning,” “Company,” “we” and “our” in thispert refer to Owens Corning and its

subsidiaries.

The accompanying Consolidated Financial Statenteate been prepared in accordance with accountingiples generally accepted in the
United States.

Principles of Consolidation

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Compaitude the accounts of majority-owned subsidisrintercompany accounts and
transactions are eliminated.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to th® 206@d 2008 Consolidated Financial Statements ariesNo the Consolidated Financial
Statements to conform to the classifications use2Dil0.

Use of Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith accounting principles generally acceptethia United States requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affeceffmted amounts of assets and liabilities andasce of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the regamounts of revenues and expenses during theirepperiod. Actual results could differ
materially from those estimates.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized when title and risk of lasssgo the customer. Provisions for discounts ahdtes to customers, returns, warranties
and other adjustments are provided in the samegéhat the related sales are recorded and ard badeistorical experience, current
conditions and contractual obligations, as appli:
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
1. BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIN G POLICIES (continued)

Cost of Sales

Cost of sales includes material, labor, energyraadufacturing overhead costs, including depreaiadiod amortization expense associated
with the manufacture and distribution of the Compaiproducts. Distribution costs include inbouneifht costs; purchasing and receiving
costs; inspection costs; warehousing costs; shipgnd handling costs, which include costs incuretgating to preparing, packaging, and
shipping products to customers; and other costiseoCompany’s distribution network. All shippingdahandling costs billed to the customer
are included as net sales in the Consolidatedr8éatts of Earnings (LosSS).

Marketing and Administrative Expenses

Marketing and administrative expenses includersglind administrative costs, including depreciatind amortization expense, not directly
associated with the manufacture and distributiothefCompany’s products.

Included in marketing and administrative expenseaarketing and advertising costs, which are expeéithe first time the advertisement
takes place. Marketing and advertising costs irekdvertising, substantiated customer incentivgnaras, and marketing communications.
Marketing and advertising expenses for the yeadse@mecember 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 were $11ibmi$106 million and $131 millior
respectively.

Science and Technology Expenses

The Company incurs certain expenses related taseiand technology. These expenses include salbtidding and equipment costs,
utilities, administrative expenses, materials amgpies associated with the improvement and dewvedop of the Company’s products and
manufacturing processes. These costs are expengeclared.

Earnings (Loss) per Share

Basic earnings (loss) per share are computed tistngreighted-average number of common shares adistaduring the period. Diluted
earnings (loss) per share reflect the dilutiveaféd common equivalent shares and increased stt@twould result from the conversion of
equity securities. The effects of anti-dilution a@ presented.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company defines cash and cash equivalentshsaoa time deposits with original maturities akhmonths or less when purchased.

Accounts Receivable

Trade accounts receivable are recorded at thedagda@mount and do not bear interest. The allowforagoubtful accounts is an estimate of
the amount of probable credit losses in our exgstiocounts receivable. Account balances are charfjedjainst the allowance when the
Company believes it is probable the receivable mali be recovered.

As of December 31, 2010 no customer’s balance septed 10% of the Company’s consolidated tradevalokes balance. As of
December 31, 2009, one custo’s balance represented 12% of the Com’s consolidated trade receivables bala
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
1. BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIN G POLICIES (continued)

Inventory Valuation

Inventory costs include material, labor, and maciuufiang overhead costs, including depreciation amertization expense associated with
manufacture and distribution of the Company’s patsluinventories are stated at lower of cost orketaralue. Cost is determined by the
first-in, first-out (“FIFO”) method.

Investments in Affiliates

The Company accounts for investments in affili@mE20% to 50% ownership with significant influeneging the equity method under which
the Company’s share of earnings of the affiliateefected in earnings and dividends are creditgdrst the investment in affiliate when
declared.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

The Company generally uses the income approacbrbplete an impairment review unless circumstanogigate that a better estimate of
value is available. This review is performed anhlyalr when circumstances arise which indicateghmay be an impairment. In applying the
income approach, the Company performs a discow#shl flow analysis based on its expectations oféuhet earnings from each reporting
unit. Significant assumptions used include proj@dash flows, discount rate, projected income #é& and terminal business value. These
inputs are considered Level 3 inputs under theviaime hierarchy as they are the Company’s own, @aic are unobservable in the
marketplace. See Note 5 to the Consolidated FinhBtatements for further discussion.

Identifiable intangible assets with a determinalseful life are amortized over that determinalfie INmortization expense for the years
ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 was $2bmi#i21 million and $22 million, respectively. Sdete 5 to the Consolidated Finan
Statements for further discussion.

Properties and Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at caktlapreciated over their estimated useful liveaguffie straight-line method. Property, plant
and equipment accounts are relieved of the costelattd accumulated depreciation when assetsgyesid of or otherwise retired. Preci
metals used in our production tooling are inclugtegroperty, plant and equipment and are depletetiey are consumed during the
production process. Depletion is recorded in cbsates on the Consolidated Statements of Earrflrmss). Precious metals used in our
production tooling are depleted as they are conduneing the production process, which typicallgressents an annual expense of less than
3 percent of the outstanding value. For the yeade@ December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 depreciexipense was $299 million, $304
million and $309 million, respectively.

The range of useful lives for the major componefithe Company’s plant and equipment is as follows:

Buildings and leasehold improveme 15-40 year
Machinery and equipme
Furnace: 4-10 year
Information system 5-10 year
Equipment 5-20 year

Expenditures for normal maintenance and repairggpensed as incurre
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
1. BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIN G POLICIES (continued)

Asset Impairments

The Company exercises judgment in evaluating tdegibd intangible long-lived assets for impairmdifitis requires significant assumptions
including projected cash flows, projected incomertte and terminal business value. These inpets@msidered Level 3 inputs under the
value hierarchy as they are the Company’s own daidi,are unobservable in the marketplace. Changasmagement intentions, market
conditions or operating performance could indi¢htg impairment charges might be necessary thatddmimaterial to the Company’s
Consolidated Financial Statements in any giverogleri

Income Taxes

The Company recognizes current tax liabilities assets for the estimated taxes payable or refuadabthe tax returns for the current year.
Deferred tax balances reflect the impact of temyyadéferences between the carrying amount of asaed liabilities and their tax basis.
Amounts are stated at enacted tax rates expectslitoeffect when taxes are actually paid or reced. In addition, realization of certain
deferred tax assets is dependent upon our aloligeherate future taxable income. The Company dscwvaluation allowance to reduce its
deferred tax assets to the amount that it believe®re likely than not to be realized. In addititle Company estimates tax reserves to covel
potential taxing authority claims for income taxesl interest attributable to audits of open taxgea

Taxes Collected from Customers and Remitted to Gowement Authorities and Taxes Paid to Vendors

Taxes are assessed by various governmental aigsaitdifferent rates on many different typesrahsactions. The Company charges sales
tax or Value Added Tax (“VAT") on sales to custom&rhere applicable, as well as capture and clatk bl available VAT that has been
paid on purchases. VAT is recorded in separatelpjaya receivable accounts and does not affectrueer cost of sales line items in the
income statement. VAT receivable is recorded asregmtage of qualifying purchases at the time #raor invoice is processed. VAT
payable is recorded as a percentage of qualifyafessat the time an Owens Corning sale to a custeuigect to VAT occurs. Amounts are
paid to the taxing authority according to the methad collection prescribed by local regulationi@ré applicable, VAT payable is netted
against VAT receivable. The Company also pays sale® vendors who include a tax, required by goweent regulations, to the purchase
price charged to the Company.

Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits

Accounting for pensions and other postretiremenelits involves estimating the cost of benefitbéoprovided well into the future and
attributing that cost over the time period each leyge works. To accomplish this, extensive useas@nof assumptions about investment
returns, discount rates, inflation, mortality, tover and medical costs.

Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company recognizes all derivative instrumeatsither assets or liabilities at fair value onlthéance sheet. To the extent that a
derivative is effective as a cash flow hedge, thenge in fair value of the derivative is deferreéiccumulated other comprehensive deficit
(“OCI"). Any portion considered to be ineffective ieported in earnings immediately. To the extieat & derivative is effective as a fair value
hedge, the change in the fair value of the derreat offset by the change in the fair value ofitben being hedged in the Consolidated
Statements of Earnings (Loss). See Note 4 to thes@mlated Financial Statements for further disicuns:
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
1. BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIN G POLICIES (continued)

Foreign Currency

The functional currency of the Company’s subsiéisiis generally the applicable local currency. £saead liabilities of foreign subsidiaries
are translated into United States dollars at thimgesnd rate of exchange, and their StatemenEaafings (Loss) and Statements of Cash
Flows are converted on an ongoing basis at themhpaterage rate. The resulting translation adjesinis included in accumulated OCI in
the Consolidated Balance Sheets and ConsolidatddrS¢nts of Stockholders’ Equity. Transaction gaims losses that arise from exchange
rate fluctuations on transactions denominateddareency other than the functional currency aréuithed in the Consolidated Statement of
Earnings (Loss) as incurred. The Company recordedeszgn currency transaction loss of $8 milliorgan of $8 million and a loss of $1
million during the years ended December 31, 200092and 2008, respectively.

2. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company has two reportable segments: Compasite8uilding Materials. Accounting policies foeteegments are the same as thos
the Company. The Company’s two reportable segnaetsefined as follows:

Composites eomprised of our Reinforcements and Downstreanmiegsies. Within the Reinforcements business, thep@oynmanufactures,
fabricates and sells glass reinforcements in tha faf fiber. Within the Downstream business, therpany manufactures and sells glass f
products in the form of fabrics, mat, veil and otbpecialized products.

Building Materials— comprised of our Insulation, Roofing, and Otheribeisses. Within the Insulation business, the Comppaanufactures
and sells fiberglass insulation into residentialeercial, industrial, and other markets for bdibrinal and acoustical applications. It also
manufactures and sells glass fiber pipe insulagoergy efficient flexible duct media and foam iiasion used in above- and below-grade
construction applications. Insulation also includesstruction services, which provides franchispasfunities for the home remodeling and
new construction industries as well as Building &fitls Europe, which manufactures and sells cehailding material products into
European markets. Within the Roofing businessQbmpany manufactures and sells residential rocfiiggles and oxidized asphalt
materials used in residential and commercial caottin and specialty applications. Other includesdnited States Masonry Products
business“Masonry Produc”), which manufactures and sells stone veneer builginducts (see Note ¢
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
2. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

NET SALES

The following table summarizes our net sales byrsag and geographic region (in millions). Exterciadtomer sales are attributed to
geographic region based upon the location from kvttie product is shipped to the external customer.

Twelve Months Ended
Dec. 31,
2010 2009 2008

Reportable Segmen

Composites $1,90¢ $1,63: $2,36:
Building Materials 3,24: 3,314 3,65¢
Total reportable segmer 5,14¢ 4,947 6,01¢
Corporate elimination (152) (144 (172)
NET SALES $4,99: $4,80: $5,84
External Customer Sales by Geographic Re
United State: $3,231 $3,261 $3,72¢
Europe 573 52% 914
Asia Pacific 67¢ 604 674
Canada and othi BilE 41& 531
NET SALES $4,99: $4,80: $5,84

EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST AND TAXES

Earnings before interest and taxes (“EBIT") by seghtonsists of net sales less related costs grehsgs and are presented on a basis that i
used internally for evaluating segment performa@aertain items, such as general corporate expemsesome and certain other expense or
income items, are excluded from the internal e@naof segment performance. Accordingly, thesmgere not reflected in EBIT for our
reportable segments and are included in the Camdtaher and Eliminations catego
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)

2. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

The following table summarizes EBIT by segmentnifions):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2010 200¢ 200¢

Reportable Segmen
Composite $ 17t $(33) $20¢€
Building Materials 281 _401 17¢

Total reportable segmer 45€ $36¢ $38¢
Corporate, Other and Eliminatio
Net precious metal lease expe $ (2 $— $ (9
Charges related to cost reduction actions andegkiééms (40)(a) (53)(c) (7)
Acquisition integration and transaction cc (13 (33 (85)(d)
Gains (losses) on sales of assets and relatedest (220)(b) Q 33(e)
Employee emergence equity program expt — (29) (26)
General corporate exper (75 _(60) _(55
EBIT $ 20€ $192 $234
(@) Includes $29 million of charges related to costdithn actions and $11 million of other relatedritse
(b) Includes $114 million of charges related to the sdlMasonry Products and $10 million of asset iimpants.
(¢) Includes $34 million of charges related to costdithn actions and $19 million of other relatedritse
(d) Includes $75 million of acquisition integration amdnsaction costs and $10 million of asset impairts.

()

Includes $48 million gain on the sale of certaiagiwus metals used in production tooli
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2. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

TOTAL ASSETS AND PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT BY G EOGRAPHIC REGION

The following table summarizes total assets by ssgrand property, plant and equipment by geograggion (in millions):

Dec. 31,

TOTAL ASSETS 2010 2009
Reportable Segmen
Composite $2,37C $2,32(
Building Materials 3,68¢ 3,841

Total reportable segmer $6,06z2  $6,161
Reconciliation to consolidated total ass
Cash and cash equivalel $ 52 $ 564
Deferred income taxe 624 31
Investments in affiliate 54 52
Corporate property, plant and equipment and otbeste 36€ 35¢
CONSOLIDATED TOTAL ASSETS $7,15¢ $7,167
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT BY GEOGRAPHIC REGION
United State: $1,427  $1,51¢
Europe 544 57¢&
Canade 231 22t
Asia Pacific 263 181
Other 28¢ 304
TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT $2,754 $2,80¢

PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

The following table summarizes the provision fopaiation and amortization by segment (in millipns

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2010 2009 2008
Reportable Segmen
Composites $ 117 $ 117 $ 13¢
Building Materials 16€ 174 172
Total reportable segmer $ 28E $ 291 $ 311
General corporate depreciation and amortize 35 34 20

CONSOLIDATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZ ATION $ 32C $ 32t $ 331
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2. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

ADDITIONS TO PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The following table summarizes additions to propgptant and equipment by segment (in millions):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2010 2009 2008
Reportable Segmen
Composites $ 152 $ 10C $ 27C
Building Materials 13¢€ 10¢ 134
Total reportable segmer $ 29C $ 20¢ $ 404
General corporate additiol 24 34 30
CONSOLIDATED ADDITIONS TO PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIP MENT $ 314 $ 24: $ 434
3. INVENTORIES
Inventories consist of the following (in millions):
Dec. 31,
201(C 200¢
Finished good $452 $43¢
Materials and supplie 16¢ 182
Total inventories $62C $61E

4. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company is exposed to, among other thingsntpact of changes in commaodity prices, foreign ency exchange rates, interest rates
and precious metals lease rates in the normal e@irsusiness. The Company’s risk management prograesigned to manage the
exposure and volatility arising from these riskd atilizes derivative financial instruments tosaft a portion of these risks. The Company
uses derivative financial instruments only to tkent necessary to hedge identified business raskd.does not enter into such transactions
for trading purposes.

The Company generally does not require collatarativer security with counterparties to these foiahinstruments and is therefore subject
to credit risk in the event of nonperformance; hegrethe Company monitors credit risk and curredtigs not anticipate nonperformance by
other parties. Contracts with counterparties gdlyezantain right of offset provisions. These prsioins effectively reduce the Company’s
exposure to credit risk in situations where the @any has gain and loss positions outstanding witingle counterparty. It is the Company’s
policy to offset on the Consolidated Balance Shdetsamounts recognized for derivative instrumaerits any cash collateral arising from
derivative instruments executed with the same @rparty under a master netting agreement. As oéber 31, 2010 and 2009, the
Company did not have any amounts on deposit wighodiits counterparties, nor did any of its coup#eties have any amounts on deposit
with the Company
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4. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Assets and liabilities designated as hedged itamassessed for impairment or for the need to reze@n increased obligation. Such
assessments are made after hedge accounting hmapy@d to the asset or liability and excludesideration of (1) any anticipated effects
of hedge accounting and (2) the fair value of algted hedging instrument that is recognized &parste asset or liability. The assessment
for an impairment of an asset, however, includesicteration of the losses that have been defenr€ll as a result of a cash flow hedge of
that asset.

The following table presents the fair value of daftives and hedging instruments and the respeldtozation on the Consolidated Balance
Sheets (in millions):

Fair Value at
Dec. 31 Dec. 31

Location 2010 2009
Derivative assets designated as hedging instrumen
Cash flow hedge:
Natural gas Other current asse $ 2 $ 2
Amount of gain recognized in OCI (effective porfjc OoClI $ 2 $ 2

Fair value hedge:

Interest rate swaps
Other non-current
asset: $ 12 $ —
Derivative liabilities designated as hedging instrments:
Cash flow hedge:

Natural gas
Accounts payable
and accrued liabilitie $ 3 $ 5
Amount of loss recognized in OCI (effective porit OClI $ 3 $ 5
Fair value hedge:!
Interest rate swag Other liabilities $ — $ 16
Derivative assets not designated as hedging instriemts:
Other derivatives
Foreign exchange contrac Other current asse $ 3 $ —

Derivative liabilities not designated as hedging istruments:
Cash flow hedge:

Natural gas
Accounts payable
and accrued liabilitie $ 2 $ 1
Other derivatives

Energy supply contract
Accounts payable
and accrued liabilitie $ 1 $ 1
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4. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

The following table presents the impact and respeddcation of derivative activities on the Coridated Statements of Earnings (in
millions):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
Location 2010 2009 2008
Derivative activity designated as hedging instrumets:
Natural gas
Amount of loss reclassified from OCI into earnirfgffective portion Cost of sale: $ 8 $ 33 $ 3
Interest rate swap
Amount of gain (loss) recognized in earnings (iaefive portion)
Interest
expense, ne $ 4 $ @ $—
Derivative activity not designated as hedging instrments:
Natural gas
Amount of loss recognized in earnings Other expens:
(income) $ 1 $— $ 1
Energy supply contrac
Amount of loss recognized in earnings Other expens:
(income) $— $ 1 $—
Foreign currency exchange contre
Amount of (gain) recognized in earnings Other expens
(income) $ (3 $— $—

Cash Flow Hedges

The Company uses forward and swap contracts, whielify as cash flow hedges, to manage forecastedsere to natural gas price and
foreign exchange risk. The effective portion of dimange in the fair value of cash flow hedges ferded in accumulated OCI on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets and is subsequendgmzed in other expenses (income) on the Congelid&tatements of Earnings (Loss)
foreign exchange hedges, and in cost of salese@t¢imsolidated Statements of Earnings (Loss) fomsodity hedges, when the hedged item
impacts earnings. Cash flow hedges related todarekchange risk were immaterial for all periodssgnted. Changes in the fair value of
derivative assets and liabilities designated agimgdnstruments are shown in other on the Conatdid Statement of Cash Flows. Any
portion of the change in fair value of the derivatdesignated as hedging instruments that is datedto be ineffective is recorded in other
expenses (income) on the Consolidated Statemeiiarafngs (Loss).

The Company currently has natural gas derivatiessgthated as hedging instruments that mature withimonths. The Company’s policy is
to hedge up to 75% of its total forecasted natgaal exposures for the next two months, up to 506 ¢dtal forecasted natural gas exposures
for the following four months, and lesser amoutstifie remaining periods. The Company performsreatyais for effectiveness of its
derivatives designated as hedging instrumentseagrid of each quarter based on the terms of theacbiand the underlying item being
hedged
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4. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
As of December 31, 2010, $1 million of losses ideld in OCI on the Consolidated Balance Sheetser&datontracts that will impact earnir

during the next 12 months. Transactions and eubatsare expected to occur over the next 12 mahétswill necessitate recognizing these
deferred losses include the recognition of the kddtem through earnings.

Fair Value Hedges

The Company uses forward currency exchange cosfrabich qualify as fair value hedges, to managdstiey exposures to foreign exchar
risk related to assets and liabilities recordedh@nConsolidated Balance Sheets. Gains and losseking from the changes in fair value of
these instruments are recorded in other expensesnfie) on the Consolidated Statements of Earnloyss], the effect of which was not
material in any period presented. The fair valuthebe instruments, which are recorded in otheeatiassets on the Consolidated Balance
Sheets, was not material for any dates presented.

The Company manages its interest rate exposuralapding the mixture of its fixed and variable ratsgtruments. In the fourth quarter of
2009, the Company entered into several interestswhps to manage its interest rate exposure bxyedimy $500 million of fixed rate debt to
variable rate debt. As such, the swaps are caatifair value and recorded as other assets otitiabj with the offset to long-term debt on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets. Changes in the faie o these swaps and that of the related debteamrded in interest expense, net on the
Consolidated Statements of Earnings (Loss).

Other Derivatives

The Company uses forward currency exchange coatrachanage existing exposures to foreign exchasgeelated to assets and liabilities
recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. @ath{sses resulting from the changes in fair vafubese instruments are recorded in
other expenses (income) on the Consolidated StatsméEarnings (Loss).

As a result of first quarter 2009 capacity curt&ihts taken at certain facilities, the normal pusehscope exception was no longer met for
of the Company’s energy supply contracts. The @mbis now required to be marked to market eachtgudnrough its termination date of
January 31, 2012. Going forward, the impact of doistract could be positive, neutral or negativany period depending on market
fluctuations.
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5. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets and goodwill consist of the feitg (in millions):

Weighted
Gross Net
Average Carrying Accumulated Carrying
Useful
Dec. 31, 201 Life Amount Amortization Amount
Amortizable intangible assel
Customer relationshif 19 $  16¢ $ (38) $ 131
Technology 20 20z (45) 157
Franchise and other agreeme 15 34 9 25
Indefinite-lived intangible asset
Trademark: 777 — 777
Total intangible asse $ 1,182 $ (92 $ 1,09
Goodwill $ 1,08¢
Weighted
Gross Net
Average Carrying Accumulated Carrying
Useful
Dec. 31, 200 Life Amount Amortization Amount
Amortizable intangible assel
Customer relationshif 19 $ 16€ $ (28) $ 14C
Technology 20 201 (36) 16E
Franchise and other agreeme 15 33 @) 26
Indefinite-lived intangible asset
Trademark: 83¢ — 83¢
Total intangible asse $ 1,24 $ (72) $ 1,16¢
Goodwill $ 1,12«

The changes in the net carrying amount of goodwilkegment are as follows (in millions):

Building
Composite: Materials Total
Balance as of December 31, 2( $ 60 $ 1,064 $1,12¢
Impairment charge — (36) (36)
Balance as of December 31, 2( $ 60 $ 1,02¢ $1,08¢

Other Intangible Assets

The Company expects the ongoing amortization ex@forsamortizable intangible assets to be $21 onilln each of the next five fiscal yee
The Company'’s future cash flows are not materiafigacted by its ability to extend or renew agreetmeelated to our amortizable intangible
assets
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5. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continu ed)

Goodwill and Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets

The Company tests goodwill and indefinite-livechimjible assets for impairment as of Octob&r 1 gaah, or more frequently should
circumstances change or events occur that woule tit@ly than not reduce the fair value of a rejpgrunit below its carrying amount. The
annual test performed in 2010 resulted in no inmpairt of goodwill.

In December 2010, management’s strategic outloatherest use of the Company’s asset portfolio gbdnThis triggered a requirement to
test goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assat the Company’s Masonry Products and Buildingevials Europe reporting units. The
testing resulted in a pre-tax impairment charg®3® million to goodwill and $60 million to indefit@-lived intangible assets in December
2010. These charges are recorded in other expemseng) on the Consolidated Statements of Earriingss). The fair value for the Masor
Products reporting unit was based upon the Compaagreement to sell that business. The fair vaudilding Materials Europe reporting
unit was based upon the Company’s estimates utjitie discounted cash flow approach. Both the MigsBroducts and Building Materials
Europe reporting units are part of the Building &té&tls segment.

6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment consist of the foilga(in millions):

Dec. 31 Dec. 31
2010 2009

Land $ 21¢ $ 227
Buildings and leasehold improveme 687 643
Machinery and equipme 2,69¢ 2,54¢
Construction in progres 167 18¢
3,771 3,60¢

Accumulated depreciatic (1,019 (799
Property, plant and equipment, | $ 2,754 $ 2,80¢

Machinery and equipment includes certain precioataia used in the Company’s production tooling,clldomprise approximately 21% and

23% of total machinery and equipment as of DecerBlheR010 and December 31, 2009, respectivelyidusanetals used in the Company’s

production tooling are depleted as they are conduneing the production process, which typicallgressents an annual expense of less than
3% of the outstanding carrying value.

In December 2010, management’s strategic outloathermest use of the Company’s asset portfolio ghdnThis triggered a requirement to
test property, plant and equipment for impairmerthie Company’s Masonry Products and Building MatefEurope asset groups. The
testing resulted in a pre-tax impairment charg®2if million related to Masonry Products. This cleigrecorded in other expense (income)
on the Consolidated Statements of Earnings (Ld$s.testing related to Building Materials Europguteed in no impairment charge. The 1
value for the Masonry Products reporting unit wasda upon the Company’s agreement to sell thabtéssi The fair value for Building
Materials Europe reporting unit was based uporCthimpany’s estimates utilizing the discounted césh fipproach. Both the Masonry
Products and Building Materials Europe asset grempgart of the Building Materials segme
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7. CHANGES IN NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS

In the second quarter of 2009, the Company exearnamended shareholder agreement with the nowdardrinterest of Owens-Corning
(India) Limited (“OCIL"), one of the Company’s caslgdated subsidiaries. This agreement providedfput/call provision that became
redeemable/exercisable beginning May 31, 2010.eSime exercise of the put option was outside timerobof the Company, the carrying
value of the noncontrolling interest was recordednandatorily redeemable noncontrolling interesth@naccompanying consolidated bala
sheets.

During 2010, the minority shareholder put theienasst in OCIL to the Company for $30 million. Thartsaction was settled in the fourth
quarter of 2010.

The following table discloses the changes in notreding interests on Owens Corning stockholderglity and effects on net earnings (loss)
attributable to Owens Corning (in millions):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2010 2009 2008
Net earnings (loss) attributable to Owens Cort $ 932 $ 64 $ (819
Increase (decrease) in Owens Corning additional ipacapital for OCIL shareholder amendm 3 (22) —
Change from net earnings (loss) attributable to @w@orning and change in noncontrolling inter $ 93€ $ 43 $ (819

8. INVESTMENTS IN AFFILIATES

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company’s ovimqepercentage in affiliates, which generally angaged in the manufacture of fibrous
glass and related products for the insulation, ftooson, reinforcements, and textile markets, udeld:

Dec. 31,
201c¢ 200¢
Arabian Fiberglass Insulation Company, Ltd. (S&\mibia) 49% 49%
Fiberteq LLC (United State: 50% 50%
Neptco LLC (United State: 50% 50%

The following tables provide summarized financidbrmation on a combined 100% basis for the Comisaaiffiliates accounted for under
the equity method (in millions):

Dec. 31,
201( 200¢
Current assel $ 54 $ 46
Non-current assel $ 58 $ 61
Current liabilities $ 13 $ 13

Non-current liabilities $ 10 $ 11
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8. INVESTMENTS IN AFFILIATES (continued)

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2010 2009 2008
Net sales $ 131 $ 12¢ $ 14t
Gross margir $ 14 $ 13 $ 15
Net earnings $ 7 $ 2 $ 8

Dividends received from entities accounted for uritle equity method were less than $1 million fa years ended 2010, 2009 and 2008.
Undistributed earnings of affiliates were $4 miflifor the year ended December 31, 2010.

9. DIVESTITURES

At December 31, 2010, the Company sold Masonry lrsdo Boral Industries Ltd (“Boral”), an unreldtthird party. At closing, the
Company received $45 million and will receive adifidnal $45 million in 2014. Additionally, the Cquany could receive contingent
proceeds in 2014 based on 2013 financial performaifthe former Masonry Products business. Amoargssubject to post closing
adjustments. The Company will maintain an inteiresthe former Masonry Products business until #ead payment is received. Masonry
Products was a component of the Company’s Builtiagerials segment.

At December 31, 2010 the Company deconsolidatetMmonry Products business and recognized in 2@dtabcharge of $114 million
which consisted of pre-tax charges of $107 milflenasset impairments and $7 million for loss ole sBue to our continuing involvement in
the business, the results of operations for MasBnoglucts business for the years ended 2010, 2602@08 are included in continuing
operations. The total $114 million charge was rdedras other expenses (income) on the Consoli&teements of Earnings (Loss). In
determining the loss on sale, the contingent prde@esre not considered and will be reflected aaia gn sale at the time any such proceeds
are received. The $45 million to be received in2@As recorded at its net present value of $40anilh noncurrent assets on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets. The discount rateisigbd imputed borrowing cost of Boral, which vatimate to be 3.8 percent.

In May 2009, the Company completed the sale ob#®ets and liabilities at certain European distidioucenters within the Composites
segment for cash proceeds of $9 million. Thesditiasi were sold as a result of the integratiothef Saint-Gobain’s reinforcement and
composite fabrics business in 2007 (“2007 Acquait).

On May 1, 2008, the Company completed the saleoftomposite manufacturing plants in Battice, Bafgiand Birkeland, Norway for $192
million of net cash proceeds plus the assumptioredfin liabilities by the purchaser. In the fbuguarter of 2007 and the first quarter of
2008, the Company recorded impairment chargesrfmocate cost of sales on the Consolidated Stateafdfdrnings (Loss) in the amounts
$50 million and $10 million, respectively, to writiee property, plant and equipment of these féedlilown to fair value less costs to sell. In
the second quarter of 2008, the Company realizeatiditional loss of $1 million on the sale of théseilities which is included in other
(income) expenses on the Consolidated Statemdfarmiings (Loss). These amounts are subject toghosing adjustments. The sale of the
two facilities completed required European Reguijatemedies associated with the 2007 Acquisit
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10. ASSETS AND LIABILITIES HELD FOR SALE

During 2010, the Company continued to progress thighdisposition of its fiberglass reinforcemerasility in Capivari, which will allow the
Company to resolve its litigation with the Braazilianti-competition authority. Suspended depreaiatixpense related to assets held for sale
was less than $1 million during the year. Thereewer assets and liabilities held for sale as ofeldser 31, 2009.

The assets and liabilities held for sale as of Déwr 31, 2010 consisted of the following (in mitig):

Dec. 31
2010
Current asseti

Receivables, less allowanc $ 9
Inventories 7
Total current asse 16
Property, plant and equipment, | 23
Other nol-current asset 3
Total asset $ 42

Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilit $ 7
Total current liabilities 7
Total liabilities $ 7

11. LEASES

The Company leases certain equipment and faciliteter operating leases expiring on various datesigh 2026. Some of these leases
include cost-escalation clauses. Such cost-esoalekiuses are recognized on a straight-line loagisthe lease term. Total rental expense
was $70 million, $71 million and $92 million in tlyears ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 200&atésgly. At December 31, 2010, the
minimum future rental commitments under non-cartdelaperating leases with initial maturities gredlten one year payable over the
remaining lives of the leases are (in millions):

Minimum
Future Rental

Period Commitments
2011 $ 49
2012 $ 37
2013 $ 27
2014 $ 22
2015 $ 15
2016 and beyon $ 79




-70-
OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)

12. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities consigheffollowing (in millions):

Dec. 31,

201C  200¢

Accounts payabl $474 $41¢
Payroll and vacation pe 142 14t
Payroll, property, and other tax 121 14¢
Accrued pr-petition liabilities — 24
Other employee benefits liabilitit 74 83
Warranties (current portiol 15 16
Legal and audit fee 15 10
Accrued interes 7 8
Charges related to cost reduction acti 17 7
Other 76 63
Total $94:2 $92¢

13. WARRANTIES

The Company records a liability for warranty obtigas at the date the related products are solfushtients are made as new information
becomes available. A reconciliation of the warrdrility is as follows (in millions):

Dec. 31,
201( 200¢
Beginning balanc $ 39 $ 37
Amounts accrued for current ye 16 18
Settlements of warranty clair _(@v _(16
Ending balanc 38 39

14. COST REDUCTION ACTIONS

2010 Cost Reduction Actions

As part of the Companyg’continuing review of its manufacturing networ&tians were taken during the year to further batagiobal capaci
and respond to market conditions. During the twetmths ended December 31, 2010, the Company et@40 million in charges related

to these cost reduction actions and related it€hthe charges noted above, $29 million are rel&deskverance and are presented in charges
related to cost reduction actions on the Consda@li&tatements of Earnings (Loss) and $11 millioelsted to accelerated depreciation
expense and is included in cost of sales on the@olated Statements of Earnings (Loss). Paymetdsted to these activities will continue
into 2011.
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14. COST REDUCTION ACTIONS (continued)

Composites:

The Company put plans in place to downsize certaderutilized manufacturing facilities in Europeruprove profitability in that region. In
conjunction with these actions, the Company reab®&R6 million in charges for the twelve months eh@ecember 31, 2010, $26 million of
which is related to severance and is included arg#s related to cost reduction actions on the @ioladed Statements of Earnings (Loss)
$10 million is related to accelerated depreciaggpense and is included in cost of sales on thes&@ilated Statements of Earnings (Loss,
the twelve months ended December 31, 2010. The @oynanticipates incurring approximately $3 millioradditional charges in 2011
related to these actions, which will be presentedharges related to cost reduction actions o€tesolidated Statements of Earnings (Loss).
Cash payments related to these activities will ioort into 2011. The Company will continue to evédugs global network to ensure it has the
appropriate capacity to respond to future antiegigatemand around the world.

Building Materials:

The Company took actions to reduce costs by clos@main insulation facilities and realigning theeoations of others. This resulted in $4
million of charges in 2010, $3 million of whichiislated to severance and is included in chargeseto cost reduction actions on the
Consolidated Statements of Earnings (Loss) andifibmis related to accelerated depreciation exggeand is included in cost of sales on the
Consolidated Statements of Earnings (Loss). Thepgamy does not anticipate incurring any additiomerges related to these actions in
future periods. Cash payments related to theseitaesi will continue into 2011.

The following table summarizes the status of theaith liabilities from the Company’s 2010 cost retitlut actions (in millions):

Ending
Beginning Balance
Cumulative
Balance Dec. 31
Dec. 31, Costs Charges
2009 Incurred Payments 2010 Incurred
Severanci $ = $ 29 $ (12 $ 17 $ 29
Total $ — $ 29 $ (12 $ 17 $ 29

2009 Cost Reduction Actions

As a result of evaluating market conditions, thenpany took actions in 2009 to curtail production aaduce operating costs. During the
twelve months ended December 31, 2009, the Commayded $53 million in charges related to thes# reduction actions and related
items. Of the charges noted above, $34 milliorreleted to severance and are presented in chaelgeésd to cost reduction actions on the
Consolidated Statements of Earnings (Loss). Nogdsarelated to these actions were incurred in 2000the company made the remaining
$7 million of cash payments related to these astior2010
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15. DEBT

Details of the Company’s outstanding long-term debtas follows (in millions):

Dec. Dec.
31, 31,
2010 2009
6.50% senior notes, net of discount, due 2 $ 64¢ $ 64¢
7.00% senior notes, net of discount, due 2 54C 53¢
9.00% senior notes, net of discount, due 2 34k 34t
Senior term loan facilit — 60C
Senior revolving credit facility, maturing in 20. 12 —
Various capital leases, due through and beyond 52 47
Various floating rate debt, maturing through 2( 11 18
Other fixed rate debt, with maturities up to 2022rates up to 11.0¢ 10 5
Effects of interest rate swap on 6.50% senior nates 201¢ 15 a7)
Total lon¢-term debt 1,63¢ 2,18¢
Less— current portior 5 9
Long-term debt, net of current portic $1,62¢ $2,17

Senior Notes

The Company issued $350 million of senior notedume 3, 2009 and $1.2 billion of senior notes otoler 31, 2006, which are collectively
referred to as the “Senior Notes.” The Senior Naresgeneral unsecured obligations of the Compadyankpari passwwith all existing ant
future senior unsecured indebtedness of the Company

The Senior Notes are fully and unconditionally gureed by each of the Company’s current and fudaneestic subsidiaries that are a
borrower or guarantor under the Company’s Credite&gent (as defined below). The guarantees areuregkand rank equally in right of
payment with all other existing and future seninsecured indebtedness of the guarantors. The gaasaare effectively subordinated to
existing and future secured debt of the guararitotise extent of the assets securing that indebt=dn

The Company has the option to redeem all or pati@Senior Notes at any time at a “make whoéglemption price. The Company is sub
to certain covenants in connection with the issaasfdhe Senior Notes that it believes are usudlcustomary. The Company was in
compliance with these covenants as of Decembe2(B10.

In the fourth quarter of 2009, the Company entéméamlseveral interest rate swaps to manage itsasteate exposure by swapping $500
million of fixed rate to variable rate exposureigeated against its 6.50% senior notes. The swapearied at fair value and recorded as
other assets or liabilities, with the offset todeterm debt on the Consolidated Balance SheetsN8&e4 for further information.

Senior Credit Facilities

On May 26, 2010, the Company entered into a ceglitement (the “Credit Agreement”) that establishe@w $800 million multi-currency
senior revolving credit facility (the “Senior Revolg Credit Facility”). Also on May 26, 2010, thefpany terminated the credit agreement
dated as of October 31, 2006, which contained @ Billion multi-currency senior revolving creditditity (the “Prior Revolving Credit
Facility”) and a $600 million senior term loan facili
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15. DEBT (continued)

The available principal amount of $800 million ¢ tSenior Revolving Credit Facility includes botirtowings and letters of credit. At the
end of 2010, the Company had $739 million availamieur $800 million Senior Revolving Credit FailiThe Senior Revolving Credit
Facility has a four-year maturity, and borrowingaynioe used for general corporate purposes and mgpddpital. The Company has the
discretion to borrow under multiple options, whimovide for varying terms and interest rates intigdhe United States prime rate or
LIBOR plus a spread.

The Senior Revolving Credit Facility contains vaisaccovenants, including a maximum allowed leveragie and a minimum required
interest expense coverage ratio that the Compalisvbe are usual and customary for a senior unedatredit agreement. The Company was
well within compliance with these covenants as e€@mber 31, 2010.

The Company had $49 million of letters of creditstanding under the senior revolving credit fagiit December 31, 2010 and $54 million
under the Prior Revolving Credit Facility at DecemnB1, 2009.

Debt Maturities

The aggregate maturities for all long-term dehiéssfor each of the five years following Decemhbkr2)10 and thereafter are presented in
the table below (in millions). The maturities atated at total cash the Company is contractualligated to pay third parties and are not
stated net of discount. The effects of the interatst swap are not included in the table below.

Period Maturities
2011 $ 5
2012 6
2013 6
2014 18
2015 8
2016 and beyon 1,592
Total $ 1,63F

Short-Term Debt

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, short-term borrosvingre $1 million and $11 million, respectively.eT$hort-term borrowings for both
periods consisted of various operating lines oflitrend working capital facilities. Certain of tleelsorrowings are collateralized by
receivables, inventories or property. The borrowgnglities are typically for one-year renewablents. The weighted average interest rate on
shor-term borrowings was approximately 2.5% and 5.1%etember 31, 2010 and 2009, respectiv
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16. PENSION PLANS

The Company is committed to providing a competithemefit package to employees. On August 31, 200 ompany elected to reorganize
its postemployment benefit package, by which themm@any enhanced its 401(k) Plan and froze a podidhe United States Pension Plan for
all salaried employees and a significant portiohatirly employees, effective January 1, 2010.

The following tables provides a reconciliation létchange in the projected benefit obligation,dienge in plan assets and the net amount
recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheeth#ye¢ars ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 (irons)li

Dec. 31, 201( Dec. 31, 200!

U.S. Non-U.S Total u.S. Non-U.S, Total
Change in Projected Benefit Obligatior
Benefit obligation at beginning of peric $ 98: $  46¢ $1,451 $911 $ 37E $1,28¢
Service cos 9 5 14 17 4 21
Interest cos 55 23 78 58 24 82
Actuarial loss 85 14 99 10C 52 152
Currency los: — 2 2 — 42 42
Benefits paic (81) 29 (200 (109 (24) (12§)
Other (1) (5) (6) 1 (5) &)
Benefit obligation at end of peric $1,05( $ 48t $1,53¢ $ 982 $  46¢ $1,451
Change in Plan Asset:
Fair value of assets at beginning of pel $ 744 $ 334 $1,07¢ $67¢ $ 267 $ 94¢€
Actual return on plan asse 87 33 12C 142 41 184
Currency gair — 3 3 — 32 32
Company contribution 17 15 32 25 18 43
Benefits paic (82) (19 (200) (109 (24) (128
Other — (2 (2 1 — 1
Fair value of assets at end of per $ 767 $ 364 $1,131 $ 744 $ 334 $1,07¢
Funded statu $(283) $ (1249 $(407) $(239 $ (139 $ (379

Dec. 31, 201( Dec. 31, 200!

U.S. Non-U.S Total U.S. Non-U.S. Total
Amounts Recognized in the Consolidated Balance Shis:
Prepaid pension co $ — $ 3 $ 3 $— $ 4 $ 4
Accrued pension co~ current (29 (13 (32 (22) (16) (37
Accrued pension co~ nor-current (264) (114 (378 (21¢) (122) (340
Net amount recognize $(28) $ (1249 $40) 3239 $ (139 3 (379

Amounts Recorded in Accumulated OCI
Net actuarial los $(252) $ 449 $(229) 3$191) 3 (399 $ (230
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16. PENSION PLANS (continued)

The following table presents information about phejected benefit obligation, accumulated benddligation (“ABO”) and plan assets of the
Company’s pension plans (in millions):

Dec. 31, 201( Dec. 31, 200¢

U.S. Non-U.S. Total U.S. Non-U.S Total
Plans with ABO in excess of fair value of plan aste
Projected benefit obligatic $1,05( $  44&  $1,49¢  $98¢ $ 425 $1,40¢
Accumulated benefit obligatic $1,05( $ 42F  $147%  $98¢ $ 407  $1,39(
Fair value of plan asse $ 767 $ 33€  $1,10t $744 $ 30¢  $1,05:
Plans with fair value of assets irexcess of ABO
Projected benefit obligatic $ — $ 40 $ 40 $ 43 $ 43
Accumulated benefit obligatic $ — $ 18 $ 18 $— $ 17 $ 17
Fair value of plan asse $ — $ 26 $ 26 $— $ 25 $ 25
Total projected benefit obligatic $1,05( $ 48t  $1,53t  $98¢ $ 468 $1,45]
Total accumulated benefit obligati $1,05( $  44% $1,49:  $98¢ $ 424  $1,40i
Total plan assel $ 767 $ 364 $1,131 $744 $ 334 $1,07¢

Weighted-Average Assumptions Used to Determine Benefit Oblégion

The following table presents weighted average apsions used to determine benefit obligations antleasurement dates noted:

Dec. 31,
201c¢ 200¢
United States Plar
Discount rate 5.3(% 5.8(%
Non-United States Plar
Discount rate 5.4(% 6.47%
Rate of compensation incree 3.8€% 3.7%%

Components of Net Periodic Pension Cost

The following table presents the components ofpeeibdic pension cost for the periods noted (iHiomk):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
201C 2009 2008
Service cos $ 14 $ 21 $ 24
Interest cos 78 82 85
Expected return on plan ass (87) (89) (200
Amortization of actuarial (gain) los 3 — Q)
Curtailment/settlement loss (gal (1) 1 1
Net periodic bengfit cos 7 $ 16 $ 9
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Weighted-Average Assumptions Used to Determine Net PeriodRension Cost

The following table presents weighted-average apsioms used to determine net periodic pension dostthe periods noted:

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
201C 200¢ 200¢

United States Plar

Discount rate 5.8(% 6.85% 6.55%

Expected return on plan ass 8.0(% 8.0(% 8.0(%

Rate of compensation incree N/A (a) 5.2% 5.34%
Non-United States Plar

Discount rate 5.41% 6.36% 5.66%

Expected return on plan ass 7.25% 7.14% 7.1&%

Rate of compensation incree 3.92% 3.84% 3.85%

(&) Not applicable due to changes in plan made on Aubua009 that were effective beginning Januarg01,0.

The expected return on plan assets assumptiomiieedeby taking into consideration the target pdaset allocation, historical rates of return
on those assets, projected future asset classiseand net outperformance of the market by activestment managers. An asset return m

is used to develop an expected range of returq@dagminvestments over a 20 year period, with theeeted rate of return selected from a best
estimate range within the total range of projece=alilts. The result is then rounded to the ne@®biasis points.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Earnings (Deficit)

For the year ended December 31, 2010, the Compaayded a debit of $21 million, net of tax, to OOf.the $(296) million balance in OCI,
$15 million is expected to be recognized as nebger pension cost during 2011. For the year eridecember 31, 2009, the Company
recorded a debit of $48 million, net of tax, to OCI

Iltems Measured at Fair Value

The Company classifies and discloses pension @setsiin one of the following three categories:
Level 1: Quoted market prices in active marketsdentical assets.
Level 2: Observable market based inputs or unobsésinputs that are corroborated by market data.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are not corroteatédy market dat:
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Plan Assets

The following table summarizes the fair values, Ewetls within the fair value hierarchy in whictetfair value measurements fall for United
States pension plan assets at December 31, (iiomsi)l

2010 2009

Asset Category Level 1 Level 2 Total Level 1 Level 2 Total
Equity

Domestic actively manage $ 124 $ — $ 124 $ 10t $ — $ 10t

Domestic passive inde — 79 79 — 76 76

International actively manage 11¢ — 11¢ 114 — 114

International passive inde — 18 18 — 37 37
Fixed income and cash equivale

Cash and cash equivalel 12 — 12 3 — 3

Shor-term debr — 4 4 — 45 45

Corporate bond — 251 251 — 224 224

Government det — 81 81 — 72 72
Real estate investment tru 32 — 32 26 — 26
Real asset — 47 47 — 42 42
Total United States plan ass $ 287 $ 48C $ 767 $ 24t $ 49¢€ $ 744

The above asset allocations are in compliance thélJnited States pension plan’s current investrpelity. There were no assets valued
using Level 3 inputs.

The following table summarizes the fair values, Bvels within the fair value hierarchy in whictetfair value measurements fall for non-
United States pension plan assets at Decembein3ijlfions):

2010 2009

Asset Category Level 1 Level 2 Total Level 1 Level 2 Total
Equity

Domestic actively manage $ 41 $ — $ 4 $ 34 $ — $ 3HA

Domestic passive inde — 23 23 26 26

International actively manage 70 — 70 68 — 68

International passive inde — 77 77 — 62 62
Fixed income and cash equivale

Corporate bond — 152 152 — 144 144
Total nor-United States plan asst $ 111 $ 25% $ 364 $ 102 $ 232 $ 334

The above asset allocations are in compliance thvémon-United States pension pgnurrent investment policy. There were no assstsee
using Level 3 inputs.

Investment Strategy

The current investment policy for the United Statemsion plan is to have 42% of assets investeduities, 3% in real estate, 5% in real
assets, and 50% in intermediate and long-term fixedme securities. Assets are rebalanced peribdicaconform to policy tolerances. The
Company actively evaluates the reasonableness asget mix given changes in the projected beoigtigation and market dynamic
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Estimated Future Benefit Payments

The following table shows estimated future bergdigments from the Company’s pension plans (in om8):

Estimated Benefii

Year Payments
2011 $112
2012 $104
2013 $103
2014 $101
2015 $102
201€-2020 $486

Contributions

Owens Corning expects to contribute $92 milliorash to the United States pension plan during 20lanother $20 million to non-United
States plans. Actual contributions to the plans ofenge as a result of a variety of factors, indgahanges in laws that impact funding
requirements.

Defined Contribution Plans

The Company sponsors two defined contribution plainish are available to substantially all Unite@t®s employees. The Company mat
a percentage of employee contributions up to amai level and, beginning January 1, 2010, conteb@®6 of an employee’s wages
regardless of employee contributions. The Companggnized expense of $30 million, $20 million a2d $nillion during the years ended
December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectivelgte@lto these plans.

17. POSTEMPLOYMENT AND POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS O THER THAN PENSIONS

The Company maintains health care and life inswed@mnefit plans for certain retired employees &ed dependents. The health care pla
the United States are non-funded and pay eithestét¢d percentages of covered medically necesgasnses, after subtracting payments by
Medicare or other providers and after stated déolesthave been met, or (2) fixed amounts of medirkpense reimbursement.

Employees become eligible to participate in thetéthiStates health care plans upon retirementyftla@e accumulated 10 years of service
after age 45, 48 or 50, depending on the categoeynployee. For employees hired after Decembe@5, the Company does not provide
subsidized retiree health care. Some of the plemsantributory, with some retiree contributiongusted annually. The Company has
reserved the right to change or eliminate thesefitgrians subject to the terms of collective baney agreement:
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The following table provides a reconciliation oétbhange in the projected benefit obligation ardriét amount recognized in the
Consolidated Balance Sheets for the years endeenilesr 31, 2010 and 2009 (in millions):

Dec. 31, 201( Dec. 31, 200¢
u.s. Non-U.S Total U.S. Non-U.S. Total

Change in Projected Benefit Obligatior

Benefit obligation at beginning of peric $ 272 $ 25 $ 297 $ 25¢ $ 17 $ 27¢
Service cos 3 — 3 3 — 3
Interest cos 14 1 15 17 2 19
Actuarial loss (gain 10 (6) 4 13 5 18
Currency los: — 1 1 — 3 3
Benefits paic (22) @ (22 (22) (@D} (22
Other 1 1 2 1 (1) —
Benefit obligation at end of peric $ 27¢ $ 21 $ 30C $ 272 $ 25 $ 297
Funded statu $279) % (21)  $300 $272) $ (25  $(299)
Amounts Recognized in the Consolidated
Balance Sheet:
Accrued benefit obligatio— current $24) $ 1 %$@25 $@26 $ 1 $ (@27
Accrued benefit obligatio— nor-current (255) (20 (275) (24¢€) (24) (270
Net amount recognize $279 $ (21) $B00) $(272) $ (25  $(299)
Amounts Recorded in Accumulated OCI
Net actuarial gail $ 21 $ 8 $ 29 $ 32 $ 2 $ 34
Weighted-Average Assumptions Used to Determine Benefit Oblédions
The following table presents the discount ratesl tisaletermine the benefit obligations:
Dec. 31,
201(C 200¢
United States plar 5.05% 5.6(%

Non-United States plar 4.8(% 5.15%
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Components of Net Periodic Postretirement Benefit Gst

The following table presents the components ofpeeibdic postretirement benefit cost (in millions):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,

2010 2009 2008
Service cos $ 3 $ 3 $ 3
Interest cos 15 18 18
Amortization of actuarial gai — 2 @
Curtailment los: — — 1
Net periodic postretirement benefit ¢ $ 18 $ 2C $ 21
Weighted-Average Assumptions Used to Determine Net PeriodRostretirement Benefit Cost
The following table presents the discount ratesl iseletermine net periodic postretirement beroefit:

Twelve Months Ended
Dec. 31,
201C 200¢ 200¢

United States plar 5.6(% 7.05% 6.45%
Non-United States plar 5.15% 7.2(% 5.75%

The following table presents health care cost tratels used to determine net periodic postretiréimemefit cost, as well as information
regarding the ultimate rate and the year in whighrtultimate rate is reached:

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2010 2009 2008

United States plar

Initial rate at end of yes 7.0(% 7.0(% 7.0(%

Ultimate rate 5.0(% 5.0(% 5.0(%

Year in which ultimate rate is reach 202( 201¢ 201¢
Non-United States plar

Initial rate at end of yes 7.0(% 9.0(% 9.0(%

Ultimate rate 4.8(% 5.0(% 5.0(%

Year in which ultimate rate is reach 201¢ 201¢ 201¢
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The health care cost trend rate assumption canadaignificant effect on the amounts reported.llDstrate, a ongercentage point change
the December 31, 2010 assumed health care codtrimewould have the following effects (in mill®n

1-Percentage Poin

Increase Decreas:

Increase (decrease) in total service cost andeisttenst components of net periodic
postretirement benefit co $ 1 $ Q)
Increase (decrease) of accumulated postretirenasrefib obligatior $ 12 $ (1)

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Earnings (Deficit)

For the year ended December 31, 2010, the Comgaayded a debit of $15 million, net of tax, to O&pproximately $2 million of the $29
million balance in accumulated OCI is expecteddadrognized as net periodic postretirement becedit during 2011. For the year ended
December 31, 2009, the Company recorded a deBi®mmillion, net of tax, to OCI.

Estimated Future Benefit Payments

The following table shows estimated future bergdigments from the Company’s postretirement bepéfits (in millions):

Estimated Estimated
Benefit Benefit
Payments Payments
Estimated
Before Net of
Medicare Medicare Medicare
Year Subsidy Subsidy Subsidy
2011 $ 28 $ 2 $ 26
2012 $ 28 $ 2 $ 26
2013 $ 28 $ 2 $ 26
2014 $ 28 $ 2 $ 26
2015 $ 28 $ 2 $ 26
201€¢-2020 $ 132 $ 9 $ 12z

Postemployment Benefits

The Company may also provide benefits to formenactive employees after employment but beforegaetent under certain conditions.
These benefits include continuation of benefithsag health care and life insurance coverage. ttrei@d postemployment benefits liability

at December 31, 2010 and 2009 was $27 million &tdrifillion, including current liabilities of $4 ntibn and $5 million, respectively. The

net periodic postemployment benefit expense wasifiibn, $4 million and less than $1 million fordtyears ended December 31, 2010, 2009
and 2008, respective
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18. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND OTHER MATTERS

The Company is involved in various legal proceedirgjating to employment, product liability and etimatters. The Company regularly
reviews the status of these proceedings alongledtal counsel. Liabilities for such items are releat when it is probable that the liability has
been incurred and when the amount of the liabiiéty be reasonably estimated. Liabilities are aéfusathen additional information becomes
available. Management believes that the ultimadpatiition of these matters will not have a matexiblerse effect on the Company’s
operations or financial condition taken as a whole.

Litigation

On September 1, 2006, various members of the ImergtReview Committee of the Predecessor were nasmidéfendants in a lawsuit
captioned Brown v. Owens Corning Investment Rev@mmittee, et al., in the United States Districu@dor the Northern District of Ohio
(Western Division). Neither the Company nor thed@messor is named in the lawsuit but such indivgwauld have a contingent
indemnification claim against the Predecessor. Sttie brought by former employees of the Predegessas brought under ERISA alleging
that the defendants breached their fiduciary dutiesrtain pension benefit plans and to class neesnin connection with the investments
Predecessor company common stock fund. A motialstoiss was filed on behalf of the defendants omdd&, 2007. Subsequently, the
court converted the Motion to Dismiss to a Motion Summary Judgment. On March 31, 2008, the canied the defendants’ Motion for
Summary Judgment. On April 15, 2008, the defendfietsa Motion for Reconsideration. On December 2308, the court granted the
defendants’ Motion for Reconsideration and dismidgbe action. On January 9, 2009, the plaintiffsdfia Motion to Amend Judgment. On
February 6, 2009, the defendants filed an OppasttidPlaintiff’s Motion to Amend Opinion and Ordefr Judgment. On June 3, 2009, the
plaintiffs filed a Notice of Appeal in the UniteddBes Court of Appeals for the Sixth Circuit. Casfjument was held on March 11, 2010. On
September 27, 2010, the United States Court of Algder the Sixth Circuit affirmed the judgmenttbé United States District Court.

Environmental Matters

We have been deemed by the United States Envirdiair@rotection Agency to be a Potentially Respdeditarty (“PRP”) with respect to
certain sites under the Comprehensive Environm&w#aponse Compensation and Liability Act. We hdse been deemed a PRP under
similar state or local laws and in other instarmtber PRPs have brought suits against us as a@&RBrftribution under such federal, state, or
local laws. At December 31, 2010, we had envirortaleemediation liabilities as a PRP at 19 sitegmghwve have a continuing legal
obligation to either complete remedial actionsamtdbute to the completion of remedial actionpart of a group of PRPs. For these sites we
estimate a reserve to reflect environmental libdithat have been asserted or are probable eftiass in which liabilities are probable and
reasonably estimable. At December 31, 2010, o@rvesfor such liabilities was $9 million.

Other Items

On December 17, 2010, the French tax authoritiedenaaclaim in the amount of approximately 123 milleuros against a subsidiary the
Company acquired as part of the 2007 Acquisitidre Tlaim relates to transactions that occurred poithe closing of the 2007 Acquisition.
Pursuant to the purchase agreement governing e &2€quisition, Saint-Gobain is required to indefpi@wens Corning and its subsidiaries
for pre-closing tax claims and related damagesrratly fees and expenses. On assessment of thmatfon available to the Company,
including discussions with Saint-Gobain, the Comyplaalieves that it is likely that the claim will hbe sustained during the appeal process;
therefore, the Company has not recorded an acfoutie claim or a corresponding receivable witbpext to the Company’s contractual
indemnification rights. The Company does not expleisttax claim to have a material impact its res
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19. STOCK COMPENSATION
2010 Stock Plan

On April 22, 2010, the Company'’s stockholders apptbthe Owens Corning 2010 Stock Plan (the “20b@kSPlan”) which replaced the
Owens Corning 2006 Stock Plan (the “2006 Stock'Blas amended and restated. The 2010 Stock Ptaonrézes grants of stock options,
stock appreciation rights, stock awards, restristedk awards, restricted stock units, bonus stozkrds and performance stock awards.
Under the 2010 Stock Plan, 2.0 million shares ah@any common stock may be granted in additionecstiares of common stock that ro
over from the 2006 Stock Plan. Such shares of camstaxck include shares that were available bugremited, or which were granted but
were not issued or delivered due to expiratiormieation, cancellation or forfeiture of such awarisDecember 31, 2010, the number of
shares remaining available under the 2010 Stoak f@laall stock awards was 4.5 million.

Stock Options

The Company has granted stock options under itdcgme@ emergence equity program, its officer appoént program and its long-term
incentive plans (“LTIP”). The Company calculateweighted-average grant-date fair value using alB®8aholes valuation model for options
granted. Compensation expense for options is med$ased on the fair market value of the optiotherdate of grant, and is recognized
straight-line basis over a four year vesting perlacdgeneral, the exercise price of each optionrdacdwas equal to the market price of the
Company’s common stock on the date of grant anapéinn’s maximum term is 10 years. The volatiligsamption was based on a
benchmark study of our peers.

During 2010, 515,200 stock options were granteti witveighted-average grant date fair value of $L1A8sumptions used in the Company’
Black-Scholes valuation model to estimate the gdaité fair value were expected volatility of 52.08%pected dividends of 0%, expected
term of 6.25 years and a risk-free interest rat2.8%o.

During 2009, 922,500 stock options were grantetl witveighted-average grant date fair value of $52688umptions used in the Company’s
Black-Scholes valuation model to estimate the gdaité fair value were expected volatility of 37.48%pected dividends of 0%, expected
term of 6.25 years and a risk-free interest rat. 2.

No options were granted during the year ended Dbeefil, 2008

During the years ended December 31, 2010, 2002608, the Company recognized expense of $3 mil@million and $6 million
respectively, related to the Company’s stock ogiaf which $0 million, $6 million and $5 millionag recorded under the caption of
employee emergence equity program expense on theoldated Statements of Earnings (Loss). As ofeDdaer 31, 2010 there was $6
million of total unrecognized compensation cosated to stock options. That cost is expected tebegnized over a weightedrerage peric
of 2.78 years. The total aggregate intrinsic valieptions outstanding as of December 31, 2010280@ was $19 million, $11 million, and
as of December 31, 2008 the options outstandinghbaafjgregate intrinsic valu
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The following table summarizes the Company’s stogtion activity:

Twelve Months Ended Twelve Months Ended Twelve Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2010 Dec. 31, 2009 Dec. 31, 2008
Number of Weighted- Number of Weighted- Number of Weighted-
Average Average Average

Options Exercise Price Options Exercise Price Options Exercise Price
Beginning Balanci 3,002,471 $ 25.0z 2,098,371 $ 29.9( 2,163,17 $ 29.9(

Grantec 515,20( 25.68 922,50( 13.81] — —

Exercisec (84,050) 28.7¢ — — — —
Forfeited (35,769) 21.0¢ (18,400 19.4¢ (64,800 30.0C
Ending Balanct 3,397,85! $ 25.0¢ 3,002,471 $ 25.0z 2,098,37! $ 29.9(

The following table summarizes information abowt €@ompany’s options outstanding and exercisable:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted-Average Weighted-Average
Remaining Number Remaining
Range o Contractual Exercisable a Contractual
Exercise Options
Prices QOutstanding Life Exercise Price Dec. 31, 201( Life Exercise Price
$7.57- $30.00 3,397,85! 6.9C $ 25.0¢ 2,233,03 6.07 $ 28.2¢

Restricted Stock Awards and Restricted Stock Units

The Company has granted restricted stock awardsestidcted stock units (collectively referred "gestricted stock”™) under its employee
emergence equity program, non-employee directayrpros, LTIP and officer appointment program. Conspéinn expense for restricted
stock is measured based on the market price ofttioi at date of grant and is recognized on agsttdine basis over the four year vesting
period. Stock restrictions are subject to alterwvatging plans for death, disability, approvedyeegtirement and involuntary termination, o
various periods ending in 2013.

During the years ended December 31, 2010, 2002608, the Company recognized expense of $15 mili82 million and $30 million
respectively, related to the Company’s restrictedls of which $0 million, $19 million and $21 nmdh was recorded in employee emergence
equity program expense on the Consolidated Statesneéizarnings (Loss). As of December 31, 2010etleas $19 million of total
unrecognized compensation cost related to reairitimck. That cost is expected to be recognized aveeighted-average period of 2.70
years. The total grant date fair value of shareseeeduring the years ended December 31, 2010, 2092008, was $17 million, $88 millic
and less than $1 million, respective
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A summary of the status of the Company’s planslbatrestricted stock issued as of December 31,209 and 2008 and changes during
the twelve months ended December 31, 2010, 2002608 are presented below:

Twelve Months Ended Twelve Months Ended Twelve Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2010 Dec. 31, 2009 Dec. 31, 2008

Weighted- Weighted- Weightec-
Average Average Average
Number of Grant Date Number of Grant Date Number of Grant Date
Shares Fair Value Shares Fair Value Shares Fair Value
Beginning Balanc: 2,177,95: $ 17.3¢ 4,025,93 $ 27.6¢ 3,366,97. $ 29.57
Granted 740,37! 26.2¢ 1,171,88: 13.9¢ 817,90« 19.8¢
Vested (873,49() 19.3¢ (2,909,461) 30.1¢ (32,400 17.81
Forfeited (57,137 18.9¢ (110,407 21.8¢ (126,540 29.5¢
Ending Balanct 1,987,70! $ 19.7¢ 2,177,95: $ 17.3¢ 4,025,93 $ 27.6¢

Performance Stock Awards and Performance StocksUnit

The Company has granted performance stock awaddperformance stock units (collectively referrecd$o*PSUs”) as a part of its LTIP, of
which 50 percent will be settled in stock and 5@cpet will be settled in cash. The amount of PSlimately distributed is contingent on
meeting various company or stockholder return goals

Compensation expense for PSUs settled in stocle@suared based on the grant date fair value amddgnized on a straight-line basis over
the vesting period. Compensation expense for P8tiled in cash is measured based on the fair \altlee end of each quarter and is
recognized on a straight-line basis over the vggigriod. Vesting will be pro-rated based on thmber of full months employed during the
performance period in the case of death, disabii@rement, change in control or involuntary taration, and pro-rated awards earned will
be paid at the end of the three-year period.

For all PSUs, respectively, during the period enbdedember 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, the Compangnéd expense of $5 million, $13
million and $7 million respectively. As of DecemI®&, 2010, there was $12 million of total unrecagdi compensation cost related to PSUs.
That cost is expected to be recognized over a weilghverage period of 1.60 years.

2010 Grant

During 2010, the Company granted PSUs. The 201 gests after a three-year period based on thep@oy's total stockholder return
relative to the performance of the components ®3&P 500 Index for the respective three-year pefithe amount of PSUs earned will vary
from 0% to 200% of PSUs awarded depending on tlagive stockholder return performance.

For the 2010 grant, the portion of the PSUs settlathsh will be revalued every reporting periodilithe award is fully vested. As a result,
compensation expense recognized will be adjustddegvious surplus compensation expense recogmiitelde reversed or additional
expense will be recognized. For the period endetkBéer 31, 2010, the Company estimated the faireval the PSUs granted using a Mc
Carlo simulatior
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19. STOCK COMPENSATION (continued)

that used various assumptions that include expeiedility of 54.0%, a risk free rate of 0.8% aad expected term of 2.0 years. Expected
volatility was based on a benchmark study of o@rpeThe risk-free interest rate was based onamrpon United States Treasury bills at the
time of revaluation. The expected term represdwperiod beginning December 31, 2010 to the erdeothree-year performance period.

For the 2010 grant, the fair value of the porti6f®8Us settled in stock was estimated at the gtatet using a Monte Carlo simulation that
used various assumptions that include expectediltglaf 58.8%, a risk free interest rate of 1.4%d an expected term of 2.9 years. Expe
volatility was based on a benchmark study of o@rpeThe risk-free interest rate was based onamrpon United States Treasury bills at the
grant date. The expected term represents the peandthe grant date to the end of the three-yeaiopmance period.

2009 Grant

During 2009, the Company granted PSUs. This grasitsvafter a three-year period based on the Cortgpntgl stockholder return relative to
the performance of the components of the S&P 5@88xrior the same three-year period. The amountafdfearned will vary from 0% to
200% of PSUs awarded depending on the relativéistdder return performance.

For the 2009 grant, the portion of the PSUs settlathsh is revalued every reporting period uh#l award is fully vested. As a result,
compensation expense recognized will be adjustddgeevious surplus compensation expense recogmiielde reversed or additional
expense will be recognized. For the period endezeBéer 31, 2010, the Company estimated the faireval the PSUs settled in cash using a
Monte Carlo simulation that used various assumpttbat include expected volatility of 39.5%, a figke interest rate of 0.4% and an
expected term of 1.0 years, which is the remaififagf the grant. Expected volatility was basedaobenchmark study of our peers. The risk-
free interest rate was based on zero coupon USitaigs Treasury bills at the time of revaluatidme €xpected term represents the period
beginning December 31, 2010 to the end of the these performance period.

For the 2009 grant, the fair value of the porti6f?8Us settled in stock was estimated at the gtatet using a Monte Carlo simulation that
used various assumptions that include expectediltglaf 51.6%, a risk-free interest rate of 1.2%d an expected term of 2.9 years, which
was the remaining life of the grant. Expected vlitatwas based on a benchmark study of our péire.risk-free interest rate was based on
zero coupon United States Treasury bills at thatgtate. The expected term represents the pemnd the grant date to the end of the three-
year performance perio

2008 Grant

In 2008, the Company granted PSUs that vests atteree-year period based on meeting various coyapale performance goals. The
amount of PSUs earned will vary from 0% to 2009%°8Us awarded depending on performance versus cgrwida performance goals.

The initial valuation of all PSUs granted as pdrthe 2008 grant assume that performance goaldeidchieved. This assumption is
monitored each quarter and if it becomes probdtaeguch goals will not be achieved or will be edmd, compensation expense recognized
will be adjusted. This adjustment results in eitleersing previous surplus compensation expercggnézed or recognizing additional
expense
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A summary of the status of the Company’s planshbatPSUs, of which 50 percent will be settledtatis and 50 percent will be settled in

cash, as of December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 ard)jek during the twelve months ended December(@D, 2009 and 2008 are presented
below:

Twelve Months Ended Twelve Months Ended Twelve Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2010 Dec. 31, 2009 Dec. 31, 2008

Weighted- Weightec- Weighted-

Average Average Average
Number of Grant Date Number of Grant Date Number of Grant Date
PSUs Fair Value PSUs Fair Value PSUs Fair Value
Beginning Balanc: 1,064,29: $ 18.67 1,020,91! $ 18.9¢ 425,72 $ 20.07
Granted 146,47! 36.6( 503,50( 27.51 629,66: 18.62
Vested (116,26 34.0¢ (234,24 29.8¢ — —
Forfeited/Cancelle: (95,444 31.72 (225,887 28.37 (34,470) 26.0(
Ending Balanct 999,06 $ 18.21 1,064,29: $ 18.6: 1,020,91! $ 18.9¢

20. COMPREHENSIVE EARNINGS (LOSS)

The following table presents the comprehensiveiegsn(loss) attributable to Owens Corning (in roifis):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
201C 200¢ 2008
Net earnings (loss $94C $ 67 $ (81)])
Currency translation adjustme 26 45 (88)
Pension and other postretirement adjustment (nietxadf $(35), $(12),and $38 for the periods ende

December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008 respecti (36) (64) (259
Deferred income (loss) on hedging (net of tax of§Q), and $2 for the periods ended December 31,

2010, 2009 and 2008 respective 2 _ 18 (19
Comprehensive earnings (lo: 932 66 (1,172)
Less: Comprehensive earnings (loss) attributabtetwontrolling interest __ 8 __ 4 )]
Comprehensive earnings (loss) attributable to Ovzarsing $924 $ 62 $ (1,169

A summary of the balances within each classificatibaccumulated OCI as of December 31, 2010 af8 2illows (in millions):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2010 2009
Currency translation adjustme $ 63 $ 38
Pension and other postretirement adjustment, niatx (257) (221)
Deferred loss on hedging transactions, net o — 2

Accumulated OC $ (199 $  (18%)
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21. WARRANTS

The Company issued 17.5 million Series A warrargpresenting the right to purchases one shareed€timpany’s common stock for
$43.00) and 7.8 million Series B warrants (repréagrthe right to purchases one share of the Cogipamommon stock for $45.25) on
October 31, 2006, all of which remain outstanding axercisable as of December 31, 2010. The Comipasiaccounted for these warrant
equity instruments since there is no option fohoasneteash settlement when the warrants are exercisédreFexercises and forfeitures v
reduce the amount of warrants. Exercises will iaseethe amount of common stock outstanding andiewali paid in capital.

The aggregate fair value of the warrants at Oct8te2006 of $143 million and $60 million for theri&s A warrants and Series B warrants,
respectively, was estimated using the Black-Schadisation method with the following weighted-avgeaassumptions:

Warrants
Series £ Series E
Expected annual divident 1.5% 1.5%
Risk free interest rai 4.€% 4.€%
Expected term (in year 7.C 7.C
Volatility 34.(% 34.(%

22. EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE

The following table summarizes the number of shatgstanding as well as our basic and diluted agm(loss) per share for the years ended
December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 (in millions, pkper share amounts):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2010 2009 2008
Net earnings (loss) attributable to Owens Corl $ 93¢ $ 64 $ (819
Weightec-average number of shares outstanding used for basiings per sha 125.¢ 124.¢ 127.¢
Non-vested restricted and performance sh 0.8 2.3 —
Options to purchase common st¢ 0.2 — —
Weighted-average number of shares outstanding @mdhon equivalent shares used for diluted
earnings per sha 126.€ 127.1 127.4
Earnings (loss) per common share attributable te@®aCorning common stockholde
Basic $ 7.42 $ 0.51 $(6.3¢)
Diluted $ 7.37 $ 0.5C $(6.3¢)

Basic earnings (loss) per share is calculated Wigidg earnings (loss) attributable to Owens Cagriiy the weighted-average number of
shares of the Company’s common stock outstandingglthe period. Outstanding shares consist okeidsnares less treasury stock.

On August 1, 2010, the Company approved a new sharéack program under which the Company is aigkdrto repurchase up to
10 million shares of the Compe’s outstanding common stock (12010
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22. EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE (continued)

Repurchase Program”). The 2010 Repurchase Progranaddition to the share buy-back program annedfebruary 21, 2007, under
which approximately 1.9 million shares remainedilatée for repurchase as of June 30, 2010 (the 7R6purchase Program” and
collectively with the 2010 Repurchase Program,‘Bepurchase Programs”). The Repurchase Prograrheraaé the Company to repurchase
shares through open market, privately negotiatedtteer transactions. The actual number of shagsrchased will depend on timing, mat
conditions and other factors and will be at the @any’s discretion. For the year ended Decembe2@10, 4.2 million shares were
repurchased under the Repurchase Programs. Ascefniiber 31, 2010, 7.7 million shares were avail&deepurchase under the Repurchase
Program.

For the year ended December 31, 2010, the numtsrasés used in the calculation of diluted earn{fass) per share did not include
0.2 million performance shares, 2.4 million optid@@gpurchase common stock, 17.5 million common eajant shares from Series A Warre
or 7.8 million common equivalent shares from SeBd&arrants due to their anti-dilutive effect.

For the year ended December 31, 2009, the numtsrasés used in the calculation of diluted earn{fass) per share did not include
3.0 million options to purchase common stock, Iiiion common equivalent shares from Series A \&ats or 7.8 million common
equivalent shares from Series B Warrants due io &iné-dilutive effect.

For the year ended December 31, 2008, the numtsrasés used in the calculation of diluted earn{fass) per share did not include
4.0 million restricted shares, 2.1 million optidospurchase common stock, 17.5 million common eajeivt shares from Series A Warrants or
7.8 million common equivalent shares from Serie&/&rants due to their anti-dilutive effect.

23. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

Items Measured at Fair Value

The Company classifies and discloses assets abilitiées carried at fair value in one of the followg three categories:
Level 1: Quoted market prices in active marketsdentical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Observable market based inputs or unobséinputs that are corroborated by market data.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are not corroteat®y market dat:
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The following table summarizes the fair values, lwls within the fair value hierarchy in whictetfair value measurements fall, for assets
and liabilities measured on a recurring basis d3emfember 31, 2010 (in millions):

Quoted Price

Significant
Total in Active Other Significant
Measurec Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical

at Fair Assets Inputs Inputs

Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Assets:
Cash equivalent $ 18 $ 18 $ — $ —
Derivative asset 17 — 17 —
Total asset $ 35 $ 18 $ 17 $ —
Liabilities:
Derivative liabilities $ (6) $ — $ (5) $ (1
Total liabilities $ (6) $ — $ (5 $ 1)

Cash equivalents, by their nature, utilize Levéiduts in determining fair value. The Company measihe value of its natural gas hedge
contracts, foreign currency forward contracts amdrest rate swaps using Level 2 inputs. The falwer of the Company’s natural gas hedges
is determined by a mark to market valuation basefbovard curves using observable market pricesthedair value of its foreign currency
forward contracts is determined using observablkatdransactions in over-the-counter markets. fairevalue of the Companyg’interest rat
swaps is determined by a mark to market valuataset) on forward curves observable in the markstgAificant portion of the value of the
Company'’s energy supply derivative contract usegL8 inputs. The fair value of the Company’s egesgpply derivative contract is
determined by a mark to market valuation basedondrd curves and on broker quotes.

The following table provides a rollforward of assand liabilities measured at fair value on a néggrbasis using significant unobservable
inputs (Level 3) (in millions):

Fair Value
Measurements Usin

Significant
Unobservable Inputs
(Level 3)
Derivatives
December 31, 20C $ @)

Total losses included in net earnings (loss) atteble to Owens Cornir —
December 31, 201 $ (2)
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Changes in the fair value of this energy supplyvagive contract are included in other expensesofime) on the Consolidated Statements of
Earnings (LosS).
Items Disclosed at Fair Value

Longterm notes receivable

The fair value has been calculated using the egddature cash flows discounted at market intests. The Company believes that the
carrying amounts reasonably approximate the fdiresaof long-term notes receivable. Long-term notegivable were $50 million as of
December 31, 2010 and are included in other norentinssets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Long-term debt

The fair value of the Company’s long-term debt besn calculated based on quoted market pricebdasame or similar issues, or on the
current rates offered to the Company for debt efshme remaining maturities.

As of December 31, 2010, the Company’s 6.50% serutes due 2016 were trading at approximately 106¢@r value, the 7.00% senior
notes due 2036 were trading at approximately 10ipaovalue and the 9.00% senior notes due 2018 wading at approximately 115% of
par value.

At December 31, 2010, the Company determined teabbok value of the remaining long-term debt umstents approximates market value.
This approach, which utilized indicative markeesafor a new debt issuance, approximated the &irevof the remaining long-term debt at
$84 million.

24. INCOME TAXES

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2010 2009 2008
Earnings before taxe
United State: $ 2 $113 $(141)
Foreign 94 (32) 25¢
Total $ 96 $ 81 $ 11¢
Income tax expense (benefi
Current
United State: $ 49 $ 8 $ 2
State and loce — Q) 3
Foreign 27 4 51
Total curren 76 11 56
Deferred
United State: (887) (6) 837
State and loce (55) — 36
Foreign 20 9 2
Total deferrec (91€) 3 87E

Total income tax expense (bene $ (840) $ 14 $ 931
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The reconciliation between the United States fddstadutory rate and the Company’s effective incdanerate from continuing operations is:

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,

2010 200¢ 200¢
United States federal statutory r. 35% 35% 35%
State and local income taxes, net of federal tavefie 2 6 —
Foreign tax rate differentii (30 4) (25)
Valuation allowanct (944) (27) 773
Uncertain tax positions and settleme 53 5 3
Goodwill 11 — —
Other, ne! (@) ) 3
Effective tax rate (875% _17% 78%

As of December 31, 2010, the Company has not peavidr withholding or United States federal incotaees on approximately $881 milli
of accumulated undistributed earnings of its fanesgbsidiaries as they are considered by managaméeteither permanently reinvested or,
if such earnings were remitted, the taxes payablsuch remittance would not be material. Quantificaof the deferred tax liability, if any,
associated with these undistributed earnings ipraatticable.

At December 31, 2010, the Company had federak stiad foreign net operating loss carryforwards28$1 billion, $3.365 billion and $552
million, respectively. If not utilized, the federahd state net operating loss carryforwards williexthrough 2028 while the foreign net
operating loss carryforwards will begin to expine2011, with the majority having no expiration daertain of these loss carryforwards are
subject to limitation as a result of the changesaritrol that resulted from the Company’s emergdram®a bankruptcy in 2006 and the
acquisition of certain foreign entities in 2007 .vifever, the Company believes that these limitatmmés loss carryforwards will not result in
a forfeiture of any of the carryforwards.

The cumulative temporary differences giving ris¢h®e deferred tax assets and liabilities at DecerBbe2010 and 2009 are as follows (in
millions):

2010 2009
Deferred Deferred
Deferred Deferred
Tax Tax Tax Tax

Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities

Other employee benefi $ 177 $ — $ 14¢ $ —
Pension plan 14C — 184 —
Operating loss carryforwar 1,00¢ — 1,07t —
Depreciatior — 37¢ — 367
Amortization — 391 — 44¢
State and local taxe 4 — 14 —
Other 167 — 14¢ —
Subtotal 1,48¢ 77C 1,56¢ 81t
Valuation allowance 179 — (1,112 —
Total deferred taxe $ 1,314 $ 77C $  45¢€ $ 81t

The Company had a current deferred tax asset ofr80n which is included in other current assatsl a current deferred tax liability of $4
million included in accounts payable and accruatilities on the consolidated balance sheet aseaEber 31, 2010 and 2009 respectiv



-03-
OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
24. INCOME TAXES (continued)

Deferred income taxes are provided for tempordffgidinces between amounts of assets and liabifieBnancial reporting purposes and
basis of such assets and liabilities as measuréer@nacted tax laws and regulations, as well alsSN@x credit and other carryforwards. A
valuation allowance will be recorded to reduce defittax assets if, based on all available evidghéeconsidered more likely than not that
some portion or all of the recorded deferred tasetmswill not be realized in future periods.

In 2010, the Company reversed $937 million in vAbraallowance primarily associated with its Unitethtes federal and state deferred tax
assets. The valuation allowance was originallytdistaed in 2008 based primarily on negative evigeoicthe Company’s losses before
income taxes in the United States during 2007 &@820ther negative evidence considered at thewiagethe Company’s then estimates for
nearterm results in the United States. Financial penfonce in the United States during that time peniad adversely impacted by the dec

in United States housing starts. Since that tirmmiags performance in our United States operatimssstrengthened and has resulted in
positive cumulative earnings in recent years alag 30, 2010, which was the primary evidence ursddtermining to reverse the valuation
allowance in the second quarter. Other positivdene considered was the Company’s forecast, whitibates the Company’s positive
earnings trend will continue in the long-term.

The valuation allowance of $174 million as of Debem31, 2010 primarily related to tax assets fotaie state and foreign jurisdictions. The
valuation allowance as of December 31, 2009 catbist $926 million related to the Company’s Unifitdtes deferred tax assets and $186
million related to tax assets for certain state famelign loss carryforwards.

The Company, or one of its subsidiaries, files medax returns in the United States and otherdargirisdictions. The Company is no lon
subject to U.S. federal tax examinations for ydefere 2004 or state and local examinations forsybafore 2001. The Internal Revenue
Service (“IRS”) has examined the Company’s Unitéates income tax returns for the years 2004 thr@@§lY. The Company and the IRS
have effectively settled these years as all adjestsnhave been agreed and none are currently beirigsted. The Company is also under
examination for the income tax filings in variodate and foreign jurisdictions. Due to the potdritaresolution of federal, state and foreign
examinations, and the expiration of various statefdimitation, it is reasonably possible that §ress unrecognized tax benefits balance may
change within the next 12 months by a range of e&10 million.

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amoafntinrecognized tax benefits is as follows (inlimils):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
201¢ 200¢ 200¢

Balance at beginning of peric $167 $ 95 $165

Purchase accounting adjustments related to theigitiqn — — 8
Tax positions related to the current y

Gross addition 64 6 2

Gross reduction (18) — —
Tax positions related to prior ye¢

Gross addition 88 87 4

Gross reduction (64) (6) 3
Settlement: (24) — (74)
Lapses on statutes of limitatio (3 (15 _ (5

Balance at end of peric $21C $167 $ 95
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The Company classifies all interest and penalteimeome tax expense. As of December 31, 2010, 2862008, the Company recognized
$20 million, $19 million and $20 million respectlyein liabilities for tax related interest and péties on its Consolidated Balance Sheets and
$0 million, $2 million and $1 million, respectivelgf interest and penalty expense on its Consaii&tatements of Earnings (Loss). If these
unrecognized tax benefits were to be recognizesf Becember 31, 2010, the Company’s income tax es@&vould decrease by about $146
million.

25. ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

There were no accounting standards issued durangehr that the Company believes would have a rabiepact on the financial
statements
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26. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (unaudited)

Select quarterly financial information is presenitethe tables below for the quarterly periods @@ and 2009, respectively (in millions,
except per share amounts):

Quarter
First Secon( Third Fourth

2010

Net sales $1,26¢ $1,37¢ $1,18¢ $1,16¢
Cost of sale: 1,02¢ 1,094 95C 96¢
Gross margir 23€ 284 23€ 20C
Earnings (loss) before interest and ta 83 12t 69 (72)
Interest expense, n 26 31 28 25
Income tax expense (benel 9 (849 (29 14
Net earnings (loss) attributable to Owens Cort 48 937 58 (110

BASIC EARNINGS (LOSS) PER COMMON SHAR
ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWENS CORNINC
COMMON STOCKHOLDERS $ 0.3¢ $ 7.3¢ $ 0.4€ $ (0.89)

DILUTED EARNINGS (LOSS) PER COMMON SHAR
ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWENS CORNINC

COMMON STOCKHOLDERS $ 0.3¢ $ 7.3¢ $ 0.4¢ $ (0.89)
Quarter
First Seconc Third Fourth

2009
Net sales $1,07¢ $1,21¢  $1,34¢  $1,162
Cost of sale: 91€ 96¢ 1,06¢ 1,001
Gross margir 15¢ 25C 28C 161
Earnings (loss) before interest and ta (18) 88 12C 2
Interest expense, n 25 26 30 30
Income tax expense (benel (14) 29 8 (©)]
Net earnings (loss) attributable to Owens Cort (28) 33 80 (22)

BASIC EARNINGS (LOSS) PER COMMON SHAR

ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWENS CORNING

COMMON STOCKHOLDERS $(029 $ 027 $064 $(0.17)
DILUTED EARNINGS (LOSS) PER COMMON SHAR

ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWENS CORNING

COMMON STOCKHOLDERS $(0.29 $ 026 $06: $(0.17)

During the three months and six months ended JOn2@.0 the Company recorded additional net preexgeense of $4 million ($5 million
after tax) and net pre-tax income of $2 million ¢$ilion after tax), respectively related to prigeriods. The effect was not material to
previously issued financial statemer
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27. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following Condensed Consolidating Financiat&teents present the financial information requirth respect to those entities which
guarantee certain of the Company’s debt. The Ca®teQonsolidating Financial Statements are pred@mehe equity method. Under this
method, the investments in subsidiaries are recoatieost and adjusted for the Company’s sharkeo$tibsidiaries’ cumulative results of
operations, capital contributions, distributionsl ather equity changes. The principal eliminatiatries eliminate investment in subsidiaries
and intercompany balances and transactions.

Guarantor and Nonguarantor Financial Statements

As described in Note 15, Owens Corning has issuel [illion aggregate principal amount of Seniottééo The Senior Notes and the Senior
Credit Facilities are guaranteed, fully, uncondititty and jointly and severally, by each of Owersring’s current and future 100% owned
material domestic subsidiaries that is a borrowex guarantor under Owens Cornis@redit Agreement, which permits changes to timeet
guarantors in certain situations (collectively, tlaiarantor Subsidiaries”). The remaining subsidmhave not guaranteed the Senior Notes
and the Senior Credit Facilities (collectively, “Nonguarantor Subsidiari”).



-97-
OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)

27. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF EARNINGS (LOSS)

FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

NET SALES
COST OF SALE¢
Gross margir
OPERATING EXPENSE:!
Marketing and administrative expen
Science and technology expen
Charges related to cost reduction act
Other expense
Total operating expens
EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST AND
TAXES
Interest expense, n
EARNINGS BEFORE TAXES
Income tax expense (benel
EARNINGS BEFORE EQUITY IN NET
EARNINGS (LOSS) OF
SUBSIDIARIES AND AFFILIATES
Equity in net earnings (loss) of subsidia
Equity in net earnings (loss) of affiliat
NET EARNINGS
Less: Net earnings attributable to
noncontrolling interes
NET EARNINGS ATTRIBUTABLE
TO OWENS CORNING

(in millions)
Non-
Guarantor Guarantor

Parent Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations
$ — $ 3,38¢ $ 1,95z $ (349
(12) 2,80¢ 1,58¢ (344
12 58C 364 —

44 331 141 —
— 63 13 —
— 2 27 —
(59) 132 56 -
(15) 52¢ 237 —
27 52 127 —_
11€ (7) 1 —
(89 59 12¢€ —
(62 (82¢) 50 —
(27) 887 76 —
95t 67 — (1,029

5 1 (2) -

932 95¢E 74 (2,029
— — 7 —
$ 932 $ 95t $ 67 $ (1,027)

Consolidatec
$ 4,997
4,041

95¢

51¢€
76
28
12¢
75C

20¢
11C

96
(840)

93¢

4
94(

7
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27. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009
(in millions)

NET SALES
COST OF SALES
Gross margir
OPERATING EXPENSE:!
Marketing and administrative
expense:
Science and technology
expense:
Charges related to cost reduct
actions
Employee emergence equity
program expens
Other (income) expens
Total operating expens
EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST
AND TAXES
Interest expense, n
EARNINGS BEFORE TAXES
Income tax expens
EARNINGS (LOSS) BEFORE
EQUITY IN NET
EARNINGS (LOSS) OF
SUBSIDIARIES AND
AFFILIATES
Equity in net earnings (loss) of
subsidiaries
Equity in net earnings (loss) of
affiliates
NET EARNINGS (LOSS)
Less: Net earnings attributable to
noncontrolling interes
NET EARNINGS (LOSS)
ATTRIBUTABLE TO
OWENS CORNING

OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF EARNINGS (LOSS)

Parent

$ —
5
5

90

©
2]
oD

Guarantor
Subsidiaries
$ 3,38¢

2,751
62¢

29¢
48

16

23
80

46C

16¢

©)
174

Non-
Guarantor
Subsidiaries
$ 1,674
1,45¢

21&
13¢
13
17

6

71
24¢€
31

(3%)
13

(49)

(49)

Eliminations
$ (257)
(257)
(79)
[@)
$ 74)

Consolidatec
$ 4,807
3,95¢

84¢

522
61

34

29
11

657
192

111

81
14

67

67
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)

27. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF EARNINGS (LOSS)
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008

Parent
NET SALES $ —
COST OF SALE:s (49
Gross margir 49
OPERATING EXPENSE!
Marketing and
administrative expenst 112
Science and technology
expense: —
Charges related to cost
reduction action —
Employee emergence
equity program expen: —
Other expens (88
Total operating
expense: 24
EARNINGS (LOSS) BEFORE
INTEREST AND TAXES 25
Interest expense, n 11€
EARNINGS (LOSS) BEFORE
TAXES (99
Income tax expens 40
EARNINGS (LOSS) BEFORE
EQUITY IN NET
EARNINGS (LOSS) OF
SUBSIDIARIES AND
AFFILIATES (139
Equity in net earnings (loss) of
subsidiaries (680)
Equity in net earnings of affiliat —
NETS EARNINGS (LOSS) (819

Less: Net earnings attributable

noncontrolling interes —
NET EARNINGS

ATTRIBUTABLE TO

OWENS CORNING (819

&

(in millions)

Guarantor
Subsidiaries
$ 3,80¢

3,36¢
444
30¢€
51

2

20
12t

504
(60)

(53)
84cC

(899
217

(680)

$ (680

Non-
Guarantor
Subsidiaries
$ 2,33¢
1,90¢

42¢
19¢
18
5

6
(69)

16C

264
51

218

21¢

Eliminations

$ (300
(300
467
467

$ 467

Consolidatec
$ 5,841
4,92¢

922

617

69

7

26
(31

68€

234
11€

11¢
931

(815)

(811)

%)



OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)

27. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSET¢
Cash and cash equivalel
Receivables, ne
Due from affiliates
Inventories
Assets held for sal current
Other current asse
Total current asse
Investment in subsidiarie
Due from affiliates
Property, plant and equipment, |
Goodwill
Intangible asset
Deferred income taxe
Assets held for sa~ nor-current
Other nol-current assel

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued liabilit
Due to affiliates
Shor-term deb!
Long-term deb~ current portior
Liabilities held for sale current

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, net of current portic

Due to affiliates

Pension plan liability

Other employee benefits liabili

Deferred income taxe

Other liabilities

Commitments and contingenci

OWENS CORNING STOCKHOLDER EQUITY
Preferred stock, par value $0.01 per sl
Common stocl
Additional paid in capita
Accumulated earnings (defic
Accumulated other comprehensive det
Cost of common stock in treast

Total Owens Corning stockholders’
equity

Noncontrolling interes

Total equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2010

(in millions)
Guarantor
Parent Subsidiaries
$ 3 $ —
1 22¢
78¢ 1,93¢
— 36¢
1 83
793 2,61F
5,841 2,23(
— 40
462 1,14¢
— 1,06¢
— 98C
(29) 53E
71 79
$7,13¢ $ 8,697
$ 28 $ 42¢€
1,547 347
— 1
1,57¢ 774
1,56( 32
— 924
— 26t
— 277
35¢€ 13¢
1 —
3,87¢ 5,79¢€
194 48t
(194) —
(229 —
3,64¢ 6,281
3,64¢ 6,281
$7,13¢ $ 8,69:

Non-
Guarantor
Subsidiaries

$ 49
31€
28E
251
16
90
1,007
44(
924
1,147
20
48¢
22
26
117

$ 4,18

$ 48¢
1,113

1,61

40
11c
21
75
20

1,89¢
33t

2,23(
38

2,26¢
$ 4,185

Eliminations

(7.697)
(820)

(8,51)

(8,5_1])
$ (12,860

Consolidatec

$ 52
54¢€

62C
16
174

1,40¢

2,75¢
1,08¢
1,09(

52¢

26

263

$ 7,15¢

~N o

95¢&
1,62¢

37¢
29¢

75
137

3,87¢
194
(194)

(229

3,64¢
38

3,68¢
$ 7,15¢



-101-

OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)

27. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalel
Receivables, ne
Due from affiliates
Inventories
Other current asse
Total current asse
Investment in subsidiarie
Property, plant and equipment, |
Goodwill
Intangible asset
Deferred income taxe
Other nor-current asset

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued liabilit
Due to affiliates
Shor-term debt
Long-term debt- current portior
Total current liabilities
Long-term debt, net of current portic
Pension plan liability
Other employee benefits liabili
Deferred income taxe
Other liabilities
Mandatorily redeemable noncontrolling inter
Preferred stock, par value $0.01 per st
Common stocl
Additional paid in capita
Retained earnings (accumulated defi
Accumulated other comprehensive def
Cost of common stock in treast
Total Owens Corning stockholde
equity
Noncontrolling interes
Total equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2009
(in millions)

Parent

$ 538

904

— 3
1,44¢
5,01(

464

Guarantor

Subsidiaries

5,01(

5,01(
$ 6,831

Non-
Guarantor

Subsidiaries

$ 26

32z
201
247

76
87z

1,10¢
26
49¢
(39)
93

$ 256

$ 43¢
40C

857

121
26

19

1,17
26€

1,44t
33

1,47¢

$ 2,56(

Eliminations

$ J—
(2,360

(2,366
(6,45%)

(386

$ (9,209

(6,455)

(6,455)

$ (9,209

Consolidatec

$ 564
552

61¢
128
1,854

2,80¢
1,12¢
1,16¢
31
188

$ 92t
11

942
2,175
34C
29t
38¢
142

3,847
(739
(185)
(109

2,82(
33

2,85¢
$ 7,16
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)

27. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

NET CASH FLOW PROVIDEL
BY OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

NET CASH FLOW PROVIDEL
BY (USED FOR)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Additions to plant and
equipmen:

Proceeds from the sale of
assets or affiliate

Net cash flow provided by
(used for) for investing
activities

NET CASH FLOW USED FOF
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from senior
revolving credit facility

Payments on senior
revolving credit facility

Proceeds from long-term
debt

Payments on lor-term dek

Investment in subsidiaries
and affiliates

Net decrease in short-term
debt

Purchases of treasury stc

Other

Parent loans and advanc

Net cash flow used for
financing activities

Effect of exchange rate change
on cast

Net increase (decrease) in Ci
and cash equivalen

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of periot

CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS AT END
OF PERIOD

OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Parent

45

45

©
w

Guarantor
Subsidiaries

$ 26

(139)

(139)

FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010
(in millions)

Non-
Guarantor

Subsidiaries Eliminations

$ 223 $ —

(17%) —

20 —

(159 —

5 —_

9 —

(30) —

(10 —

(49 —

@ —

23 —

26 —

$ 49 $ —

Consolidatec

$ 48¢

(314)

65

(249

631

(619)

(606)
(30

(10)
(120)
2

(750)

(512)

564
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)

27. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

NET CASH FLOW PROVIDEL
BY OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

NET CASH FLOW PROVIDEL
BY (USED FOR)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Additions to plant and
equipmen:

Proceeds from the sale of
assets or affiliate

Net cash flow used for
investing activities

NET CASH FLOW PROVIDEL
BY (USED FOR)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from senior
revolving credit facility

Payments on senior
revolving credit facility

Proceeds from long-term
debt

Payments on lor-term dek

Net decrease in short-terr
debt

Purchases of noncontrolli
interest

Purchases of treasury stc

Parent loans and advanc

Net cash flow provided by
(used for) financing
activities

Effect of exchange rate changes
on cast

Net increase (decrease) in Ci
and cash equivalen

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of perioc

CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS AT END
OF PERIOD

OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Parent

(4)

@)

16C
(480)

34&

©)
354

37¢€

Guarantor
Subsidiaries

$ 47C

(134)

(126)

(354)

(356)

(14)

14

FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009
(in millions)

Non-
Guarantor
Subsidiaries

$ 71

(108) —

10C —

(10€) —

(13 —
(20) —

(3)

39 —

59 —

Eliminations

Consolidatec

$ 541

(242)

39

(209

26C
(58€)

35C
(15

(20)

(3)
©)

17)

32¢

23€

$ 564
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
27. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008
(in millions)

NET CASH FLOW
PROVIDED BY (USED
FOR) OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

NET CASH FLOW
PROVIDED BY (USED
FOR) INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

Additions to plant and
equipmen:

Proceeds from the sale of
assets or affiliate

Net cash flow provided b
(used for) investing
activities activities

NET CASH FLOW
PROVIDED BY (USED
FOR) FINANCING
ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from senior
revolving credit facility

Payments on senior
revolving credit facility

Proceeds from long-term
debt

Payments on long-term
debt

Net decrease in short-tel
debt

Purchase of treasury sto

Parent loans and advanc

Net cash flow provided b
(used for) financing
activities

Effect of exchange rate chang
on cast

Net increase (decrease) in Ci
and cash equivalen

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of periot

CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS AT END
OF PERIOD

Parent

(74)

24

(50

1,13¢

(955)

(100)
132

Guarantor
Subsidiaries

$ 30

)

(221)

(139)

(139

(26)

40

Non-
Guarantor
Subsidiaries

$ (135)

(142)

251

12

()
(16)

(13)

(36)

95

Eliminations

Consolidatec

(434)

272

(162)

1,13¢
(955)
12
©)

(16)
(100)

67

101

13E

$ 23€
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULE

Number Description Page
Il Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Reser- for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009, 608 10€



FOR THE YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 201t
Allowance for
doubtful account
Tax valuation
allowance
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 200¢
Allowance for
doubtful account
Tax valuation
allowance
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 200t
Allowance for
doubtful account
Tax valuation
allowance

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010, 2009, AND 2u8

-106-
OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
SCHEDULE Il - VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS AND RESERVES

(in millions)

Balance a

Charged tc Charged tc
Beginning

Costs and Other
of Period Expenses Accounts Deductions
$ 23 $ 1 $ — $ (4)(a)
$ 1,112 $ (90¢€) $ 32 $ —
$ 21 $ 4 $ — $ 2)(a)
$ 1,11C $ (16) $ 18 $ —
$ 23 $ 5 $ 2 $ 5)(a)
$ 12¢ $ 91z $ 91 $ —

(&) Uncollectible accounts written off, net of recoes:

Acquisitions

and
Divestitures

$ (1

$ (29)

Balance
at End

of Period

$ 174

&

1,112

&

1,11C



Exhibit
Number

2.1

2.4

2.€

3.1

4.4
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Description
Sixth Amended Joint Plan of Reorganization for Osv€orning and Its Affiliated Debtors and DebtorsRiossession (as

Modified) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit f10wens Corning Sales, LLC's Current Report omf8-K (File
No. 1-3660), filed September 29, 200

Bankruptcy Court Order Confirming the Sixth Amendeiiht Plan of Reorganization (as Modified) (incangted by
reference to Exhibit 99.1 of Owens Corning SaléCs Current Report on Form 8-K (File No. 1-366figd
September 29, 200¢

Bankruptcy Court Findings of Fact and Conclusiohkaw Regarding Confirmation of the Sixth Amend&dihd Plan of
Reorganization (as Modified) (incorporated by refere to Exhibit 99.2 of Owens Corning Sales, LLCisrent Report
on Form &K (File No. 1-3660), filed September 29, 200

District Court Order Affirming the Bankruptcy ColgOrder Confirming the Sixth Amended Joint Plan of
Reorganization (as Modified) and Findings of Faxt &onclusions of Law Regarding Confirmation of 8ieth
Amended Joint Plan of Reorganization (as Modifi@agorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.3 of Ow@uwsning Sales,
LLC’s Current Report on Forn-K (File No. 1-3660), filed September 29, 200

Purchase Agreement, dated as of July 26, 2007nthyatween Owens Corning, Société de Participafiamsncieres et
Industrielles S.A.S. and certain other parties rththerein (incorporated by reference to Exhibitl1i®. Owens Corning’
Current Report on Formr-K (File No. 1-33100), filed August 1, 2007

Purchase Agreement, dated as of July 17, 2007, g@arens Corning, Owens Corning Holdings Companytaiiel eec
Corporation and Saint-Gobain Delaware Corporatiocofporated by reference to Exhibit 2.7 to Owesn@g’s
Quarterly Report on Form -Q (File No. -33100) for the quarter ended September 30, 2!

Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporatincofporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 of Owelsrihg’s Current
Report on Form-K (File No. 1-33100), filed November 2, 200¢

Amended and Restated Bylaws (incorporated by referéo Exhibit 3.2 of Owens Corning’s Current Reor Form 8-
K (File No. 1-33100), filed November 2, 200¢

Indenture, dated as of October 31, 2006, by anchgrmiwens Corning, each of the guarantors namedithand LaSall
Bank, National Association, as trustee (incorpatdtg reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Owens Corning’sré€nt Report on
Form &K (File No. 1-33100), filed November 2, 200¢

First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of AprilZ2(87, by and among Owens Corning, each of theagtiars named
therein and LaSalle Bank National Associationrastée (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.Oteens Corning’s
Current Report on Formr-K (File No. 1-33100), filed April 13, 2007]

Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Decebh2h@007, by and among Owens Corning, each oftlacantors
named therein and LaSalle Bank National Associasrirustee (incorporated by reference to ExHildito Owens
Corninc’'s Annual Report on Form -K for the year ended December 31, 20t

Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of AprilZ308, by and among Owens Corning, each of theagtars named
therein and LaSalle Bank National Associationrastée (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.Oteens Corning’s
Quarterly Report on Form -Q (File No. -33100) for the quarter ended June 30, 20



4.€

4.8

4.1C

411

4.1z

413

10.1

10.2

10.c
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Series A Warrant Agreement, dated as of Octobe2@06, between Owens Corning and American Stocksfea & Trust
Company, as Warrant Agent (incorporated by refer¢adExhibit 10.3 to Owens Corning’s Post-Effect@endment No. 1 to
Form &1 Registration Statement (File No. -136363), filed December 8, 2001

Series B Warrant Agreement, dated as of Octobe2@16, between Owens Corning and American StocksFea & Trust
Company, as Warrant Agent (incorporated by refesgaExhibit 10.4 to Owens Corning’s Post-Effectd@mendment No. 1 to
Form &1 Registration Statement (File No. -136363), filed December 8, 2001

Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of JuB0D6, and the First Amendment thereto, dated &ctdber 27, 2006, by and
among Owens Corning, Owens Corning Sales, LLC.,MdPgan Securities Inc. and any parties identifiatdhe signature
pages of any Joinder Agreements executed pursharrgtd (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.Dwefens Corning’s Post-
Effective Amendment No. 1 to Forn-1 Registration Statement (File No. :-136363), filed December 8, 200!

Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of JuB0DG, and the First Amendment thereto, dated &ctdber 27, 2006, by and
among Owens Corning, Owens Corning Sales, LLC taa®dwens Corning/Fibreboard Asbestos Personatyiffjrust
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 of Ow&uwsning’s Post-Effective Amendment No. 1 to Form Registration
Statement (File No. 3:-136363), filed December 8, 2001

Indenture, dated as of June 2, 2009, between O@ersng, certain of Owens Corning’s subsidiaried Wells Fargo Bank,
National Association, as trustee (incorporateddfgnence to Exhibit 4.1 to Owens Corr’s Registration Statement on Form S-
3 (File No. 33-159689), filed June 3, 200¢

Supplemental Indenture, dated June 8, 2009, bet@aems Corning, the guarantors named therein arts\Wargo Bank,
National Association, as trustee (incorporateddigrence to Exhibit 4.1 to Owens Corr’s Current Report on Form 8-K (File
No. 1-33100), filed June 8, 200¢

Form of 9.000% Senior Notes due 2019 (incorporbterkference to Exhibit 4.2 to Owens Corning’s @atrReport on Form
8-K (File No. 1-33100), filed June 8, 200¢

Fourth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of May@&0, by and among Owens Corning, certain subgdiaand Wells Fargo
Bank, National Association, as successor Trustem(porated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Owenen@®g’s Current Report
on Form &K (File No. 1-33100), filed May 28, 2010

Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Mag(@H), by and among Owens Corning, certain subgigiaand Wells Fargo
Bank, National Association, as Trustee (incorpatdig reference to Exhibit 4.2 to Owens Corning’sr€nt Report on Form 8-
K (File No. 1-33100), filed May 28, 2010

Credit Agreement, dated as of October 31, 2006nolyaamong Owens Corning, the lenders referred teitheand Citibank,
N.A., as administrative agent (incorporated by nmarfiee to Exhibit 10.3 to Owens Corn’s Current Report on Form 8-K (File
No. 1-33100), filed November 2, 200¢

Joinder Agreement, dated as of April 13, 2007, agrtbe additional guarantors signatory thereto aitibahk N.A., as
administrative agent (incorporated by referencExbibit 99.1 of Owens Corning’s Current Report anri 8-K (File No. 1-
33100), filed April 13, 2007,

First Amendment to Credit Agreement, dated as ajusti 2, 2007 (incorporated by reference to ExHibifl to Owens
Corninc¢’'s Current Report on Forn-K (File No. 1-33100), filed August 15, 2007



10.4

10.t

10.€

10.7

10.¢

10.12(C

10.11

10.12

10.1

10.1¢

10.1¢

10.1¢
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Joinder Agreement to the Subsidiaries Guarantgdias of October 26, 2007, among the additionalaguiers signatory thereto
and Citibank N.A., as administrative agent (incogted by reference to Exhibit 4.7 to Owens Corrsraginual report on Form
10-K (File No. 1-33100) for the year ended December 31, 2C

Joinder Agreement to the Intercompany Subordinatigreement, dated as of October 26, 2007, amongdtgional parties
signatory thereto and Citibank N.A., as administeaigent (incorporated by reference to Exhibitté.®wens Corning Annual
Report on Form 1-K (File No. 1-33100) for the year ended December 31, 2C

Second Amendment to Credit Agreement, dated astdli@r 31, 2007 (incorporated by reference to EkHi® Owens
Corninc’'s Annual Report on Form -K (File No. 1-33100) for the year ended December 31, 2C

Joinder Agreement to the Subsidiaries Guarantgddas of April 24, 2008, among the additional gotes signatory thereto a
Citibank N.A., as administrative agent (incorpodalty reference to Exhibit 4.2 to Owens Corning Qugis Quarterly Report on
Form 1(-Q (File No. --33100) for the quarter ended June 30, 20

Joinder Agreement to the Intercompany Subordinatigreement, dated as of April 24, 2008, among thditmnal guarantors
signatory thereto and Citibank N.A., as administeaigent (incorporated by reference to Exhibitef.®wens Corning’s
Quarterly Report on Form -Q (File No. -33100) for the quarter ended June 30, 2C

Credit Agreement, dated as of May 26, 2010, byandng Owens Corning, certain of its subsidiaries,|énders signatory
thereto and Wells Fargo Bank, National AssociataAdministrative Agent (incorporated by referetw&xhibit 10.1 to Ower
Corninc’'s Current Report on Forn-K (File No. 1-33100), filed May 28, 2010

Key Management Severance Agreement with Karel Gaawad(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.@wens Corning’s
annual report on Form -K (File No. 1-33100) for the year ended December 31, 201

Offer Letter from Owens Corning to Karel Czanderfated as of July 14, 2008 (incorporated by refegdn Exhibit 10.10 to
Owens Cornin’s annual report on Form -K (File No. 1-33100) for the year ended December 31, 201

Key Management Severance Agreement with Charl&aBa (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.18%ens Corning’s
annual report on Form -K (File No. 1-33100) for the year ended December 31, 20(

Agreement with Charles E. Dana (incorporated bgrefce to Exhibit 10 to Owens Corning Sales, LLAsiual Report on
Form 1(-K (File No. 1-3660) for the year ended December 31, 20C

Key Management Severance Agreement with Stephétrdl. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.21Q@wens Corning’s
annual report on Form -K (File No. 1-33100) for the year ended December 31, 20(

Key Management Severance Agreement with Duncand?dincorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.22 tee@s Corning’s
Annual Report on Form -K (File No. 1-33100) for the year ended December 31, 20(

Offer Letter from Owens Corning to Duncan Palmeatted as of August 15, 2007 (incorporated by refarda Exhibit 10.3 to
Owens Cornin’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q (File No. -33100) for the quarter ended September 30, 20!



10.17

10.1¢

10.1¢

10.2(

10.21

10.22

10.2:

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.27

10.2¢

10.2¢

14.1
21.1
23.1
31.1
31.2
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Amended and restated Key Management Severance iagreéevith Michael H. Thaman (incorporated by refeeto Exhibit
10 to Owens Corning Sales, L’s Annual Report on Form -K (File No. 1-3660) for the year ended December 31, 20C

Form of Directors’ Indemnification Agreement (inporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 of Owens Guagis Current Report
on Form &K (File No. 1-33100), filed November 2, 200¢

Amended and Restated Owens Corning 2006 Stock(Pleorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Ow€uasning’s Current
Report on Form-K (File No. 3-33100), filed December 10, 2007

Owens Corning Long-Term Incentive Plan (incorpaddig reference to Exhibit 10 to Owens Corning Sale€’s Quarterly
Report on Form 1-Q (File No. :-3660) for the quarter ended June 30, 20C

Owens Corning Executive Supplemental Benefit P2009 Restatement (incorporated by reference toliitxt.28 to Owens
Corninc’'s annual report on Form -K (File No. 1-33100) for the year ended December 31, 20(

Corporate Incentive Plan Terms Applicable to Cariatecutive Officers (incorporated by referenc&xhibit 10 to Owens
Corning Sales, LL's Quarterly Report on Form -Q (File No. -3660) for the quarter ended March 31, 199

Owens Corning Supplemental Executive Retirement,Rla amended and restated, effective as of Jaau@809 (incorporate
by reference to Exhibit 10.30 to Owens Corning'sual report on Form 10-K (File No. 1-33100) for gesar ended
December 31, 2008)

Corporate Incentive Plan Terms Applicable to Keyptoyees Other Than Certain Executive Officers (ipooated by referen:
to Exhibit 10 to Owens Corning Sales, LLC’s Qudyt&eport on Form 10-Q (File No. 1-3660) for theagier ended June 30,
1999).*

Owens Corning Deferred Compensation Plan, effeetssef January 1, 2007 (incorporated by referem&echibit 10.5 to
Owens Cornin’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q (File No. --33100) for the quarter ended March 31, 200

First Amendment to the Owens Corning Deferred Caomapton Plan, effective as of January 1, 2009 (pa@ted by referenc
to Exhibit 10.33 to Owens Corni’s annual report on Form -K (File No. 1-33100) for the year ended December 31, 20(

Standard Retainer/Meeting Fee Arrangement for NamplByee Directors (incorporated by reference toikixi0.32 to Owens
Corninc¢’'s Annual Report on Form -K (File No. 1-33100) for the year ended December 31, 2C

Owens Corning 2010 Stock Plan (incorporated byregige to Exhibit 10.1 to Owens Corning’s Currenp&éon Form 8-K
(File No. 1-33100), filed April 23, 2010).

Key Management Severance Agreement with David hnddincorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2@wens Corning's
annual report on Form -K (File No. 1-33100) for the year ended December 31, 20(

Ethics Policy for Chief Executive and Senior Finah©fficers (filed herewith)

Subsidiaries of Owens Corning (filed herewit

Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP (filed hetgw

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuantExchange Act Rules 1-14(a) and 15-14(a) (filed herewith)
Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant Exchange Act Rules 1-14(a) and 15-14(a) (filed herewith)
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32.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant18 U.S.C. Section 1350 (filed herewit
32.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant18 U.S.C. Section 1350 (filed herewit

101.INS XBRL Instance Documer

101.SCt XBRL Taxonomy Extension Scher

101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkba

101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkba:

101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkba

101.PRI XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkb.

* Denotes management contract or compensatory plamamgement required to be filed as an exhibisyamt to Form 1-K.
Owens Corning agrees to furnish to the SecuritiesExchange Commission, upon request, copies afsiluments defining the rights of
holders of long-term debt of Owens Corning whegettital amount of securities authorized under ésstre does not exceed ten percent of
the total assets of Owens Corning and its sub&diam a consolidated basis.



Exhibit 14.1

ETHICS POLICY
FOR CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND SENIOR FINANCIAL OFFICERS

The Company is committed to conducting its busimesgcordance with applicable laws, rules and leggns and standards of business
conduct, and to full and accurate financial disetesn compliance with applicable law. This Poliepplicable to the Company’s Chief
Executive Officer, and Chief Financial Officer, aBdrporate Controller (together, “Senior Officerssgts forth specific policies to guide you
in the performance of your duties.

As a Senior Officer, you must not only comply wépplicable law. You also must engage in and prorhoteest and ethical conduct.
Compliance With Laws, Rules And Regulations

You are required to comply with the laws, rules aggllations that govern the conduct of our busraesl to report any suspected violations
to Legal or Corporate Audit Services or to any mentdf the Business Conduct Council. The Company migintains a confidential reportil
system, the Business Council Helpline, at 1-800-2@89 or, for calls outside the United States, 288-4741.

Conflicts Of Interest

No Senior Officer shall make any investment, aceaptposition or benefits, participate in any teat®n or business arrangement
otherwise act in a manner, that creates or appe&reate a conflict of interest unless the Se@ificer makes full disclosure of the facts and
circumstances to, and obtains the prior writterraygl of, the Governance and Nominating Committein® Board of Directors.

Disclosures

It is Company policy to make full, fair, accuratieyely and understandable disclosure, in compliamitie all applicable laws and regulations,
in all reports and documents that the Company ¥iliés, or submits or furnishes to, the Securitiad &xchange Commission and in all other
public communications made by the Company.

Compliance With Ethics Policy

If you know of or suspect a violation of this Pgligou must immediately report that informatioratoy member of the Governance and
Nominating Committee of the Board of Directors. Meill not be subject to retaliation because of adjaith report of a suspected violatit

Violations of this Policy may result in disciplinaaction, up to and including discharge. The Gosaoe and Nominating Committee of the
Board of Directors shall determine, or shall deatgrappropriate persons to determine, approprai®nan response to violations of this
Policy.

Waivers Of Ethics Policy

If you would like to seek a waiver of this Poligggu must make full disclosure of your particulaxcamstances to the Governance and
Nominating Committee of the Board of Directors. Ardments to and waivers of this Policy will be palylidisclosed as required |
applicable law and regulations.

No Rights Created

This Ethics Policy is a statement of certain fundatal principles, policies and procedures that gotlee Company’s Senior Officers in the
conduct of the Company’s business. It is not inézhh and does not create any rights in any emplayestomer/client, supplier, competitor,
shareholder or any other person or entity.



Subsidiaries of Owens Corning (12/31/10)

BROC HOLDING BV

CDC Corporatior
Crown Mfg. Inc.

Dutch OC Cooperatief Invest U.,
Engineered Pipe Systems, i

EPS Holding AS
Eric Company

European Owens Corning Fiberglas SF

Falcon Foam Corporatic

Flowtite Offshore Services Lt

Instalaciones Especializadas en Confort TermoamugtAmpliacion, S.

de R.L.de C.\

Integrex Ventures LL(
IP Owens Corning I, S. de R.L.de C

IPM Inc.

Jefferson Holdings, In

Modulo SAS
Modulo USA LLC

Norske EPS BOT A!

OC Canada Finance In

OC Canada Holdings Compa

OC Canada Holdings General Partner:
OC Celfortec Compan

OC NL Invest Cooperatief U./

OC PRO CV
OCCV1 Inc.
OCCV2 LLC

OCV (Thailand) Company Limite
OCV (Tsu) Japan K.K

OCV Capivari Fibras de Vidro Ltd.
OCV Chambéry Franc

OCV Chambeéry Internation

OCV Composites (China) Co., Lt

OCV Czech Sr«

OCV Distribution ANZ Pt-Limited
OCV Fabrics (Changzhou) Co., LI
OCV Fabrics UK Ltd

OCV Finance, LLC

OCV Germany Gmbt

OCV Holdings Belgium Spi

OCV Intellectual Capital, LLC

OCYV ltalia Srl.

Mexico S. de R.L. de C.\

OCV Reinforcements (Beijing) Co., Lt
OCV Reinforcements (Hangzhou) Co., L
OCV Reinforcements Alcala Spain, S
OCV Reinforcements Manufacturing Lt

State or Other
Jurisdiction
Under the Laws of

Which Organized

The Netherland
Wisconsin
Ontario

The Netherland
Delaware
Norway
Delaware
Belgium
Delaware
Cyprus

Mexico
Delaware
Mexico
Delaware
Delaware
France
Delaware
Norway
Canads

Nova Scotie
Delaware
Nova Scotie
The Netherland
The Netherland
Delaware
Delaware
Thailand
Japar

Brazil

France

France

China

Czech Republi
Australia
China

United Kingdom
Delaware
Germany
Belgium
Delaware

Italy

Mexico

China

China

Spain

India

Exhibit 21.1



OCV Revetex Srl

OCV Servicios Mexico, S.A. de C.

OCV Steklovolokno OAC

Owens Corning (China) Investment Company, |
Owens Corning (Guangzhou) Fiberglas Co.,
Owens Corning (Japan) Co., L

Owens Corning (Jiangyin) Building Materials Co.¢L
Owens Corning (Nanjing) Building Materials Co., L
Owens Corning (Shanghai) Composites Co.,
Owen:-Corning (Shanghai) Fiberglas Co., L
Owens Corning (Shanghai) Trading Co., L

Owens Corning (Singapore) Pte |

Owens Corning (Tianjin) Building Materials Co., L
Owens Corning Alloy Canada GP Ir

Owens Corning Alloy Canada L

Owens Corning Argentina Sociedad de Responsabilittadada

Owens Corning (Australia) Pty Limite

Owens Corning Automotive (UK) Lt

Owens Corning BM (Korea), Lt

Owen:-Corning Britinvest Limitec

Owens Corning Building Material Sustainability LI
Owens Corning Building Materials Romania S
Owens Corning Canada GP i

Owens Corning Canada Holdings, B

Owens Corning Canada |

Owens Corning Cayman (China) Holdir
Owen:-Corning Cayman Limite:

Owens Corning Celfortec Canada GP |

Owens Corning Celfortec L

Owens Corning Composite Materials, LI
Owens Corning Composite Materials Canada GP
Owens Corning Composite Materials Canade
Owens Corning Construction Services, L
Owens Corning Elaminator Insulation Systems, 1
Owens Corning Enterprise (India) Pvt. L
Owens Corning Fabwel, LL

Owens Corning Fiberglas A.S. Limita

Owens Corning Fiberglas S.R.

Owen:-Corning Fiberglas Deutschland Gm!
Owens Corning Fiberglas Espana,

Owens Corning Fiberglas France S
Owen:-Corning Fiberglas (G.B.) Ltc
Owen:-Corning Fiberglas Sweden, LL!
Owen:-Corning Fiberglas (U.K.) Pension Plan L
Owens Corning Financial Services Ul

Owens Corning Foam Insulation, LL

Owens Corning Franchising, LL
Owen:-Corning Funding Corporatic

Owens Corning Holdings 1 C

Owens Corning Holdings 3 C

Owens Corning Holdings 4 C

Owens Corning Holdings 5 C

Owens Corning HOMExperts, In

Italy

Mexico

Russis

China

China

Japar

China

China

China

China

China
Singapore
China

Canads
Manitoba
Argentina
Australia
United Kingdom
Korea

United Kingdom
Delaware
Romaniza
Canads

The Netherland
Manitoba
Cayman Island
Cayman Island
Canads
Manitoba
Delaware

Nova Scotie
Manitoba
Delaware
Delaware

India

Delaware
Brazil

Uruguay
Germany

Spain

France

United Kingdom
Delaware
United Kingdom
Nova Scotic
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware

The Netherland
The Netherland
The Netherland
The Netherland
Delaware



Owens Corning Hong Kong Limite
Owens Corning HT, Inc
Owen:-Corning (India) Limitec

Owens Corning Insulating Systems, LI

Owens Corning Insulating Systems Canada GP

Owens Corning Insulating Systems Canadz
Owens Corning Intellectual Capital, LL
Owens Corning International Holdings C.
Owens Corning Kore

Owens Corning Living Solutions, In

Owens Corning Manufacturing Limite
Owens Corning Mexico, S. de R.L. de C
Owen:-Corning Overseas Holdings, Ir
Owens Corning Remodeling Canada GP
Owens Corning Remodeling Canada
Owens Corning Remodeling Systems, L
Owens Corning F-Insulation Franchising, LL(
Owens Corning Roofing and Asphalt, L1
Owens Corning Sales, LL

Owens Corning Science and Technology, L
Owens Corning Sunrooms Franchising, L
Owens Corning Sustainability, LL
Owen:-Corning Sweden At

Owens Corning US Holdings, LL
Owen:-Corning Veil Netherlands B.\
Owen:-Corning Veil U.K. Ltd.

Palmetto Products, In

Soltech, Inc

Tecnologia Owens Corning I, S. de R.L. de C

Hong Kong
Delaware

India

Delaware
Canade
Manitoba
Delaware

The Netherland
Korea
Delaware
Japar

Mexico
Delaware
Canads
Manitoba
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Sweder
Delaware

The Netherland
United Kingdom
Delaware
Kentucky
Mexico



Exhibit 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We hereby consent to the incorporation by referémtlee Registration Statements on Forms S-3 aBdMes. 333-165008, 333-166347, 333-
159689, 333-149476, 333-150770, 333-150771, 333-25@nd 333-138392) of Owens Corning of our regdatéd February 16, 2011

relating to the financial statements, financiatesteent schedule and the effectiveness of inteimakal over financial reporting, which
appears in this Form 10-K.

/sl PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Toledo, Ohio
February 16, 2011



Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATION

I, Michael H. Thaman, certify that:

1.

2.

| have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of Owens Corning

Based on my knowledge, this report does notatoriny untrue statement of a material fact or don#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememtd,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

The registrant’s other certifying officer andrke responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)1%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act Rules
13e15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hay

(@) Designed such disclosure controls and procsdorecaused such disclosure controls and procedofee designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtubsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finah@gaorting to be designed un
our supervision, to provide reasonable assuram@ading the reliability of financial reporting attte preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting princip

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registradisslosure controls and procedures and presenttisi report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls adgatures, as of the end of the period coveredibydport based on such
evaluation; ant

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thestgnt's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repog) tfas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; a

The registrant’s other certifying officer antddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(@ All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cootrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refptahcial information; an

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: February 16, 2011

/s/ Michael H. Thama

Michael H. Thamai
Chief Executive Office



Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATION

[, Duncan J. Palmer, certify that:

1.

2.

| have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of Owens Corning

Based on my knowledge, this report does notatoriny untrue statement of a material fact or don#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememtd,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

The registrant’s other certifying officer andrke responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)1%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act Rules
13e15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hay

(@) Designed such disclosure controls and procsdorecaused such disclosure controls and procedofee designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtubsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finah@gaorting to be designed un
our supervision, to provide reasonable assuram@ading the reliability of financial reporting attte preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting princip

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registradisslosure controls and procedures and presenttisi report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls adgatures, as of the end of the period coveredibydport based on such
evaluation; ant

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thestgnt's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repog) tfas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; a

The registrant’s other certifying officer antddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(@ All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cootrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refptahcial information; an

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: February 16, 2011

/s/ Duncan J. Palmi

Duncan J. Palme
Chief Financial Officel



Exhibit 32.1
SECTION 1350 CERTIFICATION

In connection with the Annual Report of Owens Cognithe “Company”) on Form 10-K for the fiscal yesded December 31, 2010 (the
“Report”), I, Michael H. Thaman, certify, pursuantl8 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuantttidh 906 of the Sarban€<ley Act of
2002, that to the best of my knowledge:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirementsSefction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoh 1934; anc

(2) Information contained in the Report fairly peass, in all material respects, the financial cbodiand results of operations of the
Company

/s/ Michael H. Thama
Michael H. Thamai
Chief Executive Office

February 16, 2011



Exhibit 32.2
SECTION 1350 CERTIFICATION

In connection with the Annual Report of Owens Cognithe “Company”) on Form 10-K for the fiscal yesded December 31, 2010 (the

“Report”), I, Duncan J. Palmer, certify, pursuantiB U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuantdiioBe906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002, that to the best of my knowledge:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirementsSefction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoh 1934; anc

(2) Information contained in the Report fairly peass, in all material respects, the financial cbodiand results of operations of the
Company

/s/ Duncan J. Palmi
Duncan J. Palme
Chief Financial Officel

February 16, 201



